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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

FIRST: I, the undersigned, ROﬁERT}T. BOBKHAM, whose poat

offlce address 1s 1336 Metzerott Road #121, in Ad=1phi, Miryland 20783,

i belng at lease aighteen (17) years of age, 80 hereby form a corprration :

under and by virtue of the general laws of the State of Maryland.

SECOND: The pame of the corporation (wh : {a& hereinafier ;

calicd the "Council”) fis: PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONIOM NIUH, INC,

THIRD: The purpose ‘or whlch the Councll is teoned in to

provide for the adminiscration of the multi~story residenital condeminium

reglm (the "Condominium™) sftuate and belng in Prince Ceorge's County,

Haryland, known as 1816 Metzerort Road, ‘delpif, Maryland 20783,

In the promotion of such purpoze, the C yactl ghy,l

have power:

(a) To make and establish rules and tegulations

Boverning the use of Iue Cendominlum;

(p) To levy and collect assessments agatnse {es

cenbera (2 defray the enmmon expenses of the Condeninium as provided in

the Declaration asd in the ByLaws establishlrg the Condom{nifum, (ncluning,

Lut not limited to, the right to levy ard collect déseammenta for the

vurchase of insurance on the Condominium and {nsurance for the nrotection

& of this Corvoration and itg mexbarg and for the purposes of acquiring,

operating, leauing, managing and otherwlsc trading and d~aling with 3uch
propecty, wnetner real or personal, including unlts in rhe Condmninfum

whlch may be Recessary or coavenient for the o;eratlon and managaent of

the Condenfaium, and {n aceompliacing the purposes ser forth in suid

Oeclarsticn and ByLaws,

|
! {c) To maintain, repalr, replace, operate and !

f Banagr Lhe Condeatnfus, Including the right to r cODHLTUCt dmp,avercents {

aleer cosnalt, and to mike further {nprovesent> to tie Condealrjan, i coL A




Lt

(d) To provide for the sanagement of the Comdo=

# alnium and to delegate such puwers and dutles of the Council o such

Eé sanager as may be provided for in the Declaratfon ird Eylaws o

Council.
(¢) To enfcrce the provis.ons of the Deolarativ.,
A\,

he

these Articles of Incorporation, the Bylaws of the Counc il whivh =ay
adopted, and azended from time to time, and the rules and regulationa

governing the use of said Condominium.

(t) To exercise, undertake and weezplian all

o 1

of the rights, duties and vbligatlions whicrh mas S granted to of L=poaxd

upon th- Council pursnant to tl.e Declaratton.

The foregolnz cnmeratiom pewern b made 10 furCetan e,

not in limitation, of the prwers confurred upea tne Cosncdld br P3e, ond

is not intended by the menti-n of any particular pewer to Jimit of resteles

ary lawiul power to which the Cruncil mav B¢ otherwise eatitsod LSV
to aay limitaticns 's This Article Third eapreased, the Touncil atall

authorized to excrulse and enjoy all Uw pawers, tlahts aco prlvilegen

granted to, or conferred upon, .orporatizns af 3 aizllar ¢nars lag by

.
the gener.' '~ .. tne Sctate of Maryland now of lercalter tn forey,

apd the powers granted to a Council of unlt ownera b the Maryland Conio-

minfum A~t (Hor{zomtal Property Act) ncw or hereafter fn force.

I FOURTH: The post address of the principal offlce of tne
. Council in this State ls 1836 ¥2rzerotr Read # 121, Adelpht, Maryland
i 20783. The name and post offlce addrsas of the Reaident Agent of the

Councll in this Statc {s Robert T. konham, 1836 Hetzerott Road #121,
Adelphl, Maryland 207o..

sald Resldent Age.. i3 an  =dlviaual actually residing

in the State of Maryland.
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FIFTH: The Councii shall not be authorized to fssue any

capltal atock. The qualifications for membership in the Council and

the rights and privileges of the members shall be as provided in the

ByLaws,

SIXTH: The affalrs and activities of the Council, except

i as provided by statute, by thesc Articles of Incorporation, 31d by the i

Bylaws, shall be conducted and managed by a Board of Directors. Sald

Board of Dfirectors shall conuist of three (3) directc which nunber :

may be Increased or decreased fursuant to the ByLawvs of the Corporatics,

but shall rever be less thin three (3): the name of tne directors who

shall act upt!ll the first aanual meeting or until thele successorws are

cnosenand live qualified aro:

Robere donham, Milten B, Bursteln and Call Carroll

SEVENTH: The duratlon of the Councll shal! be petietnal,

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, [ haye signed these Artlcles of Ircorporas

tion and have acknovledped the sise to be zy act this 7¢.§>57 of Aprtl,

1981.

WITNESS:
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ARTICLE X

' Blan of Condominium m‘ersbin

" gection 1.- Condominium Owhership. The property located in
the City of Adelphi, Counky of Prince George's, State of Maryland

(hexeinafier called the “Property"), has bsen submitted o the -~ °
provisions of the Condominivm Ack of the State of Maryland (Red) -

Property Artlele, Title 11, Section 11-101, et ?.,'o’..the;—" .
Aniotated Code of Maryland (1957}, as amended) by the Dewlavation
recérded-in the Office of the Clark of the Circéuit Court in and .
for Prince Georga’s CQunt{; Maryland, simultaneously herewith;
and shall hereinafter be known as "Presidential “Towers Qondo- .
minium Eazt®, and if ded pursuant o Artiole 12 of the

Declarakion, the name shall be Presidential Towers condomin,ixiﬁi"

{hexeinafter called the "Condominiun"}, .

Section 2. Applicablilizy of Bylaws. Thé provisions. of
these Bylaws are applicable ko the property of the Condominiym
and to the use and occupancy thereof, A1l present and future
ouwners, wortgagees, lessees and oocupants of Units and tliely.
employees, and any other person who may use the facilil s-6f -
the Condominjum ih any mannexr, are subject to these Bylaws, tha
Declaration and the Rules and Regulations. The ageeptance of .
a dead of wonveyance or the entering into of a leass or the a

of -occupancy of a Unit shall conclusively establish the ageep

tance and ratification of these Bylaws, The Rules and Regula~"
tions jthe provisions of the Daclaration, as they may be anended:. .
Irom time to time, by the verson so acquiring, leasing or dgeuss
Pying a Wnit and shall constitute and evidence an agreempit. by
such person to comply with the same, e

Section 3. Office. fThe office of the Condominium and Of-
the Boaxd of Directors shall be located at the Condominium:or

at such other place as may be designated from time to time by ' ;-
“the Boaxd of Pirectors. . : N
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Couneil of Unit Owners

Section 1. Cowsosition. ALl of the Tnit Owners, acting
as a group in accordance With the Condoe$nium Act, the Declara-
tion and these Bylaws, shall constitute the “Coumcil of Unit
Owmers.® The Council of Unit Owners shall be an wnincorporated
asgociation which shall have the.responsibility of administering
the Condominium, establishing the means and methods of cdllecting
the contributions to the Comzon Expenses, arxanging for the
management of the Condominium, and pexforming all of the other
acts that may be required to be performed by the Council of Unit
owmners by the Condosinium Act and the Declaration., Except as to

dominim Act specifically requires
to be per £ the Unlt Ownexs, the afiairs of
the Condcminits shall be managed, and the administration of
the foregoing responsibilities shall be performed, by the Board
of Directors as more particularxly set forth in Article III.

. Section 2. Annpal Mectingsa: Special Meetings Upon Conveyance
of Units. (a) T IIsSt meeting o e Council of Unit Ownexs .
ZRSI1 be held on the first weekday occuring six wonths after the
date the Declaration is recorded. Thereafter, annual neening; .

3
of . Tune of any year is a Saturday, Sunday or, holiday)s PN
that if the fipst meeting as above provided is held after Aor
I1st of any year, khe next meeting shall not be held until June
15th of the following year. AL applicable annual meetings the

ot Ton “ T e

Board of Dixectors shall be elected by ballot of the Unit
owners in accordance with the, requirements of Section 4 of
axrticle ITL of these Bylaws. ‘The Council of Unit Owners way
rransact such other bhusiness at such meetings as may properly
cooe before then.

. {b)  Promptly after 132 Units shall bave been initially
conveyad by the Develoser: {or if, prior thersto, the Condominium
is expanded pursuant to Sectior 12 of the Declaration to include
the West Building, then after 256 . Unita shall have been initially
conveyed by the Developer), the Developer shall notify all unit
owners of suoch fact, and a special meeting of the Council of
Unit Owners shall be held withir 30 days thereafter on a call
issued by the President. At such meeting the persons designated |
by the Developer shall resign as members of the Board of Directors
and a1l of the Unit Owmers, including the Developer if the .
teveloper owns any Unit or Onits, shall elect a new poard of
Directers to'act in the jlace and stead of those resigning in
accordance with Section 4 of Article III of these Bylavws.

gaction 3. Place of Bestings. IMeetings of the Council of
Unit Owners shall ba hela at the principal office of the Condo-
miniums or at such other suitable place convenient to the Unit
owners as may be designated by the Board of Dircctors.

o are wemnwars emunn

Section 4. Special neetin%s. It shall be the duty of the
president to call™a specia) reeting of ths Council of Unit

Ownera 14 so dirested by resolution of the Board of Directors

or upen a petition signed and presented to the Secretary by

25% of the Unit Owaeys. The notice of any special meeting shall
state the time and place of such meeting and the purpose thereof.,
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No business shall be txansacted at a spenial méet.{ng except as’
astated in the notice.

Sectian 5. Ei“iﬁe of Meetings. It shall ba the duty of
the Secretary to deliver or mail a notice of each annual or . -
special meeting of the Council of Unit Owners, at least 15, bug ~

not more than 30-days prior to such meetiny, stating the purpose ,
thereof as well as the time and place whexe it is te be held, ...

- 0 mach Unit Owner of record, at such address as each Unit ':- G

Ovwner shall have designated by notice in writing to the Secretary
pursuant to Section 14 of Article II of. thése Bylaws. The R
mailing ox delivery of a notice of méating in the manner provided .
in this Section shall be considered sexrvice of notice. Delivery -
shall mean delivery of such nokice by insertion under the door -
of each Unit Ovmex, . . .

Section 6. .Adjournment of Heeting- 5. If any meetings of
tha Counc¢ll of Unit ers cannot be held because a quorum is
not present, more than 50% of the Unit Owners who are present

af such meeting, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the ".°[.
mesting to a time not less than 48 hours from the time the ot

original meeting was called.

. Seection 7. Order of Business. The order of husiness at al‘ﬁ?,
annval meetings of the Council of Unit Ouners shall be as folloi‘ts;z

{a) Roll call.
{b} Proof of notice of meeting.,

{c) Reading of minutes of preceding meeting.
{d) Report of officers. ' ' )

{e) Report of Board of Directors..

{£} Reports of comitf;eesa

'{g}, Election of inspectors of eleckion
- {when g2 requixed} :

"), Electlon of members of the Board of
Directors (when so reguired) .

{i): Unfinlghed business
i) New business.

Section 8. Title to Units. Title to Units may be taken and® -
held in the name of an indlvidual or in the names of two or more .
persons, as tenants {in common or as joint tenants or as tenants |
by the éntirety, or in the name of a corporation or partnership, .
or in the name of a fiduclary.

Section 9. Voting. Voting at all meetings of the Unit
Owners' Association shall be on a percentage basis and percentages
of the vote to which each Unit Owner {a entitled shall be the
Percentage Interest assigned to his Unit in the peclaration.

H

B
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Unit is in more than one person; the ..o
ed to cast the vote of such Uni i
in a certificate executed by al]
nd filed with vha Seoratayy-Treasiss
named Person from the meating, ilie
at the votae of such Unitz:

where the ownership of the
Person who shall be entitl
shall ‘be the Person named
the ownars of such Unit a
or, in the absence of such

person who shall be entitled to ca
- shal} be the Person cwning such Unit who i3 prasent. 1f Bora
it is present, then such Vol

ing guch Ui

than one Person own
in accordance with the

shall be cast only

. Section 10. Proxias. .

. No proxy sha e valid for a period
after the date on which it s granted, excapt that &
be valid s0 :
13 oukstanding
t may be va
-¢he

ir unanimous agre

. days
vanted to a mortgagee of a Unit may
tudness sacured by +he morkgage
granted to 2 1essee of a Und

_the term of the. lease. Proxies pust be £1lled with
befors the appointed time of each meeting.

Majority of the Unit Qunexs. “As vsed d
. "majority oF the Unit Ouners® shall meadn: U
Owners who own more than 50 % of the percentage interest N
% ship as shown in Schedules ¢ and D attached to the Declaraticn
of the Uniss of the Condominium. - . e ’
Section 12, Quorum, Except as otherwise providad isphes -

Bylaws, the presence in person or by proxy of 25% off allg®
Unit Ownexs shall constitute a guorum 4 g

t all mestings of
council of Unit Ownexs.
" The President shalk

3. Conduct of Meeting. NI
211 meetings Of the Council of Unit Owners %Eg‘dhg
2N
9

and
1id duzds]
«Sed

. Section 11.

~freasurer shall keep the minutes of the neetin
all resolutions

1 as a recoxd of -all tyansac

of Order shall govern the ‘condug
when not in eonflle

the Condominium Act.

as wel
Robexts Rules
of the Council of unit Owners

peclaration, these Bylaws of

 gectlon 14. Rostel of Unit Owners., The council of
¢vners shall ‘maintain a current roster containing tha nanas ans
addresses. of all Unit Cwners. Each Unlt Cwner ghall, within .
20 days after acquiring title to his Unit, fuxnish tha Huercta
greasuxer with his name and current mailing address.

section 15, Mailing aAddress. The initial mailing
of the Council of Unit Guners shall be apt. 121, 1836 ¥

Road, Adelphi, May yland,20783.

T
v i Sl b w v g on

— -y

s emrre

PRI

-l

e W=, 32
' S o i

=12




ARTICLE Irt

Board of Directors
W

. Section 1. Number and Qualification. The affa
1’ Condominium shall be governed Y a Boaxd of Directos
132 . Units shall have been initially convayed by ¢he
{ox 1f£, prior therets, the Condominiim is expanged &
~the West Building, bthen until 256 Unita shali have
conveyed by the Developer), and th
shall have been

or such other persons as shall h
‘Developer. The Board of Directors always ghall be od
ning persons, all of whom shall be general partners g
of the Developer, Unit Owners ox spouses of Unit Owne
moxtgagees .(or designees of mortgagees) of Mnits. TH
shall have the right in its sole discretion to replad
. ‘zectors as.may be so selected and designated by it

|} select and designate their sucressors, LT ;

s_ectic;n 2." Powers and Duties. The Board. of Dirgcrors -+

sfs’all have all of the powers and duti

stration of the affairs of the Cond,

tion, or by these Bylaws direated to be excrcised and:
Council of Unit Ownars, The Board of Directans shail.

etings of. >
to the dutiss imposed by these Bylaws or
the. Council of Unit Owners that may here
Board of Directors shall h
for,. the following: .

{a) Preparation of an amnval budget, i
which there shall be established the centri- i
bution of each Unit Owner to the Cormon Expens

(b) Making assessments against Unit Owndys

to defray the costs and expenzes of the Condu
nblishing the moans and methods of

collecting such assessments from the WUnit .
Ownexs, and establishing the puriod of the R
installment payment of the annual assessment .- R
for Commun Expanses, tnless otherwise datex- . """
fiined by the Board of Directors, the apvual -
assessment against each Unit Owner for his PR
proportionate share of the Common Expenses shall
be payable in equal monthly installments, eachi- -
such installment o be Aue and payable in advancé
on the first day of each month for the sald morith,
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{¢)} Providing for the operatiom,
paintenance and survelllance of all of the pr
and services of the Condominium.

(d) Pesignating, hiring and dismissing tb
personnel necessary for the maintenance, oper.
© tion, xepair and.replacemént of the Commen
‘Blements, and providing services for the Pudpeky
and, where appropriate, providing for the comgef

- gsation of such persennal and for the purchass

. equipment, supplied and material ta be usedHg

-auch parsonnal in the performance of thuly dukls
vhich supplies and equipment shall be desmed;.&

_common property of the Unit Owners.. .

. {e} Collecting the assessmenis agalust’ghes
Unit Owners, depositing the pruceeds, thereof: iy
a bank depository which it shall approve, ag
using the proceeds to caxxy out the admiuist

tion of the Property.

" (£) Making and amending Rules and Re
lations respecting the use.of the Properky. ™

~ {g) oOpsning of bank accounts on beka
the Condominium and designating the wignat

. required thereunder. i

LI

. or alterations of, tha Property, J )
with tha othor provisions of these Bylaws, aff
" damage or destxuction by fire or othex ¢asualy
or as & result of a taking in econdemmation ox.:;
* eminent domain proceedings. . sl :

. (i) Enforcing by legal means the provis{
of the Declaration, these Bylaws and the Ru
and Regulations for the use of the Property
adopted by it, and bringing any proceedings 9y
" may be instituted on behalf of the Counci of
Unit Cwners. e L

{3) Obtalning and carrying insuxrance -
against casualties and liabilities, as providad:
in Article VI of these Bylaws, and payling the
premium cost thereof.- )

.(k) Paying the cost of all services ren
dered to the Condeminium and not billed to
individual Unit Qwners. ’ ’ S

. {1) Kacping books with detailed accounts
in chronological order of the receints and .
expenditures affecting the Property, and the
administration of the Condominium, spacifying:
the maintenance and repair expenses of the - -
Common Elemsnts and any other expenses Incurre
. The books and wvuuchers accrediting the entries”:

thereupon shall be avallable for examination

B NP




and copying by any Unit Osmer, or his duly
autherized agent or attorney, or hy the holder

of the f£irst moritgage on any unit, during normal
Business hours on working days at the. times and

in the manner that shall be set and announced

by the Board of Directoxrs for the general know-
ledge of the Unit Owners. All books and records
shall. Be kept in accordance with good and
aceepted accounting practices, and the same shall
be audited at least once a year by an independent
cextified public accovntant employed by the ‘Boaxd .
of Divectors who shall not be a.resident of the -
Condominium, or an owner of a Unit therein.. The
engt of such audit shall te a Common Expense.

an annual financial report and relatad financial
3ata shall be made available to the holdexrs of
first mortgages.on any Units upon request.

: (m) -'ﬂoﬁiz-ing the morkgagea of any Undk
of any default hy tinik Owner as:provided
- in Article X hereof. :

S ¢ 1 i:héngii:é,from time to time or at any
time the resident agent of the Condominivm. . . -

{o) Te do such other things. and acts not
_ipcongistent with the Declaration, or these

Bylaws which it may be authorized to do by a

resolution of the Council of Unit Ownexs.

 gection 3. Hanaglng Agent. ' The ‘Board of Directors shall -
employ for the ,Con‘aomznium- a prcfessional Managing -Agent at a -
compensation established by the Board of- PDirectors, bo perform..
such duties-and services ag the Board of Directors shall o
authorize, including, but not limited to, -the duties listed
in parvagraphs (a}, (e}, {4), (e}, (hy, {30, Gk}, (L}, (m), and -
{o) of Section 2 of this Article ITX. the Board of Directofs ~
.may delegate to the Managing Agent all of the powers granted
to Yhe Board of Directors by these Bylaws other than the powers.
sat forth in-paragraphs (b),-[f}, (g}, (i) and {n) of Seetidn
2 of this Article IXI. The first Managing. Agent, for an initial
term of ¢ne vear , shall be selectad by the Developer on _behalf
of the Condomipium. However, at any time within the three year
pericd immediately ‘following- the date on which a majority of -
the Units 4in the Condominium, 0% if the Condominium thexetofore.
has been expanded pursuant ta Section 12 of the Declaration, ..
then within the three year period immediately following the date
in which a majority of the Units in the Condominium as expanded
have initlally been convéyed by the beveloper, the Conneil of
Unit Owners, by a majority vote, fay termlnate (without liabiliry
for termindtion) the management contract with the first Managing
Agent which termination ghall be effective 30 days after the
date of. notice of toymination, In the event of such terminakion,
 ar texrmination by lapse of time without renewal, the Board of
Directors shall employ another professional Managing Agent,
which agent-shall be subject to the approval of the mortgagec or

-1 -
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mortgagees holding mortgages on not less than 51% of the Units
encumbered by mortgyages. It is the intention of this Section 3
that the Condominium shall ba managed at all times by a quali- ..
fied professional Managing Agent. :

Section 4. Blection and Texm of Office. At the apecial .
meating of the Council of UnlE Owners held pursuant to Section.
3 of Axticle I hereof, the term of office of 3 Members of the
Board of Directors shall be £ixed to expire on the dake of the-
third anntal meeting held after such apecial meeting, the term
of office to 3 members of the Poarxd of Piractors shall be
Fixed to expire on the date of the second annwal meet:!.njc; held -
after such special meeting, and the tarm of office of 3 mephexs
of the Board of Directors shall be. £ixed to expize on tne date ’
of the first annual meeting held after such special mesting. .
At the expiration of the initial emm of office of each respec-
tive wember of the Board of Directors as aforesald; his or hex
successor shall bs elected to gerve for a term of three years..
The members of the Board of Directors ghall hold office until
their respuctive successors shall have been elected hy the Coun i
of Unit Owners. - - RIS ’

of tha members of the Boaxd of Directors may be removed with. =
or without cause by a majority of the Unlt Owners, and a sue~r .
cegsor iay then and there be eleécted to fill the vacancy thud. s
created.  Any director whose removal haa: been propused by the.
Unit Owmers shall be given at least 15 days' notice of, the - -
calling of the meeting and the purpose thereof and hs shall b
given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting. Notwlthstand
arything in this Section to the contrazy, so long as the Devel
owned at least 79.Units {or if the Condominium 18 expanded pujk
suant to Section. 12 of the peclaration to include the West
Building, then so long as the Developer eowns- at least 154 Urits]
- no parson stlected and designated by the Developer as a membep.
&f the Board of Directors may be removed withett the consent g
the .Davalopexr and in such event the Devaloper shall select ang
designate his suecessor. - e e
Section 6. Vagancies. Vacancies in the Board of Direct
caused by any reason Other than the zémnval of a director by A
vote of the Council of Unit Owners shall he £i1led by a vot
of ‘a majority of the remaining directors at a speclal meeting’
of the Board. of Directors held for that purpose promptly aftex
tha ocourrence of any such vacancy, -even though the dizector:
pregent at such meeting may congtitute lesa than a quorum, anc
each person so elected shall be a member of the Board of Diredtod
for the remainder of the term of the memker so removed and und
a successor shall be elected at the next annual meeting of the
Coumncil of Unit Owners; provided, however, that the vacancy o

any director designated by the Developer pursudnt to a right of
the l{evelcper to make such Jesignation shall be filled by the
Developer. - o

Section 7. Organization Meeting. The first meeting of vlﬁhﬂ,
members of the Bcaz% of Diractors shall be held within 10 days

-8 -
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aftex the date on which the Declaration is recorded at such
time and place as ghall be £ixed by the Developex. The Eirst
weeting of the Counci) of Unl shall be held pursuant to
section 2 of Article 1% .hereof, :
to the newly elected menbers of the

legally to conatitute such meeting, provided a majority of.

the whole Board of Directors shall bs presenk thereat. .

. Sectidn 8. Regular Heetings. Regular meetingq of the
Board of Directors may be Sld ut such time and place as ‘shal,
be .determined £rom tima to time by a majoriity of the directors,
but at Jeast two such meetings shall be held during each Elgeal
year. Notice of reqular meetings of the Board of Directors shi
be given to each dizector. by mall,- telephone ox” telegraph, &
1eas:’n three-{3) business days prior to the day named for such

- section 9s -gpecial Meatings, Spacial meetings of the Bo
of Directors may bé called oy the President on thrde {3} wusin
days® notice to each director, given by mail, telophone or te
graph, -which notice shall state the time, plage and purpdse .
of the meeting, Special meatings of the Board of Direstors i
be called by the ®resident or Seerstary-Treasurer in like ..
xsaamai and on 1ike notice on the written request of a least Sy
irectoxs, Soo. I

Section 10. Halver £ Notice, Any direct L oany

in writing, waive totice of any meeting of the . 6f Difagtors
and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent ko 1

such notive, Attendance by a director at any mesvin [ of

Board of Dixectors shall constitute a walver of notige By .

him of the time and place of - such meeting,, If ALY directors;

are present at any meeting of the-Boaxd -of pireeehyd, ne Be
sh'alt%;‘ he required and any business way be transacted At sueh L7
meeting. - " i g o s

section 11. Quorum of Board of Diréctors. - At all meatifg

of the Buard of DITEctors, a majority of the direéstora ghg.d&,

.

constitute ¥ quoxum ‘for thé transaction of businass; .an

votes-of a majoxity of the directors presant ak a me

which a gquorim is present shall constitute the decl Ko

Board of pireckors, If at any meating of the Board « SELs
thexe shall be less than a quorum present, & majority of shosgh
présent may adjourn the meeting from tiwe to time, At any

- adjourned. meeting at which & quorum is present, an

which might have been rransacted ak the meeting ox
may be transacted without further notlce. - -
- Section 12. naation. No- dlrector shall receive any.s
coupensation from the Condominjum foxr acting as® such. .
Sectica 33. Conduct of ueetinga. whe President shall P
side over all meetings of the Boar of Diractors and the 8 cels
wreasurer shall keep a Minute Book of the meetings of the B %

5
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of Directsrs racording thevein all yesolutions adopted by the
Board of birectors and a record of all transactions and pro-
ceadings gecurxing at such mestings. Roberks Rules of Oxder,
or any other rules of procedure acceptable to a majority of
Directoxs present at such meeting shall govern the conduct -
of the megtings of the Board of Birectors when not in conflic
with the Declaration, these Bylaws or thé Condominium-Act.

. Section 4. [iability of the Boaxd of Directors. - The
menbers of the Board 6f Directors shall Rot be.ljable to the
Couneil of Unit Owners or to-any Unit Owner for any mistakas
of judgment, negligence, or otherwise except for theif own
individual willful misconduct or bad faith. The Council of
Unit Ownors shdll indemnify and hold hammlass asch of the Al

| tors from and against all contractual liability to othexs

ardsing out of contracts made by the Board of Directors on
behalf of the Ctumcil of Unit Owners unless any such contranst;

~shall-have.been made in bad faith or contrary to the provisiomd

‘of. the Declaration or thiese Bylaws, It is.intended Ehat the |
members of the Boayd of Directors shall have no peraonzi 1igs
‘bility with .Zespect o any contract made by them on hehalf af
the Council of Unit Owners, It -Is also intended that the
1iability of any.Unit Owner arising out of any contract made:y
the Board .of Directors or out of the aforesald indemnity im -
favor of thé members of the Poard of Directors shall be limited
to such proportion of the total liabllity thereunder as;the . X
Percentage Interest of his Unit bears to' the Percentagasfntartits
of all Units. Every agreement made by the Beard of Dixectors :
ox by the Managing Agent on behalf.of the Commeil of Unit Sow
shall, if cbtainable, provide that the menbers:of therdard of
pPirestors or the Managing Agent, as the case may beé, are actinld’”
only as -ageats for the Council of -Unik Owners and shall) have

no personal liability thersunder (except as Unlt Owners), and ¥
that eatch Unit Owner's ifability- thereunder shall be Jimited Cai
such- propoftion of tha total liability thereunder as thé Pex~
centage Interest of his Unit béaru o the Percentage Interest

of all t;_nits. I

ARTICLE IV

.. offieers .

Section 1. Designation., The prinecipal officers of the
Condominium shall Ba the Predident, the Vice President, and &
Secrotary~Treasurer, all of whom shall bealected by the Boapd .
of Dizrectogs. The Board of Directors may appoint an asgistant
treasurexr, an assistant secretary, and such other officers
as in its judgment may be necessary. The President and Vies -
President shall be members of the Board of Directors. Any

RN |
other officers may be, but shall not be gequired to be, memberg . °

of ‘the Board ot Directors. .

Séction 2. RBlection of Officers. The officers of the .
tondominiwm shall be elected annualiy by the Board of Directors..

w 10 =
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at the organization meeting of each new Board of Directors and
shall hold offica at the pleasure of ths Board of Directors. N
Any vacancy in an office shall be filled by the Board of Directoxs
at a reguler mesting or at a special meeting called for such -
purpose. . : ’ .

Section 3. . Removal of Officers, Upon the affirmarive

~ yote of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors,

. any officexr may ba removed, either with or without cause, and .-
hig suscessor may be elecked at any regular meeting of the Board
of Directous, or at any speciul meeting of the Board of Directors
called for such purpose. AU . : .

! Section 4. Presidenkt. The President shall be the chisf -
exacutive of the Condominjium. He shall preside at all weetings
of the Councl) of Unit Owners and of the Hoard of Diréctors -

and he shall perform all ethex acts required by the Déeclaration,

these BYiawr or the: Condominium. Act to be performed hy the . .

President.  He shall have all of the geheral powers and duties .’
which are ing¢idént to the office of president of & stosk ¢orporas- .
tion organized mndexr the Business Covporation Law of the Stats” :
of Maryland;- inciuding, but hot limited to, the power to dppoing
commitkees. from among the tnit Ovners from time to kime as he |
may it his discretion decide is appropriate to assist in the cos-
duct of the affalrs of the Condominium, o L

" - -Section 5. Vice President. - The Vice President shall take.

. the placa of the President and perform his duties whanever the
‘Fresident shall be absent or unable to act. If meithar §he ...
President nor the Vice President is able to act, the fodrd Af
Divectors shal} appoint some othexr member of tne Board of 7 '~ ~
Directors to act in the place of the President, on ap intexid -~

- basis. The Vice President shall alse.perform sugh other dutics '
as shall from time to time be delagated to him by the Hoard of .~
Mrectors ox by the President. - T

Tt

-

.Saction 6. §ecretary-Treagurer. The Secretary-Treasurer
shall keep the minutea o% all meetings of the Council of Unit
owners and of the Board of Directors, he shall have charge of
such pocks and paper$ as the Board of Directors may direct; he
ghall have tha responsibility for Condominium funds and pecuri-
ties and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate
finaneial records and hookd Of account showing all receipts and
dlsbursements, and for the preparation of all requireéd financial
datay he shall be responsible for the deposit of all monies and -
other valuable effects in the name of the Board of Directors, of
the Mahaging Agent, in such depositoxies as may from time to :
time be designated by the Board of Diractors; he shall perform
all ather acts required by the Deglaration, these Bylaws or the
Condominium Act to be pexformed by the Sacretary-Treasurer and
he shall, in general, perform all the duties incident to the
offica of secrekary and treasurer of a stock corporation ox-
ganized under the Business Corporation Law of the Stats of
Haryland.

Sectlon 7. Agrecments, Contracts, Deeds, Checks, Etc.
Al agreemcnts, coutracts, cheoks and othar instruments of the

- 11 -
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Condominium roquiring an expenditure ox {wposing an obli-gahiq{;
 of more than $500, shall be exeguted by any two officers of ‘the!
Condominium ox by any eone officer and such other person ns Bay
pa designated by irectors. All agxeements: eon=?,
. practs, checks O ) equiring an expenditoza

- or- imposing an O 1ess than $500 may be executed:
."by any one @ doninium or by such other peEiii
as -may be designated by of Directors. The provigieis
of this Section 7 sh . 0 howaver, to any expendiml
ap@éiﬁcally authorized in the budget of the eondominion 9%

| pared and adopted pyrsuant to acticle V hereof. In cases
governad by the preceding sentence, the signature-of any e
son or persons designated by the Boaxd of Directors shall be

gufficlent. . - . . .

- gection 8, Com nsation of OEficers. - Ho officer =h
.‘zgcgigg_ -any. qompensaegon from the Condoninium for acting a%

. ARTICLE v

. ogeration '65 the Property:

" gaction 1., Determination of Common Expenses znd paess
menrits Against URiE OWners. - . - g

$i50dl year af F:he;{-,_ i

) ) (@) - Flscal Year, “whe £1§03
o Ccondoininiui shall consist & the trelve mondi
ericd commenuing on Juky % of edch year and
tex;minating on June 30 of thé following year.

(L) . Pxe aration and Avproval of Bu
Each yeay on or efore Jundé 18t & Soard Of;
pirectors shall adopt a budget for the Conddrs
minium containing an estimate of the total
amount which it consiaérs'=n¢¢qs axy ko
. cost of maintenancé, managenenty’
repair and replacenent of the Co
and those parts of tha Upits as ko
the responsibility ‘of the Board of Directors
maintain, repair "and replace, and the cost @
wages, matarials, insurance PY ’ ic
supplies and other expenses that may be b2
clazed to be Common Exgen‘s_e_s by the ‘Condoainitm
act, the peclaration, hese -Bylaws OF A resor,
lution of the Board © echo
of Unit Owners: and wh
the ensulny fiscal year
: operauon,
.and the rendering
jated services.
such reasonable amo .
conaldérs necessary to prov.
for the Candcainium, & g@
and resexves for contingencies
The Board of pirectors shall gend. to eac

R Lt
ARSI ST

|
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-
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Owner a copy of the budget, in a reasonably
itemized foxrm which sets forth the amount of the
Common Expenses payable by each Unit Owner, on
or before Juna 15 preceding the f£idcal year to
which the budget applies. Such budget shall

. constitute the basis for determining each Unit
.Ownexr’s contribution for the Common Expenses of
the Condominium. -

--{¢) ~ Assegsment and i’agenh of Comion Bxpansés.
The total amount orf the estimated funds requized . -

-for the operation of. the Property set forth in )
the hudget for the fiscal year adopted by the Board

- of Directoxs shall be zssessed against the Unit
Owner in the proportion which the Percentage
Interest of his. Unit beazs ko the Percentags .
‘Interests of all Units.  If the Board of Direc-
torg desms it advisable, the agsegsment made .-
agalnst each Unit Owner £6¢ each fiscal year shall
- sat forth separately such Unlt Ownex's shara of
the amount ©f the total assessment allocated to
normal -and recurxing expenses of administration, |

. management, operation and:repalr, and the amount
of the total assessment allocated to each cate-
gory of reserves included in the budget. On ox
befare the first day of each fiscal year, and —
‘the fiyst day of each of the succeading 1), months
in ‘such £iscal year, each Unit Owner shall be .
obligated to pay to the Board of Direwtors o', .
the Managing Agent (as determined by-tHa Bodyd..
of piregtors), ona-twelfth {1/12th) of the
asgessment for such fiscal yeadr made pursuant
to the foregoing provisions., Within 60 days
after the end of each figcal year, the Board of
-Directors shall supply to all Unit Oyners an . ..
itemized accounting. of the -Common Expenses fof
such fisgal yeax actually incurxed and paid,
togather with a -talulation of theé amounts col- .

* lected pursuant o the hudget adopted by thé
Board of Directors for such fiscal year, and
showing the net amout- over or shoirt of the =
achual axpenditures plus reserves. -Any amount
accunulated in excess of the amount recquired for
‘astual axpenses and reserves elther shall be
_eredited to the next monthly installments due from
Unit Ownexs undex the current fiscal year's bud~
get, until exhausted, or xofunded ko each Unit
Ownex, ‘as the Board of Dircctors determines,

.. in either case according to the Percentage .

Interest of each Unit. Any nat shortage if the

Board of Directors deems it advimable, shall be

added aacoxding to the Percentage Interast

of each Unit to the next insta)lment due from

tnit Owners after the zendering of the accounting.

(d) Reserves. The Board of Directors shall
build up and maintaln reasonaole rascrves for
working c¢apital, operations, contingencies and

- 13 -
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replacements. All funds accumulated for reserves
shall be kept in a #eparate bank account, seqre-

gated from the genera) opexating funds, and if the

Board of Directors deems it advisable, funds
d for each ¢ of reserve ghall ke
accaount, identifled by

categury of reserva,
Extraocrdinary expenditures not originally

ineluded in the annual budget which may bacome
hecessary during the year ghall be charged first
. Agalnst such veserves. Except where an emek~

. ..gency requirey'an expenditure to Prevent oy

minimize “loss from furthey damage to, or deteri-
oration of the Common Elements, reserves aceu-

L {. may not ba expénded for

" Any other purpose unless apbroved by the Couneil
‘of Unit Owners. - If. tha reserve§ are inadeguate

.- for any-¥reasen, Ancluding non=payment of any

Unit Ownex's asdessment, -tha Board ‘of Direckogps .
may at any bime levy a further assessment, which -
~shall ba assessed against the unit Owners ageor-

ding to the respeckive Percantage Fnterests of
thair Units, and which may b paydble in a Tump

. sum or-in installments as the Board of Directors

may determine: provided, that the Board of Direce -
notice. of any such furkher assegs— . R

tors shall serve
ment on’all Unit Owhers by a statement in writing
giving the amount and reasoni® tharefor, and such
- further assessment shall, tnless ctherwise speci-

fied in the notice, Begome effactive with the

;  is due more than 10

-oF mailing of -sugh ...

" hotice of further assessment, - All Unit Owmers

shall be obligated to Pay the adjusted monthly
- amount or, if the additional asgessment- is not

" ‘payable-.in installments, the ambunt of such assess-

. Mept. An Initial working capital reserve shall °
‘be established to bs funded by an amount. equal

to two months estimated manthly assessments for
each Unit. : S .- :

soncq 2h Initial Assessmént. When the first
Board of Directors takes o ice, it shail deter-
.mine the bndget, as defined in this Section, for

- -the period commenecing 30 days after their selec~

tion and ending on. June 38 of the fiscal year

- dn which their selectian ovaeurs.  Assessments

shall be levied against the Unit Owners during .
such pexiod as provided in paragravh (c) of
this Scetion. :

(£)  Effect of Failure ta Prepare or Adopt
Budget. ' THe“FATINTS B5i-dc ay of the Roard o
Directors to prepare or adopt the anpual budget
for any fiscal year shall not tonstitute a waiver

© or release in any manner of a Unit Cwner's obli-
- gation to pay his allocable share of the Common

.= 14 -
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. | Bxpesssee as hexein provided, whenever the
Same shall he determined, and in the ab-
‘semce of any amual budget or adjusted bud-

" emt, each Unit Owner shall conkinua to pay

- the mapkhly charge at the then existing
moaitkdy rate. established for the previcus

. fiseal period unkil the monthly payment.
witdels 45 duer more than X0 days afiter such
mew apmust or adjusted budget shall have been
mailed or delivered.

g} Aconumis. A1l sums collected by the
- Bogxd of Directors, with respect to assess~
. memts against the Unit Owners may bg comming-
- led fmto a single fund, but shall bé held for
exch Unit Ownex in accordance with the Per-

-ceztage Interest of his Unit. -

" cactidn 2,7 Payment of Common Expenses. ALl Unit gwhers -
Rl be atlliceted Lo pay onmon Expenses assessed by -

“the Bpard of Dirpctors pursuant to -the provisions of Section

1 off thix Arpicle vl $o Doit Ownex may exempt hiwgelf from
Tinkiiity. for bis conteibukion toward Common Expenses by

- Sepiyer of the.use .or enjeyment of eny.of the fommon. Flements

o by atesdomient of:hkis Upit. Yo Unit Owner shall be liable-
the pagwent.of 2my part of the Common Experisés asgessed -

pudmct mis Uit subsequent ko a sale, transfer op othér- convevancs
- %o Moy of swe Umix. The purchaser of a Unit shall be jointly’

2zl severilly Iiable with the selling Unit Owner for ali-unpaid
emsessments agafost the Jatter for His proportionate share af
e Crpurern Bxmenses attributable ta the Unit priorite bhe.convey-
amre of the Poik to the purshdser for which a statement of condo-

* yoimEunn Bhem Mg Been rechrded, without prejudicer to the purw

chaser”s Tight to recgver from the selling Unit Oimer the amounts
waid By the puoeheser thevsfor: The unpaid shaxe of -Common Fx-
pemmes @ussssed against a Unit Owner who defaults in the payment,
therent skal? Ne-collectible fram oil Unit’ Owners in proportion .
£ the Tespective Percentage Interasts of their Unitss:

* soctiom 3. Collection of Assessments. The Bbard.'-c_ﬁ' -
Directurs skall Eakte prompht A4ction to collect any asgessments for

-Commem Expecses dae from any Unit Owner which remain winaid for

mewe thv. phires. ¢30F days fron the due date for payment bhereof,
A Iate tharce of Twe Dollars ($2.00) or one-twentieth of the

usta? smeamk & assessments pastdue {or instalinent) which

remain wppeid for more than thivty (30) days from the due date
for pumeat thereaf, whichever is greater, shall be imposed on suc
ornrine assessmect, provided however, that the late ¢harxge may




not be impgsed more than once for the same overdue asséss>
ment (or installment). In addition, al) unpaid assessments
tor past due installments) due Erom any Unit Gwner, together
~with interest thereon and the actual costs of gollection,
Shall be sequred by 2 laen.on the Unlt as provided in
Saction 2 of Article XI of these Bylaws and. the Condominium
Act, which iien.shall be subordinate only to the lien of .
the holder of the first mortgage on the Unit or as other-
wise yprovided by law.’ . ' B ’

+ =- - Seghion- 4.~ -Statement of Cogpmon Exvenses, The Board of-«- .
Directors shall promptly provide any Unit Owner so reques-
EIng the same in weiting, with:a weltten statement of all -
. ‘mpaid. assessments £or-Common Exvenses due from such Unit
- Owmer. - P : e .

Scction 5; Maintenance and Repair,

.- . (a) Bv the Board of Diractors. Thé Board of
Directors_shall Be-responsible for the maintenance
xtepair and replacement-of the general common eléments
-{fov purposés of this paragraph, alr-handling vaits
including,however :not be limited to the £iltar, the
“duct, the gondensate line, the fan, the fan motor
and-coil, shall be deemed a general common element)),

- the cost of which shall be charged to all Unit Cwners
“.as a Compon expense. - R S .
‘(1) : Bxeept as othexwise provided in

© . Paragraph (b) all of the Common Elemernts,

whether located inslide or outside of the

Units; and - - T .

(2} - Bxcept .as dtherwise provided in

Paragraph (b} {2) balow, all repairs {n, to °

1. or with tespect to the balcony or terrace

©. adjacent to a Unit and to which such Unit
has sdle access through the interior of the

.- Unit; “and : S i L

© 7 {3) Aall incidental damage caused to
-any Unit by sach work as may be dore or caused
to be done by the Board of Directors in .
. accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws.

{b} By the Unit Quners.

{1) Except for the portions of his
Unit required to be maintained, repaired
or replaced by the Board of Directors,
each Unit Owner shall be responsiblae for
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“the maintenance, repair and replacement,

‘at his own expense, of the following:

any intérior walls, ceilings and £looxs;

“kitchen ‘and bathrcom fixutres and equip~ .

ment; lighting fixtures; and those parts of .
. the plumbing ané electrical system which arxe

wholly contained within his unit and serve

his Unit and no othex, ' o

{2). Each Unit Owner shall be respon-~.
.sible for performing, at his expense, the
. normal maintenance for any balcony ox terrace
" which iz adjacent o his imit and. to which his
. Uiif has sole access through the interior of
" . the Unit, including keeping it in. a-.&lgan, and
-, “ganitdry condition and free and olear of andw,
" “iige and any aceumulation of water, and shall
-algso make;. at his expense, all: repairs thereto
cauged .or permitted by his negligende, misuse
- ox fieglact. . . : - o
"7 (3) Each ynit Owner wghall, at:his. . -
edpense, perform all malntenance and make - ..
all repakys and replacements to the windaisa.. .,
tho front door (but not the painting on the "'
exterior surface of the front door) and the
© &liding glass doors appurténant to his Unik
S . and to which his Unit has sole -access through
the interior of the Unit. - N

_:7+4). Each Unit Owner shall be responsible

for, and promptly after demand shall zeim- ~ -
. burse the Board of Directors for the cost of,
maintaining, repairing or .replacing any

_damage to the Coimon Elements or any portion

of his Unit required to be .maintained, repaired
..or replaced by the Board of Directorg which is
“‘gaused by the négligence, misuse or -neglect of
- guch ' Unit Gwmer. - * - o L




594 470

: {5) Each Unit Owner shall keep the

. fnterior of his Unit and its equipment: and
appurtenances in good ordex, con d;
repair and in a clean and
and shall do.all redecoratin
varnighing which may at any"
to maintain the good ppearan
of his Unit. In addition, each Unit Ownér:
shall. be responsible for all dama; :
any and all othex Units or to the Common
Eléments resulting from his failure to -
nake any- of ‘the repairs reguired to be
made by him by this Section. ’

. (6) gach tnit Owner shall pérforn 3
respongibility under this -Section S(b): s -
{n-such manner as shall not unrea

. @isturb. or intexrfe re with the other Un
‘Ownexs. - Bach Unlt Gwner whall prewptly
.. report to tle Board :of pirectors er th
. 7 Managing Agent any defect .or need. for
i yepairs for which the Board of pirertors:
' s responsible, and shal), promptly. noLifl
ghe Board of pirectors of all damege:to
Unit if such damagé ‘exceeds -§1000% ..

Py Y

ceo o rle)  Nanner of ‘Repair and. Repracemens. . :
- xepalrs and ‘Feplacements shall wubptanEinll)
gimila¥ to the ‘original constraction and Smakiy
“tieon and shall be of gigst~class quality. The
‘mathod ©of approving payment “vovghers for ail
- repalxs and replacenents shalkl de da:«{mined
by the Hoard of Directors. L ‘

. gection 6. Additions,

 Board of birectors. Whepever in the Juo L,
Pirectors the Common Elerents shall requi ¢. additions, &l
tions or improvements costing in excess of §20,000 in"ghe
gzgregqta during any fiscal year, and the making of sudl
tions, alterations ox improvements shall have been aApPEY
by the Council of Unit Ownetrs;..the Boar

prodead with’ such; additions, altgrations of i

_shall agsess all Unit Oowners for the cast th -3
Expense. Any additions, altaxations or jmprevenents

"‘in the aggregake $20,000 ox 1ess during any fiscal ye
made by the Beard of pirectoxrs without apor ) '
Gwners and the cost thereof shall constitute vari of the
Expenses. Hotwithstinding the foregoing, if.-in the ‘ot
of all of the menbers of the Board of Dizxectolrs, pueh; Heldi~
tisns, alteraticus or improveménts are axclusively or substan
tially for the benefit of the Un IR RLE
from the same, only such pbenefiting Un pe-
assessed therefor in such propottions as they .
or,” if they are unable to agree thereon, in sveh pro
as may be determined by the Soard of Directors.

. et i Ham Mme o

—
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" Section 7. additions, Alteratior
Owners, No Dpit Cwmar shald any
-alteration -or improvament in or to ki
any fonce around the terwace appurtenan

I the prior written consent thereto of the Board of pirectars,

No Unit Ownex shall paint or alter the exterior of his fut
including the doors and windows, or any fence mpor shali
Unlt Cuner paint or alter the exterior of BEd1ding,: ¥
.the priox written consent: thereto of the Board of Direstops, o
The Board of Directors shall be vbligated to apsver any yritéen
- request by a Unit Owner for approval of a proposed 3
| addition, altevation ox improvesment (hy painting or oths
within 45 days after such request, asd its fallure o &b, & i this
‘the stipulated time shall ponstitute a consent by the Bousd kT
Pirectors .to the proposed addition, alteration or irp. S
-Any application to any governmental anthority for a PerHi
make an addition, altexation or improvewent iv or £ any
. shall ‘be- eecuted by the Board of Dixectoxs enly, withemt
‘however incurring any llability om the part of .the Boxxd o
‘Directors or any of them £o any contractor, subcontractby os

‘|| materislman on aceount of such addition, alteratiem or

o e

ment, or-td any person hiving any claim for injury Yo persed

or damage. ko property arising thevefrom. She provisions ofits
Jf-this Section 7 shall not apply to Units owmed by the o

and pajd-for; . -

. 1. Section 8. - Restrictions on Use of Gnits,. Fack Tni

smntil such Units. shall bave beén intially sold by

{l common Elements shall be occupied a used as_ follews:

. .. 18) No part f the property sHalfbe weed
othey than housing and the related comséon’ ph

e £oF
.which the i’:operty,ags.-deﬂg:;d. Fach Unit shall be

- used as a residence for a single fanity and fox no

- Other purpose, except that a Unlt located oi the firs

" Floor, ground Floor or tertade floor of the East or Bély

. Building may be used as a.profession or coarercial offigd
~subject to applicable .Zoning ordipances. LA Unit Quner
7. uge a'portion of his Unit for an office or stodio for

his personal use provided that the activities thevein
shall not interfere with the guiet enjoyment or comfi

of any ‘other Unit Owner, and provided further that 1%

no event shall any park of the Property be nsed as a

- or musie studio, L

© - (b} Notwithstanding the peovisioas of paragy

{a), nothing 'shall be done or kept In any Unit or in-the!
Common Elepents which will increade the sare of jusurance: -
for the Property, or the contents thexeof, applicahle . .7 .
for residential use, without the priox writtenm consent

of- the Board of Directcrs. Ko Unit Ownter shall permit
anything to be done ox kept in his Unit or in the Comixm -
Elemenks which will result in the cancellation of insurapce
on the Property, or the contents thoreof, or which wonld be

.

in violation of any law. No waste shail be comnitted,
the Common Elements. - ’ TS

v

Y S e e v o

e o
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' of‘_ installed by any pi;i,!; Owner,

Ty

{c) No iwmoral, impropex offensive or un-

" 1awful wse shall be made of the Proparty, OX any

part thereof, and al) valid laws, zoning ordi-

 nahces and zegulations of all govexnmental :

agencies having jurisdiction thersof shall ke
observed. All laws, oxders, rules, regulations
and requizements of any govérnmental .agency
having- jurisdiction thexeof, relating tQ any
portion of the Property, shall be complied with
By, and at’ the sole expense of, .the Unit Owner
or the Board of Directors, whichever shall have
the obligation to maintain or repalr such portion
ofthe. Property, ‘ A

" {d) " Nothing shall be done. in any Usit or - "

in, on or ‘to the Comon Elements which will im- -

paiz the structural integrity of -the Pmpart{ .
or which would gtructurally change.any bullding . -
or improvedents thereon excepk. as iz otherwise

... pravided-in the Bylaws.

" {e) ' Except for-a professipnal ‘or conmmercial

nge permitted by paragraph {a}, no_ industry, © -

business,  trade, occupation or profession of

profit, altrulsm,

"~ any kind; commercial, feligiouns, edicational,

or otherwide, designed for

- exploration, or otherwise, shall be conducted, .

maintained. ox permitted on any part of the pro-
pérty. The right is xeserved by the Daveloper, ..
or its agent, to use any unsold Unit or ‘Unlts for -
gales or digplay purposes and to display “For gale"

signa on.ynsold Upits. #ad the Common- Elementsy o

- Professional or.commercial users shall  be permitted
to dlsplay a suitable sign in ar area Or areas .

designated by the Board of birectors of the Condo-
minium, . Coen

(£) * Nothing shall be altered or cénstruéi:éﬁ

: "in or removed from the Common Eleménts, except .
- ygion the wrltten consént of ghe Board of Directors.

(g)  The Gommon Piements shall be used only
for the furpishing of the services and facilities
For which thiey are reasonably suited and which .

_ape incident to the use and occupancy of the Units.

{h) ‘No. exterior anternas may bé erected or

“ (1) - No portion of a ‘Unit (other than the -
entiré Unit) may be vented, and no transient
_tenants may be accommodated thersin.

{j) Wo trailers, recreational vehlcles,
campers or beats may be parked on the Property,
except in spocific jocations from time to time
designated for such purposes by the Board of
Directors.

w2
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- to said Exhibit,
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tx} The keeping of pets on the Property
shail be subject to the Rules and Regulations:
in effect from time to time. .

(1) Ownexs of Units ahove the ground levelk
shall carpet at least 80 pzycent of the Llncs
arca of their Unit. .

. Section 9. Right of Acceas, Each Unit Ownér shall grant
a wight of access to his Unit, and to any part ‘of the Common
fiements to whickh his unit has sole access through the in-
terior of the Unit, to the Board of Directors of tha Managing
Agent, ox any other pexson aythorized by the Ppard of pirec~
rors or the Managing Agent, Or any gzoup of the faxegoing.
for the purpese of making imspections or for the purpose

of correcting any condition originating in his Unit and
threatening another Unit or the Cowmon. Elements, or foxr

the purpose of parforning installations, alterations or
repair to the mechanical or electrical services of the Commorn
Elements -in hig Unit or elsewhere in the Property, OX to
correst any condition which violates the provisions of any
Mortyage- govering another Unit, provided that requests .
‘for entry ars made in advance and. that any such entry is

at a time: reasonghle convenient to.the Unlt Owner: In -
case of an emeygency, such right of entry shall be immediate.,
whether the Unlt. Ownex is preseat at the time gr not. )

_ section ‘30. * Rules.and Regulations. Rules and Regulations
concerning the operation an uise of the Common Elements may.b

-promulgated and amended by the Boaxd of birectors;. provided .
that such Rulgs and Regulations ave not coptrary to or incop~
migtent with the condominium Act,. the peglaration or thess °
Bylaws. Coples of the Rules and Requlations shall be
furnished by the Board of Directors to each Unit Owner priox
to the time when the same shall become effactive, Initial
Rules and Regulations, which shall be effective until amended !

by the Board of Diréctors, are annexed here

heraof az Exhibit A. Any ‘amendments to

| tions shall be racorded in the office of the Clexk o

Court in and for Prince Geoxrge's Comnky, Maryland as amendment
. Sectien 11, Electricity, Gas, water snd Front Foot Benafit:
and ‘Sewax Renbs. Tlectricity, gas, watet and seweE, and Lrong
-Fook Denefit charges or ronts not billed directly and jwposing™. v
authority to fndividual ‘Unite shall be paid by the Board of .
pirectora ag a Common Expense. Except that the Board of Director$. .
shall imposé a charge on the space owned by Commercial Unit yi- - -
owners of Commetcial Units A and B for the useage of utilities
attributable to those Units, . o T P

Section 2. Parking Spages. With the excepcion of the Park=T , .
ing Units, akl romaining parking spaces shall pe used by the . -

Unit Owners for self-service parking purposes on a first comer ¥
firgt serve basis as provided in this Ceclaration. The cost of

king areas shall be a Common .-

maintenance and repair of all par
Expense- .

- 21 -
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Section 13. Use of Common Elements and Facllities. No
Unit Osmexr shall place or cause to ba placed in the public halls,!
stairways or other common areas or comwon facilities, othex o
than the arsas in each Building designated as storage or trash -
rooms, any furniture; packages, garbage, rubbish or other objects
or peyscual proparty of any kind. The astalrways and hallways
1 in each Building shall not be used for any purpose pther than
¥ pormal trapsit for ingress to and aegress fxom the Units and
{ Commen Elements in such Buillding. : : -
i e ;

3

ARTICLE VI

Insurance

oty

. getfon i. Authority to Purchase. Except -as otherwise
provided in this ArEl cle VI, all insurance policies walating

"4 Yo the Property shall-be purchased by the Boazd of Directoxs

i

+ for the benefit of the Unit Owners and thelr respegtive morte -
| gagees, as their interests may appear. . The Board of Directors
ahzll be required to make avery effort to obtair and maintain

the insurance specified in Section 2 af this Article VI,

Y

| S .Seetion 2., Insurancé Coverage.

: {a) "~ “The Board of Directors shall pa® "’
required to obtain and maintain to the ex-
tent obtainable, the following insurances .
{17 a master policy covering physical damage to
the entire Praperty with "Agreed Amount,” .
- “pemplition,” (and, if necessary) "Increase
‘Costs of Construction” and "Centingent Lia—
pility €rom Operation of Bullding Laws"
Endorsements, or thelr aguivalents, to pre-
vide protestion against loss or damage by
fire and other hazards, with extended coverage,
vandalisi, malicious mischief, sprinklex leakage,
debris removal, windstorm and water damage en-
-dorsements. Such policy shall insure the
ritire Property (including all of the Units and
the floor coverings, bathroom and kitchen
fixtures initially installed thezein by tha
Developer, and replacements theraof installed
_ by the Unik Owners, but nok including any
furniture, furnishings, fixtures, equipment
or other personal property supplied or installed
by Unit Ownérs), tegcther with all heating and
air-conditionini eguipment and other service
machinexy contained therein ind covering the
interests of the Council of Unit Owners, and
all unit owners and their mortgagees, as their
interasts may appear, ir an amount egual o the
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" * (e The Board of Directors shall also be
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maximum ingurable replacement value of the

- Property, without deduction for depreciations

{2) boiler and pressure vessel insurance

covering the interests of the Councll of Unit
Ownexs and thelr mortgagees, as thelr interests
may appear, in an amount of not less than
$500,000,00; (3) workmen's compensation insurance
if and to tha extent nacessary to meed tha rew
gquirements of law; and {4) a blanket flood insur~
ance polley in the maximum obtainable amounts pex

. building i€ the Cowdominium is located in an arca
1 designated by the Secrataxy of Pousing and Urban

Develdpment as having special flood hazards; and
{5) such otheyr physical damage insurance as ths

_Board of Directors may determine is customarily

obtained with respect to- projects similar in
‘gungtruction, location and usep (6) and such

* other Insurance that tlie Board of Directoxs way
" deem reasenable from time to time.

. {b) The master.volicy seclred puirguant to
. {a) {1). above shall also -provide that the insurer
-~ shall issue to each Unit Ownexr a saertificate or -
" Sub-policy specifying the portion of the master -
- policy allocated to his Unit and the Percentage
- Intergst of his Unit in the Common Eléments,

requived to obtain and maintain (1) Dlrectors

. and Officers legal indemnification soleély in
" an amount that the Board of Directors may deem
“reagonhable and (1i) o the extent obtainahle,

a comprehensive policy of public liability and -

- -property damage insurance with a "s_eve;:abl_m,ty-
‘of Interest® Endorsenmient or eauivalent cover-
- age in such limits as the Board of Digectors

may frem time to time determine, insuring

‘.. fhe Council of Uni: Owners, each member of
.- the Board of pirectors; the Managing Adgent,

- .and each Unit Owner against any liability to
“the public or to the Unik Owners {and their
< pespective invitess, agents and employsus)

arising out of, or incident ko, the ownership

", andfor use¢ of the Common Elements. Such
. insurance. shall be igsued on a gomprehensive
&ndorgement vnder which the xights of a named

‘iasured under the policy shall not be preju-
‘diced with respect to his action against another
. named insured. The Board of. bBirectors shall
yeview such limits once each year, but in no
svent shall such insurance provide coverage of
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less than $1,000,000 with respect to any one
accident or vccurrence. Such coverage shall
include protection againat weter damage lia-
pility, 1liability of non-dwned and hired auto-
mobiles, liability for property of others,
elevator collislon, garage-keeper's liability,
and such -other risks as are customarily covered
with respect to similar condominium projects.
It shall be the responsibility of each Unit -
Ownex to obtain, at his own expense, llabiliky
insurance with respect to his ownership and/
or Use of his Unit, and the Board of Directors
shall not be responglble for obtaining such
insuranee. T -

= (d)y. All-inaurance obtained . by the Hoard
of Dirdetors pursuant to (a) and (¢) aboye shall
provide that: = . . . ’

-~ {17 The named insured under such

7 poldcies-shall bé the Qouncil of Unit

wmers- and. the Unit Owners and/or thelxr

- authorized representatives, including the
Ingurande frustee, the Board of -Directors,

-and the Managing Agentj

{2)- In n» event shall such insurance

be brought -into contribution with insurance
purchased by individual Unit Gwners or their
mwortgagees; - - - : o

=+ {3)° The insurey walves it right of
subrogation to.any claims against the

- Council of.Unit Owners, the Board of

* Directoxs, the Managing Agent, the Unit
Owners and thelr respective agents,

- empldyees, guests and, in the case of

- the Unit Owners,.the members of thelr -
householdsy and that the insurer waives
any defénga based upon co=-insurance or
upon any invalidity arising from the acts
of the ingured; .

-7 (4)  the master policies on the

Property cannot be cancelled, invalidatad,
;- ox suspended on account of the conduct of

any member, -officer or employee of the

Council of Unit Owners, the Board of
‘Directers ox the Managing Agent, withoub

a’'prior demand in writing that the Council

of Unit Ownexs, the Poard of pirectors or
- the Managing Aqent cure the defect;

) (8) any "no other insurance® clause
. contained in the master policies shall expressly
. ~exclude individual Unit Owners ‘ policies
from its operation; '

- 24 -
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(6) until the expiration of 30 day
after the insurer gives notice inm-wiltlng:
to the mortyages of any Unik, the morigages
insurance coverage will not be affected.gn.
Jeopardized by any act or conduct ofigh
Unit Owner of such Unit, the other Un
Oimexs, the Council of Unit Ownexs, €
Board of Directors, or any of- their ygef
employees or household wembers: ;

{7} the master policies may not-be.
cancelled, reduced in amount or substagt:
modified without at least 30 days® pribe:
written notice to all insureds therefi” 7

named, Iincluding the Board of Directioms

and all moxtgagees of Units; .

.0 -{8) the paster policy shall con
a standard bortgagee clavise, without:
tribution, in favor of each mortgagee:

. & Unit to the extent of the portion oft)

. coverage of the master policy allecated %
such Unit, which shall provida ¢hat Yhe
losg, If any, thereunder shall be payable
to such moxrtgagee and the Unit Gunex;
thely Interests may .appear, subject,. b

- ever, to the losy payment and adjustwen
pravisions in favor of the Boazd of Ui
tors and the Insurance Trustee. conkalingd:

_"in Sections 4 and 5 of this Article VIy

o
(R

- droveine

-

Bylaws ox any applicable law. . .

: {e} 1In addition, with respect to all’

of insurance obtained by the Board of Directsd
-pursuant to (a) and (c) above, the £ollowing pk
visions also shali apply: -

(1) ~ Tha net proceeds of such poli
if lass than $25,000, shall be payable: g
the Board of Directors, and if more th
$25,000 shall be payable to the Insuran
Trustee; : =

{2} Each Unit Owner shall notifiy .
the Boaxd of Directors (1) of all improve-
mentg to his Unlit, the value of which is
in excess of $1,000, within ten days .aft
the completion of such improvemenks and

Ay,

- 35 -
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$1,0005 and will .
notify the mortgagees of all Unikd uhendver-
danage tn the Common Elemenks  execady:

belonging to snchk Unit Owner, sha

a copy of such individual policw
with the Board of Directors. withiaIjo
:gge: the porchase of soch insurand

L ORI R O

{1) A1 policies of insaranced: ghi
-written with a company licensed
- business I tne State of dand
" & rating of “AAA® or hettgxgy “Pe
Insurance Reports. L
- Te*
f£) Yhe board of Directors also 5
required to cbtain and maintain £ide
coverage to protect against dishonest Hets’on.
the part of tha directobrs, officers, txigkees,:
. employees and agents of the Couvncil @

. and all other persons who handle or - 2T
for handling the funds of the Couneil of Unit
Such fidelity bonds shall name thie: Connied), &

' Unit Owpers as an cbligee; sball’be wriften i

an amosmt to be detexmined by the -Roa &
Directoxs. but in no event less Shap 3
of $50,000; shall contain waivers of ahy

,bond upon the exclusion of personz who "sefy
without compensstion from any defindtIoN Of

" "esployea* or similar term: and shaly vide
that they may not be cancelled or substantlati
rodified for any reason without at léast.30:-d

) gﬁot written motice to the Mortgagee

{g9) A duplicate, ord inal of the
Iingucance g

policy of all + 3ll renewals
‘and all sub-policies or certificares 15
under, together with proof of payment 652
shal) ke delivered to all mortgagecs of
© at least 10 days prior to the expiratio!
*  then curxent policies. Prior to ohtai
- policy of physical damage insurance, oi
- DesAl theyeof, the Board of Directors.s
tain an appraisal from an insurance Qodpany
such other souxce as the Soard of Divectors.
determine, of the fnll replacement val
Property, without deduction. for deprecia :
the purpose of determining the amount ¢¥ phygical -
da::age insuranse to be effected pursuant to this -
Section.- W
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saction 3., Separate Yasurance, Bach Unit Ownex. shall

have the xight, at E’Ei own_expense, to cbtaln additional .
insurance for his own Unit and for his own benefit and to obt
insurance coverage Upon his persvnal property and for hisz hek~;
genal liability, provided that no Unit Ownex shall be éntitled
to exorcise his right to acquire or maintaln such additio
{nsurance coverage so as to Jdecrease the ameunt which.the:
of Diractors, on behalf of all the Unit Owners, may real

{nsurance policy which it may have in force ‘i
Propecty at any particular time or to cause any insuxanci
coverage maintained by the Board of Directoxs to be brought’.
contribution with such additional insuxance coverage cobtaines '
by the Unit Cwner. All such additional policles shall ~qnd aih
walvers of subrogation against all parties ingured by th

_prehensive general liability inpurdnce remired by Sectd
of this Article VI. .~ : : S

Bedtion 4. ‘Insurance Trustee.

. "{#) The Baard of Directors. shall have tha,

.. right to designate 2 bank, trust company or oth

- - ingtitutional lender doing business in the metxr

- _potitan Washington, D.C. area whosa accounts or

- - deposits are insuyed or guaranteed by an:agency
ghe United States of America or any Statd; as the
Insurance Trustee, and all pazties )aeneﬁ;ciany--’ .
‘interestad in such insurance coverage shdll ba™.
bound thersby. The Insusance Trustee. atithe b :
of the deposit of such policies and erdorgenentis_
shall acknowledge that the policles and any puphed
thereot will be held in accordance with the Lexn ;
-of these Bylaws. - - o -

- {b} "The Ynsurance Trustee shall not be:
-1iable for payment of premiums, the renawal o
the policies, the suEficioncy of coverage, the

- forth or conténts of the 1igies, the correckhes!
“of any amounts retalived by it on acéount of 't
proceeds of any insurance policies, nox fox the’
failure to colleat any insurance proceeds. ‘the
sole duty of the Insuxance Trustee shall bé €
yrecelve such proceads as are paid to.ix and td
- hold the same 3n trust for the purposes for &he
benefit of the Council of Unit Owners and all
Unit Owrexs and their respective mortgagees.

Section 5. Board of bivactors as Aﬁenb. The Beard of%.
.pirectors is hereby ilrrevocadly appointea ‘the agent for each
tnit Gwner and for each mortgagee of a Unit and for each own
of any other intexest in the Property to adjust all claiws” -;
arising under insurange policies purchased by the Board of.;
Diérectg: and to cxecute and deliver releases upon the pa
of claims. . .

" Saction 6. Premiums. Premiuns upon all insurancs pal
purchasad by the fioard of Directors shall be deemed to ba:
Gommon’ Expense. - . . o
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‘Repair and Reconstruction After Pire
- or Other Casualty

Section 1. When Repaix and Reconstruction Are Required.
Exgopt as otherwise provided ih Section 4 of this Article, in -
the event of damage to or destruction of all or any of the
Buildings as a result of fixe or other casualty, the Board.

of Directors shall arrange for and supervise the prompt re—

.pair and restoration of the Buildings (including any damaged

Units, and the floor coverings, Kitchen and bathroom £ixtures
and appliances initially. installed thereln by the Peveloper,
and replacements thereof installed by the Unlt Owners, but not -
indluding any furniture; furnishings, fixtures, equipment or
other personal property supplied or installed by Unit Owners in
the Units), Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Unit Ownex '

‘whill have the right ko supervise the radecorating of his own
Ul‘lit. . . ’ . P - .o

Seétion 2.~<?rocéq§§e for Reconstruction and Repair.

.~ {a) _Cost Estimates. Immediately after a

fire or otfer casualty causing damage to any
Building, the Boaxd of Directors shall obtain
reliable ahd detailed estimates of the cost of

- rspairing and restoring the Building. {including
any damaged Units, and the f£loor coverings, ’
kitehen and bathroom fixtures and appllancas

. initially installed therein by the Developer

- and replacements thereof ‘installed by the Un{t
Owners, but not including any other furniture, .
furnishings fiztures, equipment or other personal
propesty suppliéd or installed by the Unit Owners
in the Units) to a condition as good as that
existing before such casualty. Such cosks may also
inelude professional-fees and premiums Fox such
bonds as: the Board of Directora determines té

" be necessary. - - . .

Ab) Assessments. If the proceeds of insurance
aze not. sufficient to defray the said estimated
cogts of reconstruction and repair as determined
by the Board of Diractors, or if at any time during
reconstzuction and repair, or upon completion of
reconstruction and repailr, the funds for the pav-
ment of the costs thereof are Insufficient, assess-
monts in sufficient amcunts to provide payment of
such costs shall be made by the Beard of Directors
against the Unit Owners of the damaged Units, and
againat all Unit Owners of Units in a damaged
puilding, in the case of damage to the Common
Blements of a Ruilding, except that in the case of
damage to Commwon Elements sexving or affecting more

- 29 -




.

T

than one Huilding, the assessments shall be made
against all Unit Owners of Unlts in tha Bulldings
affected by .such damage. The asgsessments agalnst
Unit Owners for damage to the Units shall be in
proportion to tha ecost of reconstruction and repaiz
of thelr respective Units, and the assessments on
account of damage &n Common Elements shall be in
proportion to the respective Parcentage Interests

of the Units-in the Bulldings affected by the damage
o the Common Elements. Such assessments shall
"be treated for all purposes as assessments of
Common Expensas,; but shall not require the approval
of the Couneil of Unit Owners, anything in these
Bylaws to the contrary notwithstanding,. -

{c) Plans and Svecifications. 2Any such re-—

" constyuction o rapalr shall be substantially in
aceordance-with the plans and spacifications under
which the Property was originally constructed, sub-
ject. to the requivemants of applicable law at the
time of recongtruction or repair. - . o

~- {d) Encroachments, Encroachments upoh. of in’
favax of Units which may be created as a result of
such reconstruction or repair shall not constitute
a claim or bagis for any proceeding or action by the
Unit Ownex upon whose property such encroachment
exists, proyided that such reconstruection is sube~
stantially in accordance with the plans and speci-
‘Pioations under which the Property was originally
_constructed. Such encroachments shall be allowed
to vontinue in existence for so long as the .
.Building (s} (as reconggructed) shall stand.

- Section 3. Disbursement of Construction Funds.

‘(a) Construction Fund. The net proceeds of
-insurance collected on account of A casualty and
the funds collected by the Board of birectors from
assessments against Unit Owners on account of such
casualty shall constitute a construction fund which .
shall be disbursed in payment of the cost.of recon-
stouction .and vepaly in the manner get forth inm -
this Section. If the net proceeds of lnsurance
collected on account of a casualty exceed $25,000,
then the funds-collected by the Board of Directors
from assessments against the Unit Owners shall be
deposited by the Board of Directors with the
Insurance Trustee, and the entixe conatruction
fund shall be disbursed by the Insurance Trusted;
otherwise the construction funrd shall be held and
disbursed by the Poard of Directors.

(b Mathed of Pisbursement. Tha construcw
ticn fund SRAll be paid by the Board 6f Direstors
or the Insurance Trustee, ag the case may be, in
appropriate progress payments, to such contractors,
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suppliers and personnel engaged in performing the work
or supplying materials or services for the repair

+and reconstruction af the Bulldings as are degig-
nated by the Board of Directors,

(c) Sugglus.» It shall be presumed that the
first monles disbursed in payment of the cost of
reconstruction and repailr shall be from insurxance
proceeds; and Lf there iz a balance in the construc-
tion fund after thé payment of all of the cosks of
the reconstruction and rxepair for which the fund-
13 established, such balance shall be distributed.
jointly to the Unit Ownerg and morbgagees of al)
Unlts affected by such destruction in proportion
toit.ha respggtive. Percenkaq: Inhgrests ofgtheir
Unitgr; provided, however, that tha part of a dis-
cribution to a Unit Owner which iz not in excess
of assessments paid by the Unit Owner into the
construction fund shall not be made payable to any

mortgagee..

- - {d} Comion Elemgnts. When the damage is to both
©_-Common Elements and Uni€s, the ingurance proceeds
shall be applied fipst to the cost of repalring the
Commont Elements and the -balance to the cost of
repalring the Units, : -

. {e} Certificate. The Insurance Trustee shall
be entitled to rely upon a_certificate executed by
the President or Vice President snd the Secretary
af the Condominium certifying (i) whether the

- damaged Property is required to be veconstructed. .
and repaired, as provided in-these Bylaws; (i4) -
the name of the payee and the amount to be paid
with respact to disbursementsa from any aonstruction
fund held by it or whether surplus funds to be
distributed are lesa than the assessments paid by
the Unit Owners; and (iii) all other matters con-
edrning the holding and disbursing of apy construc~

be delivered.to the Insurance Trustee promptly -

after request, -

4 Bectlon 4. - When Recohstruction is not Required. If the
roperty shall be Uamaged by tlre ox other casuaity and such .
lariage 1s 50 extensive that the cost of rapair and reconstruction
Bxeeerls two-thirds of the replacement cost of the Propert .
exclugive of the value of the Land}, the Property shall be sub-
ject to an action for parkitisn at the sult of aay Unit Owner
‘oF-‘mo¥tgagee or any Unlt, as if the Property werc owned in
ommon, in which event the aet proceeds of sale, together with
he net proceeds of insurange policies, if any, shall be divided
“by the RBoaxd of Directors or the Insurance Trustee, as the case
_may be, among all Unit Owners Ii proportion to the respective
-Percentage Interests of their.Units, after first paying our
ot the share of each Unlt Owner, to the extent sufficiecnt for

i
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tion fund held by it. BAny such certificate shall i
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this purpose, the amount of any unpaid liens on his upit, in
the ordex of the priority of such liens. For purposes of this:
Section, the cost of repair and reconstruction of the damage- ..
cauged by a fire or other casualty and the replacement .zoat of

the Property shall be deternmined as promptly as possible aftsr
tha occurrence of the fire >r other casualiy by an architect -
ox engineer selected by the Board of Directors for those purpitus.

'ARTICLE VIXI

- Condemnakion . - ..

Section 1.  pefinition. The terms "taking in condennation®
ox *taking,” as used in tﬁis Article, shall mean a taking in o
condemnation or by right of eminent domain and ghall include
any sale made in settlement of any pending ox threatenad gonde
pation proceeding. . : » : : e T

" 'sestion 2. ¥hen Repair and Reconstriction Required. ExcEpt
_aa othexwise provided In Section 3 of this Article YIIZ,dn the .
event of a taking fn condemnation.of a part of the Propesty), . L
the Board of Directors shall arrange for and supérivise thie proipt
repair and-restoration of the Propefty in the same mannexias
set forth in Article VIX shall apply to tha repairs and -rastoras
| tion of -the Proverty in the name manner as if the Propdpty ]
been damaged by fira ox other casualty. The awaxd made ¥or e
the taking shall be -payabla o the Board of Directors, if sudh”
award amounts’ to $25,000 or less, or to the Jnsuxance Trustce;
if such award amounts to mora than $25,000, and shall-be dis-
_buxsed in the same manner as insurance proceeds. T w3

.- Section 3. When Récomstruction is Mot Required. If (i) ..
75 pertent ox more of the Units sha Yendered untenantable by
a~taking, and (14} 75 percent or more of the Uait Cwners shalks
‘£ail to vote in favor of reconstruction and repalr at a meetifig
gall ad within 90 days after the taking, then, with the approval
in writing within such 90~day peri¢d by thd portgagee of hmort- -
gagees holding mortgages constituting first llens -on 75 percent
of the Units subject to mortgyages, the Propexty shall be subject
to an action for partition at the sult of any Unit Owner or the
mortgagee of any Unit, as if the Propexty were owned in common’;
in which event the net proceeds.of sale shall be added to the .
award and the total shall be considered as one fund which shall
be distributed by the Board of Dixectors or the Insurancé Trusiiee,
as the case may be, among all Unit Owners in proportion to the
respective Percentage Interests of their Units, after first
paying out of the share of sach Unit Owner, to the extent suffi-
cient for thig purpose, the amount oF any unpald 1leans on his
tnit, in order of the priority of such liens.

- section 4. Effect on Percentage Interests of Units, If :
there 15 a takling in condemnagion o% part ¢Z the Property, if ~
the Propexty is restcced pursuant to the provisions of Section”

-
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2 of this Article, and if as a result of the taking the Candennor
is not obligated to pay assessments for Common Expenses -dttribtks
able to the Unit(s), or part(s) thexeof, so taken, then, ‘effective - .-
as of tha date of the taking, the Percentage Intereats of AlL Unit:
remaining after the taking shall he adjustad in the following -
manner: : S

{a} .If the taking involves all of one ox:
more OUnits, the Percentage Interests of fhose .
Units shall be reallocated among the remainling’
Units not taken in proportion to the respectivée
Pexcentage Interests oi such Units immediately
prior to the taking. T :

{b} If the taking involves a part, but nd
all, of one or nore Units, (i)} the Percentage - . -
Interest of each Unit which is involved in tha

" raking shall be reduced to' a percéntage which

. beaps the same ratio to the Percentage Intercgt
of the Dnit immediately prior to the taking .
.@3 the ratio which the floor arda of the Unit

- of the Unit imediately prior to the taking, an
_{11) the aggregate reduction in the Percentage
Interest(s) of the Dnitls) refexzed to in claus
(i} shall be reallocated among the remaining -
Onits not taken (including the Unit({s) referxed =
to in clause (i)} in proportion to the respective- -
Percentage Interests of such tnits jmmedfately:
prior to the taking, except that in the’case of
the Bnit(s) referred to in clause (i}, the Per-~ .
gentage Interest vsed in this comsutatien shailiz

* be the Pexcentage Interest of tha-Upit adjusted™
-in the manner provided in c¢lause (i), Promptly - .
after the adjustments required by this Section . -
have been determined, an amendment to the. Declara:
tion reflecting the adjustments shall be executed
and acknowledged {in the manner xequired by law,
for the execution and acknowledgement of deeds)-
the President and the Secretaxy-freasurer and -
shall be recorded among the Land Records of = -
Prince George's County, Maryland. .

.

ARTICLE IX

Sales, Leases, and Aljemation of Units

Section 1. No Severance of Ownership. Wo Unit Owner®

+ eXecute any deed, lease, mortgace or instroment conveying

!"or mortgaging the title to his Unit without ingluding therein:-
4 the undivided interest of such Unit in the Common Elements;’

» being the Intention hercof to prevent any severance of such
combinéd ownership. Any such deed, leass, mortogage, or

éther instrument purporting to affect one or more of such
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interests, without inclnding all such interasts, shall be deemed

ude the integest or interests so omlitted,
ugh the latbter shall not be expraessly mentioned o :
delcribed therein. No part of the intexests of any Unib in the .
Comnon Elements say be sold. leased, transferred, given, devised,
or othexwise disposed of, ‘expept as part of a sale, lease, trans
fox, gift, devise, or other disposition of tha Unit to whizh -
such interests are appurtenant, OT as ack of a sale, lease,
transfer, gift, devise or other dispos tion of such purt of the --
interents it the Common Elements of all unita. .

Section 2. P& t of Assegsments. No Unit Owner shall be -
pecsitted to wonvey, mortgage. yoothecate, sell, lease, give,
oz devise his Unit unless and wntil he (ox his personal repre=
gentative] shall have paid in £ull to the Board of Directors Lo
all nnpaid Common Hxpenses theretofore assessed by the fBoard of
pizeckors with respect to his Unit and shall have gatisfied
all unpald liens with respect to his Unit, except permitied
wortgages. =~ ‘ . . : . B

ARTICIR X
" Mortgages.

. gection 1. Notice €0, Boaxd of Directoxs. A Unit Owner
who wortgages his Unit sha. notily che Boar of pirectoks of -
¢he name and address of his moxktgagee and shall file 2 vonfoxmed
copy of the note and portgage with the Boaxd of Directos. )
_ Section 2. Notice o
The Bodrd of pirectoxs, when ¢ W WrAELn
morrgagee of 2 unit, shall pmmp\:ly'repoxt any then -unpa.
ments £k Common Expenses dué from, OF any other default by,

Unit Owmer of the mortgaged Unit. o -

. Secticn 3. Notice of pofautt. The Board of pizectoxs,

when giving potice to a Tnit ownexr of a default in paying an
agsesswent. for Common Expenses or any other default, shall send =
a copy of guch notice holder of a mortgage covering

the Unit whose nawe and addregs shall have theretofore been
furnished to the ‘Poard of Directors. tn addition, if any sueh °
2defanlt shall continue ancured for 30 days, the Board of Directors
shall notify the mortgagee, in writing, of that Laut. T

. w—anm-

o @ e~

e mE—

.-
"

oo .o

.-

‘Section 4. ° tice of Damage, BEC. The Boaxd of Directors 5
shall promptly notily e artect olders of first wortgages

on any Unit of any dumage it when such damage exceeds
$1,000, of any dsmage to the Co 3 when such damage
axceeds $10,000 and of any condemnation OX similar proceeding
«hich affects such mortgagee. :

sestion §. pefinition. Aas used in the Declaration and
these Dylaws, the toxm “mortgage® shall inelnde a mortyage. deed:,
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B . ';' " sums due for mopey Qamages, injunctive xg

. ?‘ of trust or similar security interest, and tha"hg;m F_:imfi‘cjég‘eef‘

chall mean the party secured by a mortgage.

: -+ ARTICLE X

Conpliance and pefault = -

Saction 1. Relief, Each Unit Owner shall Be governed by,
and shall comply With, all of the terms of the Declavatioh, .
these Bylaws, and the Rules and Regulations, -and dny Emendnents
of the same. A default by a Unit Ownexr shall entitde tha
of Unit Owners, acting through its Board of Dixdg

following raelief: . o N S

‘ - {a) legal ?:oceed&ngs. Pallure K& gomply
with any of the terms of the Declarshion bl
Bylaws or the Rules -and Regulatione ¥hall be.
grounds for relief which may includa, withe

1imiting the same, an action tQ resd

foreclosure of the lien for payment ofak)

. agsessments, any other relief provided for lu
- thesa Bylaws, or any combination, theraof;
any other relief afforded by a epurt Of o

tent jurisdiction, all of i ich; véliaimn
asought by the Council of Unit Ownexs -
of Divectors, or, if appropriate, By¥-
Unit Owner. :

: {b) pdditional Diability. Each Unik
shall be 133bIs for the expense of allmaluied
rapalr or replacemenk rendered necessary by, Rlg

~ act, neglect or carelessness or the agh,:ns

- or garalessnéss of any wmesber of hig famidy:

. . . nis employees, agents ox llcensees, Kot
" . the axtent that such expenge is not cov
- the proceeds of insurance carried by the
of Diractors. Such liability shall ingl
increase in fire insurance ‘rates occagion
use, misuse, OCCuUpancy o abandonnent i04:
. . Unit or its appurtenahces. Nothing eont:
 herein, however, shall be construed as ;o
any waiver by any insuranca company f
of gubrogation. ) .

(¢} Costs. and Attorneys! Fees. -1
ceeding arising out of any ‘alleged gefa
unit Owner, the prevatling party shall Tba Sitd
to rocover the coats of the proceedin
reasonable attorneys' fees as- may bo
by the court. )

{d) No Waiver of Rights, The £aim§x=ﬁe

A
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couneil of Unit OQwners, the Board.of bDirectors or
any Unit Owner to enforce any right, provision, -
. covenank, or condition which may bo granted by
the Declaration, these Bylaws or the Rules and
Regulations shall not constlitute a walver of the
right of the Council of Unit Owners, the Roard
of Directors or a Unit Owner to enforce such
tight, provision, covenant, or condition in the
" future. ALl rights, remedles and privileges '
granted to the Council of Unit Cwners, the Board -
‘of Directors or a Unit Cwmex pursuank to any
‘term; provision, covenant or condition of tlis
baclaration, these Bylaws or the Rules and Ragu-
1latfens shall ba deemed to be cumulative; and the
-axorcise of any one or more theweof shall not be
deemed to constitute an election of remedies,
nor ‘shall it preclude the party exercising the
same Erom exercising such privileges as may be
granted to such party by the. Declaration; these
~fylaws or the Rules and Regulationg, or at law
or in equity. . o - -

. . (e} [Interest. In the ~~ ° S % defanlt by .
‘any Uit OWnér in paying any: Common Expenseés or
othexr sum asseszed against him which sontinues
for a pericd in excess of 15 days, such Unit
-Owner shall be obligated to way intersst on the. -
. amounts_due at tie rate of eiht percentum {8.0%F . _ T
per annun fxom the due date thereof. R

(£} Abatement and Enjoinment of Violatipns - ©
by Unit Owners. Ane violation of any rxule or . )
Yegulation adopted by the Board of Directors, or .
the breach of any Bylaw contained herein, ox
the breach of any provision of the Declarxation,
shall give the Board of Direators the right, in
addition to any other rights set forth in these
Bylawss (a) to enter the Unit in which, or as
to which, such violation or breach exists amd

 summarily to abate and remove, ak the expense of
the defaulting Unit Owner, any structure, thing

_or gendition that may exist therein contrary
to the intent and meaning of the provisions
hereof, and the Boaxd of Directors shall not
thereby be deemed guilty in any manner of tres~
pass; or {b} to enjoin, abate or remedy by appre-
priate legal proceedings, either at law or in
equity, the continuance of any such breach.

Section 2. Llen for Unpald Assessments.

{a} If any Unit Owner £iails to pay any
assessment for Common Expenses, or any monthly
installment thereof, within 30 days after the

. date on which such payment is due, the Board
of Directors shall cause to be filed among the

- 35 =
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Land Records of Prince Ceorge's County, Naryland, .
on behalf of the Council of Unit Ownexs, a state-
went of condeminim lien, sdbstantially in the form

“-sat forth in the Condominivm Act, with respect

to the Unit owned by the defaulting Unit Owner.
The statement of lien may be signed and verified
by any officex of the Condominium, or the Boaxd .

‘of Directoxs may delegata to the Managing Agent

the power to sign, verify and record the statement
of condominium lier un behalf of the Copncil of
Unit OGwmers. The amdunt of the unpaid assesseent
due from any Unit Owner, together with interest
and the actual costs of collection, is herehy
deulared to be a lien levied against his tnit
within the purview of the Condcminimm Act, which
lien shall be effective as of the date of re-
cording of the statement of condominium lien.

(b} In any case vhers an assessment against

- " UAit Owner is payable in installments, upen a
‘default by such Unit Owner in the paypent of any _

' ’single installment, which continves for sove tham

15-days after written notice of such default shall

hava been sént to the Unit Owner, the maturity .
of tle remaining total of the unpaid installments

of such assessments may be accelerated, at thae
option of the Board of Directoxrs, and the then
balance owing may be declared due and pavable in
full by the service of notice to such eSfect upon
the defaulting Unit Owner by the Boacrd of Directors .
or the Wanaging Agent. - - S :

{¢) The lien for unpaid assesszents may be

- foréclosed in the manner provided by the Condo~

minium Azt by suit brought in the nave of the Boaxd -
of Directors acting on behalf of the Couneil of

Unit Owners,  During tha pendency of such suit, :
‘thé Unit Owner shall be required to pay. a reasonable
rentai for the Unit for any pewiod prior to sale .
pursuant to any judgment or oxrder of any court’
having jurisdiction over such sale. The plaintiff

in guch proceeding shall have the right to the
appdintment of a receiver, if available under the
-then laws of the State of Maryland.

o (d) Suit to recover a momey judgment for -
uripaid assessmwents shall be maintainable without
foreclosing or waiving the lien securing the sames, .
and foreclosure shall be naintainable notwithstanding
the ‘pendency of any suit to regover a money judgment.

ARTICLE XIT

" Miscellaneous

Saction 1. Notices. All notices, de-mands, bills, state-
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ments ox other conmunications undexr these Bylaws shall be in

writing and shall be daemed to

have been duly given if delivered

parsonally ox if sent by registered ox certified mail, raturn

regeipt requasted, £irst-class

Unit Owner, at the address which the U

postage g:epas.d-, (1) 15 to a
nie Owney shall have desig~

nated in writing and filed wikh the Secretary-Treasuxelr pursvwant
ta Section 14 of article IX, or if mo such addresa shall have
peen designated by the Unit Owner, at the 2ddress of his Unit;

or (i%) 1f to the council of Unit Cwners, the Board of Directoxrs
or the Managing Agent, at the principal office of the tondominiu
or at such other address as shall have been designated by notice
in writing to the Unit Owners pursuant to this Section.. ’

Saétj.on 2. 1Invallidity. The invalidity of any pact of these
Bylaws shald not impair ot affect ‘in any wanner the validity,

enforcesbility or o effect of

the balance of these Bylaws.

captions hexein are inserted

- gegtion 3. €& tions. ‘fThe
only as a matter OE Gonvenlence and for reference, and in no
way define,’ 1imit or deseribe the scope of these Bylaws, or the

il intent of any -provision thaereof

Gendor. The use of the masculine gendes in.
1T be deemed to include the feminina gendexr ..

section 4,
shese Bylaws sha

and the uge of the singular ghall be deemed to includs the

plural., whenevexr the context o reguires. - } X

Seétion-s. Amendments .- £-cept as’ éthe,rwise- pxoﬁc&"e_d in this
section, these pylaws may be modified oz amended elther {3} by & -

vote of 75% of the Unit. percentage interest-ownership of the Unit
- Quners, present in person or by proxy, at any regular or gpecial

- meeting of the council of Unit

Owners, or (ii) pursuant to & ..

written instrument duly executed by 75% of the Unit percentags

intarest ownerghip of the Unit
- (a) Article 1T -and Article IIT

Owners: providud however, Lhat
, insofar as they provide or relate

to the provisions thak the Developer, €0 long a% it is the Ownex .

of 13 uniks [ox, if the condom

inium is expanded pursuant to

Section 12 of the peclaration to -include the West Building, ¥#hen
so lohg as the Developer i3 the owner of 285 pnits) , . shall be -

sntitled to select the membéxs

of the Board of bDirectors, and

(b} this Section, may mot be amended without the. donsent in weitd

of the Developer, S
any Units. .

x amendment of.

Seétion 6. Recording. -A modificétion,_o s
these Bylaws shall become effective only LlE such modification or
amendment is recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuil

Court in and for Prince George

Séction 7. Conflicts. No modification or amendment of these

Bylaws may be adopted which shall be inconsistent with the

"provisions of the Condominium
onca adopted and racorded as P
constitute part of the officia
all Unit Owners shall be bound
amendment.

g County. _k«satyl_and .

act. A modification of amandment

rovided for herein shall then

1 Bylaws of the Condominium, and
to ablde by such modification oX
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Section 8. Non~Interference with the beveioper. So .long
a4 the Developer owns any Unit(s}, no Bylaw Awendment or Rule or
Regulation shall be adopted (noke shall any existing Bylaw pro-
vision o6r Rule or Rule or Regulation be construed in such a
mahner) that could upreasonably intexfere with the Developer's
ability to sell,-lease or otherwise dlspose of such Unit(s).

ARTICLE XIII

Mortgagees

Section 1. MNotilce of Amendment to Moxtgagees.

- (a) Amendment &f Bylaws, These Bylaws contain
provisions concerning van‘ous rights, priorities, -
remedies and interest of the mortdagses of Units, Such .
provivions in these Bylaws.are to be construed as cov- -
enants for the protection of the mortgagees on which the,
mortgagees may rely in making loans secured by mortgages
on the Units. Acecordingly, no dmendment or modifica- ..
tion of these Bylaws impairing or affecting the rights,
-priorities, remsdies or interest of a mortgagee shall ~ .
be adopted without f£irst giving prior writtea notice of -~
_same.to the mortgagee. - : o

. Section 2. Liability for Assessments. No firstmortgagee
who adquires title to-a Unit pursuant to xemedies provided in - -
ii-the mortgage or pursuant to foreclosure of the mortgage shall
_x‘. be liable for Assessments (or installments thereon} for which
the obligation of payment accrued pricr to such mortgagee's ac-

- Y-puisition of title.'
. ’
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FORWARD

More than a destination at the end of the day, Presidential
Towers 1is the place you want to be home and where you feel at
home. There is a difference between living in a community and
being part of that community. Being part of a community means
sharing with your neighbor common desire to promote harmony and
contentment. Like so many endeavors involving people, community
living cannot be free of conflict. Utopia does not exist. With
all the inherent advantages - and there are many - community
associations often face difficult issues many of them connected
to the need to balance the rights and responsibilities of
individual homeowners with those of the community. This
universal goal has promoted the creation of the following Rights
and Responsibilities.

Homeowners Have The Right To:

1. A responsive and competent community association.

2. Honest, fair and respectful treatment by community
leaders and managers.

3. Participates in governing the community association by
attending meetings, serving on committees and standing for
election to the Board of Directors.

4. Access appropriate association books and records.
5. Prudent expenditure of fees and other assessments.

6. Live in a community where the property is maintained
according to established standard.

7. Fair treatment regarding financial and other association
obligations, including the opportunity to discuss payment
plans and options with the association before foreclosure
is initiated.

8. Receive all documents that address rules and regulations
governing the community association - if not prior to
settlement by a real estate agent or attorney, then upon
joining the community.



9.

Appeal to appropriate community leaders those decisions
affecting non-routine financial responsibilities or
property rights.

Community Leaders Have The Right To:

1.

Expect owners and non-owner residents to meet their
financial obligations to the community.

Expect residents to know and comply with the rules and
regulations of the community and to stay informed by
reading materials provided by the association.

. Respectful and honest treatment from residents.
. Conduct meetings in a positive and constructive atmosphere.

. Receive support and constructive input from owners and non-

owner residents.

. Personal privacy at home and during leisure time in the

community.

. Educational opportunities that are directly related to

their responsibilities, and as approved by the association.

Homeowners Have The Responsibility To:

1.

Read and comply with the governing documents of the
community.

. Maintain their property according to established standards.
. Treat association leaders honestly and with respect.
. Vote in community elections and on other issues.

. Pay association assessments (condominium fees) and charges

on time.

. Contact association leaders or managers, 1if necessary, to

discuss financial obligations and alternative payment
arrangements.

Request reconsideration of material decisions that
personally affect them. '



8.

9.

Provide current contact information to association leaders
Or managers.

Ensure that those who reside on their property (e.g.,
tenants, relatives, friends) adhere all rules and
regulations.

Community Leaders Have The Responsibility To:

1.

10.

11.

Fulfill their fiduciary duties to the community and
exercise discretion in a manner reasonably believe to be in
the best interest of the community.

. Exercise sound business judgment and follow established

management practices.

Balance the needs and obligations of the community as a
whole with those of individual homeowners and residents.

Understand the association’s governing documents and become
educated with respect applicable state and local laws, and
to manage the association accordingly.

. Establish committees or use other methods (e.g., Residents’

Form) to obtain input for owners and non-owner residents.

. Conduct open, fair and well-publicized elections.

. Welcome and educate new members of the community — owners

and non-owner residents alike.

. Encourage input from residents on issues affecting them

personally and the community.

. Encourage events that foster neighborliness and a sense of

community.

Conduct business in a transparent manner when feasible
and appropriate.

Allow homeowners access to appropriate community
records, when requested.



12. Collect all monies due from owners and non-owner
residents.

13. Devise appropriate and reasonable arrangements, when
needed and as feasible, to facilitate the ability of
individual homeowners to meet their financial obligations
to the community.

14. Provide a process residents can use to appeal
decisions affecting their non-routine financial
responsibilities or property rights - where permitted by
law and the associations governing documents.

15. Make covenants and restrictions as understandable as
possible, adding clarifying “joy” language or supplementary
materials when drafting or revising the documents.

16. Provide complete and timely disclosure of personal and
financial conflicts of interests related to the actions of
community leaders.

The residents of Presidential Towers Condominium live in a
relatively closed community, share the use of common facilities,
and jointly pay the expenses for operating the Condominium
Association. Therefore, adequate rules and regulations are
needed to assist in maintaining a successful business entity
while promoting a friendly “neighborhood”. The By-Laws, found
in every sales disclosure package (which owners received at or
prior to settlement and to which they signed their agreement),
explains the basic structure of the Association. The Board of
Directors is empowered through these By-Laws to establish such
additional rules and regulations, fees, deposits and fines as
may be necessary to conduct the affairs of the Association, to
protect the investment of the owners, and to foster good
community relations. After being adopted by the Board of
Directors and distributed to the owners and other residents,
these rules and regulations, fees, deposits and fines must also
be enforced.

On September 23,2004, the Board of Directors for the
Presidential Towers Condominium Association adopted these Rules
and Regulations pursuant to the powers and duties of the Board
as set forth in Article III, Section 2 of Presidential Towers



Condominium By-Laws during December 1980 and recorded on May 4,
1981 and subsequently amended on October 13, 1983.

Furthermore, these Rules and Regulations comply with the State
of Maryland Condominium Laws, Title II of the Real Property
Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland (also referred to as
the “Act” or the “Condominium Act”). From time-to-time, the
Board of Directors can amend these Rules and Regulations by a
majority vote of the members of the Board. Pursuant to Section
11-111 of the Act, the Board of Directors adopts these Rules and
Regulations. Copies of the Condominium Act, the By-Laws and
Amendments thereto are available in the Condominium Management
Office.

Any owner or resident of the Presidential Towers Condominium may
address and make recommendations to the Board regarding proposed
amendments or changes to these Rules and Regulations by
submitting them in writing to the Board of Directors or
Management Office. These Rules and Regulations supersede any
prior rules and regulations at Presidential Towers Condominium.
The ultimate goal is not to create more rules, but to create
more user—-friendly rules that will help this community function
more efficiently and effectively while ensuring that the rights
of individual residents are protected. Quality of life and
safety are always the first concern of the Board of Directors.



SECTION I
GENERAL INFORMATION

To make residency a pleasant one, the Board of Directors for the
Presidential Tower Condominium Association has assembled
important procedures and information. The Management Office is
located on the first floor in the first office on the right side
of the hallway in the West building. Office hours are:

Monday thru Thursday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and Friday 8:00 a.m.
to 4:00 p.m.

When writing to or calling the Management Office, residents
should provide a name and unit number. Checks and admittance
slips must also have the resident’s name and unit number.

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Management Office 301-439-6200

Front Desk 301-439-6200
Emergency Service 301-439-6200
Security Guard 301-439-6200
Police Emergency 911 (non-emergency: 301-699-2630)
Fire Emergency 911 (non-emergency: 301-499-8400)

Jeffres Laundry Equipment‘ 301-565-4940 (please indicate the
machine number)

Washington Gas Co. 301-750-1000 (non-emergency: 301-750-1400)
PEPCO 202-833-7500

Most correspondence from the Management Office and the Board of
Directors is delivered directly to a residents’ unit or by U.S.
mail.

From time to time, the Managing Agent will send mail to owners
and residents. It is important that this mail be opened and
read because it is not junk mail.



POLICY AGAINST STAFF ABUSE

Residents shall not physically or verbally abuse or harass the
condominium’s staff or other residents at any time. Violation
of this rule may result in fines or legal action for residents
and possible termination for employees.

Services and facilities

Admit Slips

Guests or other individuals will not be admitted to a resident’s
unit without a signed admit slip and a courtesy key left at the
front desk. Guests or other individuals shall not have access
to a key from the Management Office. No verbal admit
authorizations will be acknowledged.

Mail and Packages

Arrangements have been made to leave packages at the front desk
when a resident is not at home. All packages left at the desk
will be logged in and clearly marked with the name and unit
number. No package shall be released to anyone other than the
person to whom the package is addressed. The addressee must
sign for any package being picked up at the front desk. The
Presidential Towers Condominium Association and staff shall not
be held responsible for the loss of any packages, postal or
otherwise.

Deliveries

Packages that cannot be moved easily by the recipient (i.e.,
large and/or heavy) will be returned to sender unless special
arrangements have been made with the front desk prior to
delivery.

Pest Control

An exterminating service (roaches/bugs and rodents) is available
once a week. Sign up for this free service at the front desk.
Service is limited (by contract) to 15 units per week on a
first-come-first-served basis. This service does not require
removal of items from closets or cabinets. If a resident finds
even small holes (1/4 inch) or cracks around the water pipes in
the kitchen, bathroom or around the air handler, submit a
request to the Management Office to have these spaces filled in
with steel wool to help eliminate points of entry for rodents.

Telephone Equipment



The original‘(old) telephone system located in the kitchen
(unless previously removed) requires special attention if a

resident intends to remove it. Cutting the wrong wires (and
there are dozens) could result in the loss of phone service for
every unit in that tier below. It would be prudent to engage

the telephone company to deactivate and remove the kitchen
phone. Also, since that service box may need to be accessed at
some future date to solve a problem in a unit below, it is
imperative that the hole not be plastered over. Instead,
purchase a plastic access panel from any hardware store. If a
resident intends to install another phone at that location, is
again recommended that the phone company handle it.

Tele-Entry System

The tele-entry system at the front door is computerized. The
Management Office must be resident’s phone (not cell) number to
program the system. When guest(s) arrive, they dial unit code
number from the visitors’ entrance foyer. When the resident
answers the telephone the number “9” must be dialed on the
telephone keypad to unlock the entry door.

Tele-entry codes must have four (4) digits as follows:

For units 1 through 27 add two zeros (00) before the unit
number. ‘

‘For units 101 through 927, add only one zero (0) before the unit
number.

For units with a G designation, add a four and a zero (40)
before the unit number.

For units with a T designation, add an eight and a zero (80)
before the unit number.

NOTE: The entry system is not operational when your home
telephone is in use. If a resident does not have a telephone,
it is the resident’s responsibility to meet a guest(s) in the
lobby allow their entry. The front-desk staff will not admit
guest (s) .

All residents 16 years and older must have a key card or fob to
use the residents’ entrance other entry doors (for example, the
doors to the loading docks). However, if a unit is delinquent



on payment of condo fees, key cards/fobs will be deactivated and
access to the building will require the resident to be buzzed in
by the front desk where the resident must sign in the guest book
and provide identification, if requested. Residents without a
key card/fob must sign in the residents’ book when buzzed in by
the front desk. '

Laundry Room/Trash Chute

A laundry room with a trash chute is located on each floor. The
Association assumes no liability for items damaged or left in
the laundry rooms. Laundry left in the laundry room for more
than 24 hours may be removed by staff and stored for 14 days.
After that time, it may be disposed of. Residents are asked to
be courteous and remove their laundry from the machine within 10
minutes of the end of the cycle. Please be considerate of
others who may need to use the machines. After the 10-minute
grace period, a resident may gently remove items from the washer
or dryer and place them on the folding table. ©No dying of
fabric is permitted.

The recycle bins are placed in the laundry room for the
collection of recycled can, bottles and glass items. Newspapers
are to be placed next to this bin. Residents must follow the
recycling procedures posted in every laundry and found in
Appendix A. failure to follow the recycling rules may result in
the Association losing a yearly Recycling Grant. If proof can
be obtained, the unit responsible for placing non-recyclable
items in the bin will be fined.

Trash chutes shall only be used between the hours of 7:00 a.m.
and 10:00 p.m. to avoid disturbing residents in nearby units.



Leak Repair

RESIDENTS ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT LEAKING FAUCETS AND TOILETS
IMMEDIATELY. In its effort to reduce shared operating expenses,
the Association has agreed to make certain in-unit repairs AT NO
COST TO THE OWNER OR RESIDENT. These repairs apply exclusively
to leaking faucets (Delta and Crane brands only) and toilets.
Failure to report a leaking faucet or toilet is a violation of
these Rules and Regulations and may result in fines.

Storage Room

Residents must schedule a time with the management office prior
to utilizing the storage room.

The storage room is located on the “P” level in the West Tower.
Use of this space is free and available on a first-come, first-
served basis. The storage room is completely open (no cages)
and storage space is delineated by painted lines on the floor.
Anything placed in the storage room must be in boxes and labeled
with the resident’s name, unit number and date (month and year).
A listing of all items stored must be on file in the Management
Office. ©No hazarded material (such as paint and acids) is
allowed. Pursuant to the Prince George’s County. Ordinance, no
mattresses or the like may be placed in the storage room.
Residents are urged to secure all items as best they can (for
example, store items in lockable trunk). The Association and
Management assume no responsibility for lost, damaged, or stolen
items. Residents are responsible for reporting any thefts or
damage to the proper law enforcement authorities and to the
Management Office.

Locks, Keys, and Lockout Procedures

The Management Office must have a key to every unit for access

in case of any emergency and for twice yearly preventative &
maintenance inspection. TIf Management does not have a key, the

lock will be drilled or the door will be broken and THE COST OF

ENTRY AND THE REPLACEMENT OF THE BROKEN LOCK AND/OR DOOR IS

BILLED TO THE RESIDENT’S UNIT.
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If a resident is locked out, the front desk will require
identification to verify right of accessed the unit. During
non-working hours, there is a $25.00 charge, payable by money
order. If the resident does not have a money order at that

time, the resident will need to pay by check in the amount of
$40.00.

If any keys, key card or fob are entrusted to an employee of the
Board of Directors, Managing Agent by any unit owner or
resident, by a member of his family or by a personal agent,
servant, employee, licensee or visitor, the acceptance of the
key shall be the sole the unit owner or resident. The
Association and Management assume no responsibility for lost,
damaged, or stolen items as result of entrusted keys, cards or
fobs. Resident responsible for reporting any thefts or damages
to the proper law enforcement authorities the Management Office.

If a key card or fob is damaged or lost, there is a charge for
replacement (see Section VI current schedule of fees).

11



SECTION II

BUILDING ACCESS POLICY

The following policy will be strictly enforced by any Management
staff, Front Desk staff and/or Security personnel. Residents
and visitors shall not berate or abuse the front desk (or any)
staff fulfilling the requirements of their job(s). Violation of
this rule will result in fines.

Residents in possession of an activated building access card or
fob may enter the building by any electronically controlled
access door. Residents may escort their guests into the
building with the stipulation that the resident is responsible
for the actions and behavior of guests always.

Residents must make sure that the Management Office has the most
current telephone number on file. Without this information, the
tele-entry system cannot be programmed and any unescorted guests
will be denied access to the building unless the resident meets
them in the lobby. Although it is an inconvenience to some
residents, this procedure is absolutely necessary to help ensure
the safety of the larger community.

If a resident does not have a telephone (and thus cannot take
advantage of the tele-entry system), the resident must go to the
lobby to admit a guest. Although an inconvenience to see
residents, it is an absolute necessity to help ensure the safety
of the larger community.

Persons who claim to be residents but are not listed as
residents in the owner’s file, on the lease (on file in the
Management Office) or in the up-to-date list of residents kept
at the front desk will not be allowed to enter the building
unless escorted by a listed resident.

Guests or other persons unaccompanied by a resident must use the
visitors entrance at the front of the building. A resident must
buzz such persons into the building using the telephone in their
unit. The front desk staff is not authorized to and will not
admit persons who cannot contact the resident they want to
visit.

Guests or other persons may be permitted into the building if
the resident leaves a written admit slip at the front desk. The
slip must specify the name(s)of those to be admitted. Simply

12



possessing an activated access card/fob or unit key does not
entitle the holder to unmonitored access to the building.

If a resident has given out a key card or fob to a non-resident,
and that individual (for whatever reason) should no longer have
access to the building, it is the responsibility of the
residents notify the Management Office so that the card/fob can
be deactivated.

Anyone attempting to enter the building in violation of this
access policy will be subject arrest by the Prince George’s
Police Department for an illegal trespass. Additionally, units
be fined in accordance with the Presidential Towers Rules and
Regulations for violation of access policy.

13



SECTION III
GENERAL RULES

UNIT OWNERS MUST PROVIDE A COPY OF THEIR SETTLEMENT SHEET TO THE
MANAGEMENT OFFICE within 48 hours of closing. They must also
fill out other paperwork in the Management Office for their unit
file. The owner MUST provide a signed lease along with the
mandatory Presidential Towers Condominium Lease Addendum (see
Appendix B) within 48 hours of lease execution. The lease must
reflect ALL persons who will reside in the unit. Without this
lease addendum, and in addition to other action taken by the
Board, a tenant will not receive mail, pool passes, and more
importantly, if they should get locked out, the Association
cannot and ABSOLUTELY WILL NOT grant them access into the unit.
OWNERS MUST SEE TO IT THAT TENANTS RECEIVE A FULL COPY OF THE
2008 EDITION OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS AND BY-LAWS AND
PROVIDE WRITTEN EVIDENCE THEREOF.

Unit owners shall be responsible for the actions of their ,
children, guests and tenants. All owners, residents and their
guests must act in compliance with all Federal, State, County
and municipal laws.

THERE WILL BE NO SOLICITING ON THE PROPERTY by owners, tenants,
guests, or non-residents.

In accordance with the Prince George’s County Housing Authority,
the maximum number of occupants allowed per unit is as follows:

Efficiency 2 persons
1 Bedroom 2 persons
2 Bedroom 4 persons
3 Bedroom 6 persons

Common elements of the property such as sidewalks, entrances,
passages, courts, public hallway, corridors, stairways,
driveways for exterior and garage parking shall not be
obstructed or used for any other purpose than ingress to or
egress from the units in the buildings.

No article shall be placed in any of the hallways or on any of
the staircase landings, nor shall any fire exit be obstructed in
any manner. No-exterior door may be blocked open except during
a scheduled move in or out.
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Residents and their guests shall not play, run, talk loudly or
scream in the hallways, lobby, stairways, and laundry rooms.
Parents must explain this rule to their children. Failure to
comply may result in fines.

No public hallway shall be decorated or furnished by any unit
owner in any manner except holiday decorations on unit doors.

Residents must maintain sufficient carpeting or rugs to cover
80% of each room exclude bathrooms, kitchens, and closets.

All residents must keep their units clean and free of all dirt,
debris, and make any maintenance repairs as needed. Failure to
comply with this regulation may result in a fine or an
enforcement action. For safety reasons, do not store trash,
flammable articles or liquids other items in or around heaters
and water heaters. No resident, guest, servant, employee
licensee or visitor shall, at any time bring into or keep in any
unit any flammable, combust or explosive fluid, material,
chemicals or substance, except for normal household use.

Toilets and other water and sewer apparatus and fixtures shall
not be used for purposes other than those for which they were
designed. No sweepings, matches, rags, sanitary napkins,
clothes, diapers, or other improper articles shall be thrown
therein. The responsible owners pay the cost of repairing any
damage resulting from misuse.

Residents will not create excessive noise (example: bouncing
balls, jumping, screaming) general, no resident shall make or
permit to be made any noises that will disturb or annoy of
residents of the building, or to permit anything to be done that
will interfere with the right comfort or convenience of other
residents. Specifically, the volume of stereo bass will have
reduced even though it is not sound volume, but vibration that
travels easily through walls, floors, and windows. Renovation
work or repair “noise” will be allowed between the hours 9:00
a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday.

Complaints or correspondence regarding building operations shall
be made IN WRITING the Board of Directors, the Managing Agent,
and/or the General Manager. If the Board of Directors, the
Managing Agent, and/or the General Manager determine that the
complaint justified, it will take whatever action deemed
necessary. The complainant will be notified writing by the
Board of Directors or the Managing Agent of any action taken.
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Complaints about other residents must be made in writing to the
Management Office. The identity of the complaining party must
be provided. No letter can be sent from the Management Office
without revealing the identity of the person filing the
complaint (unless the offending behavior is observed first hand
by a staff or Board member).

Washing machines and dryers are not permitted in individual
units and must be removed at the owner’s expense.

Residents of units on the ground level of a building will be
permitted to plant flowers in the immediate vicinity of their
unit. Prior written approval from the Board of Directors member
obtained. This will help ensure that the type of planting will
not detract from appearance the area and will blend in with the
overall landscaping of the Condominium ground. Additionally,
the areas immediately outside the patios are not to be used to
extinguish dispose of smoking materials.

The speed limit for all wvehicles within the Condominium grounds
shall be ten (10) miles per hour.

No resident shall alter any lock or install a new lock on the
exterior door leading to a unit without providing a key to the
Management Office. Emergency keys shall be kept in the
Management Office in a locked cabinet. Should access be needed
during an emergency or for the twice-yearly preventative
maintenance inspection and Management does not have a key, the
lock will be drilled or the door will be broken and THE COST OF
ENTRY AND REPLACEMENT OF THE BROKEN LOCK AND/OR DOOR IS BILLED
TO THE RESIDENT’S UNIT.

If keys are entrusted by a resident or unit owner or by any
member of his/her family or by his agent, servant, employee,
licensee or visitor to an employee of the Board of Directors or
of the Managing Agent, the acceptance for the key shall be at
the sole risk of the resident of the owner, and neither the
Board of Directors, the Condominium Association, nor the
Management Agent shall be liable for injury, loss or damage of
any nature whatsoever. Directly or indirectly resulting there
from or connected therewith.

Any consent or approval by the Board of Directors under these
rules and regulations may be amended or repealed at any time by
resolution of the Board of Directors.

16



Residents, invitees and guests are also required to comply with
all restrictions on the use of units provided in Article V,
Section 8 of the By-Laws. It is the unit owner’s responsibility
to inform all tenants of all rules, guidelines and restrictions.

PETS

No pets are allowed, except those required by the disabled and
the police. Those residents needing service animals are
responsible for the following:

» All feces must be removed by the resident.

» Animals must not be allowed to void directly adjacent to
the building.

» Pets must not cause a nuisance and must be kept on a leash
at all time while in community areas. Service doors must
be used at all time.

» Animals must not annoy other residents in any way.

» Visitors are not allowed to bring animals (except for

service animals for the disabled onto the grounds or into
the building.

The board reserves the right to request the removal of animals
from the premises. Fail remove animals within 20 days of
notification may result in a fine or other enforcement actions.

BALCONY, PATIO, TERRACE, WINDOWS, AND DOORS

Every resident shall keep the balcony, patio, terrace and
interior windows in good standing preservation and cleanliness.
Replacement or repair of balcony doors, glass, or other windows

is the responsibility of the unit owner as stipulated by the By-
Laws.

No awnings, sunshades, enclosures, fans, air conditioning units,
window guards, or sin items shall be attached to, stored, or

hung from balcony, terrace, patio, windows or any other part of
the building.

Satellite dishes may not be hung on the outside of the balcony
railing or attached to the building exterior of the building.
They must be secured on unit’s balcony or terrace using concrete
block on a “sled” sold by all installation companies or securely
attached to the inside of balcony railing.

Design, notice, advertisement or illumination shall be inscribed
or exposed to public view from any balcony, patio, terrace,
window or any other part of the building. The only exceptions
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holiday decorations on unit doors and signage for units zoned
for commercial use.

No item shall be shaken or hung from any balcony, patio,
terrace, window or any other part of the building. This
includes the drying of clothing and mops. No item shall be
swept or thrown (including tobacco products) from any balcony,
patio, terrace, window or any other part of the building. While
watering plants on the balcony, no water shall be allowed to run
off the edge.

No yelling out of windows or off balconies/patios is permitted
at any time.

No balcony, patio or terrace shall be used for the storage.

NO COOKING OR BARBECUING IS PERMITTED ON THE BALCONY, TERRACE OR
PATIO AS DICTATED BY PRINCE GEORGE’'S COUNTY LAW.

No resident shall permit sheets, rugs, blankets or any other
item to be hung at windows on sliding doors except curtains,
blinds or drapes. Curtains or drapes must be hung within 30
days after move-in date. Drapery lining exposed to public view
must be white or off white.

There shall be no bird or other animals feeding from any
balcony, patio, terrace or window.

Planter or flower boxes are not permitted when they exceed the
height of the balcony railing. No articles such as planters,
flowerpots or boxes shall be placed and maintained on outside
windowsills or outside of balcony ledges or railings, or
suspended outside windows. No empty flower pots or pots with
dead plants may be stored on the balcony. -

No rug or carpet (whether temporary or permanent) may be placed
on the balcony floor.

LOBBY AND OTHER PUBLIC AREAS

NO SOLICITATION of any kind is allowed, unless approved in
writing by the Board of Directors. Please notify the front desk
and/or the Management Office if any solicitation is received.

Residents and guests shall not congregate (loiter) in the lobby
or use the lobby as a recreation or social area (except for
official Association functions). The only exception is that
residents waiting for a delivery, cab or other transportation
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may wait in the lobby. Children under that age of 12 shall not
be left alone in the lobby. Violations may result in fines.

Residents and guests shall not congregate (loiter) anywhere on
the grounds (except for are designated for play - tennis and
basketball courts). The Prince George’s County and Maryland’s
Juvenile Curfew Law and Maryland’s Loitering Law apply. No food
or drink shall be consumed in the lobby, unless approved by the
Board of Directors (for example, holiday parties). Front desk
personnel are exempt from this provision when they are behind
the desk.

Conversations must be carried on at a reasonable decibel level.
Shouting is discouraged. No abusive or profane language or
breach of the peace will be tolerated. Residents or their
guest(s) shall not play, run, talk loudly or scream in the
hallways, lobby, stairways, and laundry rooms. Parents must
explain this rule to their children. Failure to comply may
result in fines.

No bare feet are allowed at any time in common areas inside the
building.

No bicycles, wagons or other wheeled vehicles shall be taken
through the front entrance, with the exceptions of wheel chairs,
baby carriages, folding carts and luggage. The service doors
(the level loading dock areas) are especially designed to
facilitate the movement of such vehicles to and from the grounds
and street area.

Residents may bring in as many bags of groceries as thy can
carry through the lobby directly to their unit. NO GROCERIES
PARCELS MAY BE UNLOADED IN CIRCLE. Large quantities of
groceries cannot be unloaded and left at the lobby entrance ANY
length of time. Trades persons must use loading dock entrances.

No part of the public areas shall be used for commercial
vehicles, except during non-working hours.

No doormats shall be placed in the common hallways.
No wiring shall be attached to the exterior surface of any unit.

There shall be no personal property of any kind in the public
areas, such as lobby, hall stairways.
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PARKING

Authority: The Board of Directors is provided authority, under
the Condominium Bylaws, the promulgate and enforce rules and
regulations respecting the use of general common elements and
parking areas.

Approved Regulation: the following regulations replace and
supersede any previous parking rules and regulations.

ANY VEHICLE PARKED IN VIOLATION OF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING RULES
MAY BE TOWED AT THE VEHICLE OWNER’S EXPENSE AND RISK WITHOUT ANY
FURTHER NOTICE. IN ADDITION, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS THE
AUTHORITY TO LEVY FINES FOR ANY VIOLATION OF THESE RULES, AFTER
NOTICE AND A HEARING, PURSUANT TO THE MARYLAND CONDOMINIUM ACT.

Every vehicle parked on the property, including the garage, and
owned by a resident must be recorded with the Association and
have a valid Presidential Towers numbered permit attached to the
back of the review mirror.

The number of permanent yearly permits available to residents
is:

Efficiency 2 permits
1 Bedroom 2 permits
2 - 3 Bedrooms 2 permits
Garage Space 1 hanging permit per garage space

In addition to a parking permit, all residents with garage
spaces will be given one hanging permit with their assigned
parking space number to be used only in the garage. ANY
VEHICLES WITH HANGING PERMITS OUTSIDE THE GARAGE WILL BE TOWED.

It is the resident’s responsibility to inform guests of all
parking regulations.

GUEST VEHICLE REGISTRATION AND VALID GUEST PARKING PASSES ARE
REQUIRED SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK FROM 12:00 MIDNIGHT UNTIL 9:00 A.M.
residents must arrange for guest parking passes through the
Front Desk. Any resident requesting guest parking permits must
present a valid ID to prove that he/she is in fact a resident at
Presidential Towers Condominium.

Each guest vehicle must have a valid guest parking pass placed
on the dashboard for easy viewing by the towing company.
Failure to display the parking pass properly may result in a
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towing charge of not less than $150.00, along with any other
sanction that may be imposed by the Board of Directors. The
Association receives no portion of the towing charge. Guest
vehicles shall park only in spaces designated “W” and located at
the outer perimeter of the parking lot on the west side of the
property. Presidential Towers has 91 visitor parking spaces
therefore, requests for guest parking permits are granted on
first-come, first-serve basis. Passes requested are only for
24-hour periods. No more than three (3) permits per unit may be
requested at any one time. If there is a need for more than
three (3) guest parking permits, then such requests are to be
directed to the Management office during office hours. Guest
parking passes will not be issued for a period of more than
thirty days, and will not be extended beyond thirty days.

Guest (s) visiting for longer than thirty days are considered
residents and must register as residents in the Management
office.

Residents of Presidential Towers Condominium may not park in
those areas specified for guest parking. Residents may park in
all other available parking areas within the Presidential Towers
property. Parking lot spaces are available on a first-come,
first-served basis.

RESIDENTS OF UNITS WITH DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS WILL HAVE THEIR
PARKING PRIVILEGES REVOKED, AND RESIDEENTS OF UNITS WITH
DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS WILL NOT BE ISSUED GUEST PASSES.
Restoration of revoked parking privileges, and requests for
guest parking passes will be denied to all such residents unit
their accounts are paid up and brought current. The Management
office and front desk staff will maintain a list of delinquent
owners, and have been instructed to reference the list before
restoring revoked parking privileges or issuing visitor passes.
This list will be updated on monthly basis by the management
company.

Any resident regularly driving a company vehicle must present a
confirming letter from their employer to the Management Office.
All vehicles must be in operating condition. No abandoned
vehicles shall be permitted on the property (e.g., missing
license plates, flat tires, broken windows, etc.).

No vehicle repair, maintenance work, or washing will be
permitted in the parking lot at any time. This includes, but is
not limited to, car washing, oil changing, vehicle body work,
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major repair, and replacement of mechanical or electrical
components.

NO VEHICLE SHALL BE LEFT UNATTENDED IN THE CIRCLE IN FRONT OF
THE BUILDING, AS THIS IS A FIRE LANE. Such vehicles are subject
to towing with notice. Fines from county may also apply.

Absolutely no horn honking is permitted.

No vehicle may occupy more than one (1) parking space. If a
vehicle is parked across a line is in violation and may towed at
the owner’s expense.

No parking shall be permitted in yellow marked areas, fire
lanes, or loading zones.

No trucks in excessed of one-half ton, trailers, campers, or
boats are permitted on the exterior parking lot.

Residents driving commercial or other vehicles with commercial
lettering must park-behind the building.

No vehicle shall be parked on Condominium property with “For
Sale” signs attached.

No personal property shall be stored in garage spaces.

The Association shall not be liable for any injury, damage or
loss that may occur regarding moving or parked vehicles, whether
in the garage or on the outside parking surface.

TRASH

The trash chute is not an incinerator. Cigarettes, cigars or
any other lighted or explosive objects cannot be placed in the
chute. This will create a serious fire hazard. Any combustible
item must be properly contained and deposited in the trash
receptacles outside the loading dock doors.

Trash for recycling must be placed in a bag, secured and placed
in the recycling bin. Newspapers should be placed next to the
bin. Complete rule for recycling are posted in every laundry
room and in Appendix A.

All items that do not fit in the trash chute must be placed in
the dumpsters located outside the terrace level near the service
entrances. The following items must not be placed in the trash
chute: carpet, lumber, paint, hangers, boxes, and the like.
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At no time is trash or other discarded articles to be placed in
laundry or trash chute rooms. The repair or damage resulting
from a clogged trash chute will be charged to the offending
resident.

To help keep condo fees increases to a minimum, bulk trash
(i.e., large appliances such as refrigerators and stoves) must
be removed by the company replacing them. Furniture such as
sofas and mattresses must be placed in the bulk trash areas on
the loading docks of each building.

ELEVATORS-MOVING IN AND MOVING OUT

NO MOVING IS PERMITTED ON SUNDAYS OR HOLIDAYS. Moving is
defined as the transfer of a resident’s personal and household
effects the course of taking possession of any unit or giving up

possession of any unit, which includes moving from one unit to
another.

Hours for moving are: Monday through Saturday from 8:00 a.m. to
6:00 p.m.

The loading dock areas shall be used for all moving and
deliveries. NOTHING shall be moved through the front entrances
or emergency exits.

A non-fundable money order or check is required prior to a move-
in. see Section VII for the schedule of fees.

The move-in fee will be assessed in all cases, if the elevator
is used or the unit is furnished. ADDITIONAL INDIVIDUALS MOVING
INTO AN ALREADY OCCUPIED UNIT WILL ALSO BE ASSESSED A MOVE-IN
FEE. Be sure that all residents have been listed on the lease
or owner’s paperwork. Otherwise, an additional move-in fee will
apply.

Individuals moving outside of designated hours, using the
elevator for moving with reservation, or on Sundays or holidays
will be charged the move-in fee AND may be fined Section VII for
current schedule of fees and fines.

Reservations to use the service elevator to move in or out must
be made at least three (3) in advance with the Management
Office. Reservations, in 4-hour blocks, will be accepted first-
come, first-served basis. Reservations may continue to be taken
up to 24 hours prior to actual time of use only if the elevator
is available. Failure to obtain a reservation could result
denial of use of the elevator.
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Only the service elevators (numbered 1 and 4) may be used for

moving or the deliver furniture or other large household items
requiring exclusive access to the elevator. Passes elevators

shall not be used for moving in or out.

The elevator key is not given out. A staff person will lock off
the elevator for the resident’s during the reserved time slot
only. The resident is then responsible for maintaining control
the elevators during the move.

Residents shall be held responsible for all damage to the
building or injury with regards moving in or out. This
includes, but is not limited to, service elevator, hallways,
floors, doors

Proper equipment is mandatory (i.e., hand trucks, carts, straps,
dollies and similar control equipment). FEach resident shall be
responsible for the proper removal of trash, debris, crates
boxes relating to the move or they will be fined.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

The Social Room can be used for meetings and parties if approved
by the Board of Director. There is a usage fee, security fee,
and a refundable deposit due in advance. See Section VII fir
current schedule of fees.

The meeting room shall be limited to occupancy of no more than
80 persons, or limits as set be Prince George’s County municipal
authorities. Attendees of an event shall not loiter in the
hallways or stairwells.

Music shall not be amplified and shall be confined to the Social
Room so that other residents are not disturbed. If music is to
be played, a security person must be hired for the duration of
the party. No alcohol is allowed at any time.

TENNIS COURT

Only residents and their guests may use the tennis court.

A cash deposit (see Section VII for current schedule of fees)
and picture identification must be left at the front desk when
the key is picked up. If the key is not returned the deposit is
forfeited.
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Sneakers and proper attire must be worn. No bare feet or street
shoes are allowed on the court.

The gate must be locked and the key returned to the front desk
when reserved time has expired.

By using the court, the user agrees to indemnify, including
attorney’s fees and costs, and hold harmless Presidential Towers
Condominium Association, the Board of Directors and the Managing
Agent from any and all damage or injury arising out of or
relating to the use of the tennis court.

SMOKING

There shall be NO SMOKING OR CARRYING OF LIGHTED TOBACCO IN ANY
OF THE PUBLIC AREAS OF THE BUILDING, including lobby, hallways,

stairwells, standing areas, elevators, social room and pool
area.

No cigarette or cigar ashes or butts may be discarded from a
balcony or terrace.

SMOKE ALARMS

All units must comply with State of Maryland and Prince George’s
County laws and regulations regarding smoke detectors which
require at least one hard-wired (non-battery) device per unit.
The Board of Directors recommends that all units have additional
smoke detectors and fire extinguishers installed (these do not
have to be hard wired).

CAR ALARMS

Vehicles with overly sensitive alarm systems must have the
system adjusted so that other community residents will not be
disturbed. Vehicles with alarms that go off frequently will be
cited for a violation of these Rules and Regulations. Failure
to comply will result in fines towing, or both.
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SECTION IV

SWIMMING POOL

USE OF THE SWIMMING POOL IS AT THE USER’S RISK. MANAGEMENT
AND/OR THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE IN MANNER
WHATSOEVER FOR PERSONAL INJURIES OR LOSS OR DAMAGE PERSONAL
PROPERTY. RESIDENTS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACTIONS OF THEIR
CHILDREN AND GUESTS.

The following rules and regulations are for the protection and
benefit of all to ensure the and sanitary operation of the pool
facilities. A resident’s complete cooperation in abiding these
rules will afford pleasant relaxation and recreation for all
concerned.

The pool will be open from 12:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m. every day
except Tuesday when it will be closed. Children under the age
of 18 are allow to use the pool from 12:00 p.m. until 6:00 p.m.
Proof of age may be required, at the discretion of the lifeguard
on duty. Adult-child swimming will be from 6:30 p.m. until 8:00
p.m.

Daily guest passes can be picked up in the Management Office,
Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The head lifeguard on duty is responsible for the strict
enforcement of these rules. The lifeguard shall have
authorization to deprive, temporarily, any resident or guest of
the use of the pool or pool area. A written statement is to be
filed with the President of the Board of Director and the
Management Office within 24 hours if such action is taken.
LIFEGUARDS WHO DO NOT ENFORCE THE RULES SHOULD BE REPORTED TO
THE MANAGEMENT OFFICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

Parents shall caution their children to observe all rules and
regulations and to obey instructions of all pool employees.

Any person may be barred from the pool or pool area for any
infraction of these rules and regulations, or for any other
reason that constitutes a hazard to others or to the management.
Management reserves the right to refuse entry or deny pool
privileges to anyone, at its sole discretion.

Any person using the pool facilities without the proper pass or
authorization may be prosecuted for trespassing.
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Any person using the pool will be required to register with the
attendant.

A resident of Presidential Towers Condominium with a valid
swimming pool pass must accompany all guests.

Any person caught destroying pool property will be made to pay
for the damages and their pool pass will be suspended or
revoked.

Anyone under the age of 18 must pass a swimming test or remain
in the shallow end of the pool at the discretion of the
lifequard. Identification, to confirm age, may be required at
the discretion of the guard on duty. ‘

Children between the ages of 10 and 14 may enter the pool area
alone provided they have passed the basic swimming test required
by the pool management.

Children under the age 10 must be directly supervised by a
resident adult 18 years or older during the entire time they are
in the pool area. AT NO TIME, SHALL A RESIDENT LEAVE A CHILD
UNATTENDED IN THE POOL AREA.

No incontinent persons will be permitted in the pool area unless
wearing protective pants.

All trash must be placed in containers. Residents are urged to
assist in keeping the pool area clean.

When weather conditions dictate that the pool area be closed in
the interest of safety, the Pool Manager or Lifeguard shall have
the authority to close the pool.

THE POOL WILL BE CLEARED OF ALL PEOPLE IN THE EVENT OF AN
EMERGENCY. 1In case of an emergency, contact the appropriate
county authorities and the Management Office immediately.

The following are not allowed in the pool or pool area:

Alcohol of any kind

Glassware or any other breakable containers
Chewing gum

Food or beverages

Running, dunking or rough play

Wrestling or pushing

Ball playing

Undue disturbance

YVVVVYVVY
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Spitting

Spouting of water

Blowing of nose into the pool water

Anyone wearing bandages

Anyone with an obvious cold, cough, skin abrasions, open
sores, extremely inflamed eyes, infections, excessive
sunburn, nasal or ear discharges

» Play equipment, play pens or wheeled vehicles (except
wheel chairs)

YV VVYVYVY

All swimmers must shower before entering the pool.

ALL SWIMMERS WITH LONG HAIR ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR BATHING CAP
WHILE IN THE POOL.

Smoking is allowed in designated areas outside the pool or pool
area.

Use of all swimming equipment such as inner tubes, floats, and
the like, will regulated by Pool Manage and Lifeguards. Small
children in water wings, etcetera, must be supervised by an
adult in the pool or pool area.

Poolside radios, tape players, and other similar types of
equipment may be used in the pool are with earphones only. TIf
still deemed to be a disturbance to others, the lifeguard may
ask for equipment to be turned off entirely.

Towels must be used on chaise lounges or chairs to prevent
suntan oil/lotion from discoloring or dry rotting pool
furniture.

Diving will be allowed only in the 8-foot section of the pool.

No pets (except service animals) or wheeled vehicles (exéept
wheel chairs) shall be allowed in the pool area.

Anyone using abusive or profane language or breaching the peace
will be asked to leave the pool area.

Pool passes will not be issued to and pool privileges shall be
suspended for any unit owner who is in arrears on condominium
fees, special assessments, late charges, legal fees and fines.
Updated status reports (listing only unit numbers) will be
provided to the pool staff on a weekly basis. This suspension
of privileges will also apply to any tenants(s) of that unit.
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Each member of a resident’s family, permanently residing in the
Condominium, is eligible for a permanent pool pass if named on
the unit settlement sheet and/or the filed lease agreement.

Each unit will receive two (2) permanent passes, if named on the
unit settlement sheet and/or the filed lease agreement.

All persons using the pool must dry off and put on shoes (which
includes flip-flops) before entering the building. When
traveling to or from the pool, street attire must be worn.

There will be a charge (see Section VII for current schedule of
fees) for additional daily guest passes. Daily guest passes can
only be purchased by an adult resident as listed on the unit
settlement sheet or the lease agreement. There will be no more
than two (2) daily guest passes provided per purchase/per day.

SAUNA

There is a dry sauna located near the shower facilities on the T
level of the West Tower. The sauna is now maintained and
available for use year around. You must leave picture
identification at the front desk to check out the key.

Residents must be 18 or older to use this facility.
Residents must shower with soap before entering the sauna.

No water shall be applied to the sauna rocks. This is an
electric device.

No items should be placed on or near the sauna rocks.

No body lotion or oil shall be applied just before entering or
inside the sauna.

No shaving or other personal grooming is permitted in the sauna.
No glass containers or reading materials are allowed.

DO NOT USE the sauna if you are taking medication that causes
drowsiness.

Overexposure may result in nausea, dizziness, or fainting. It
is recommended that exposure exceed 10 minutes.
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SECTION V
RULES ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURE
NOTIFICATION

When a violation of the Rules and Regulations of the Association
occurs, the unit owner and/or tenant shall be served with a
written demand to cease and desist from the violation. This
written demand shall specify:

1. The wviolation.

2. The action required to abate the wviolation.

3. The time period, which shall not be less than 10 days,
during which the violation may be abated without further
action, or, if the violation is a continuing one, a
statement that a further violation of the same rule will
result in the imposition of a fine and/or sanction after
notice and hearing.

TIME SCHEDULE

Within twelve (12) months after the written demand to cease and
desist, 1f a violation continues past the time period allowed
for abatement, or if the violation or similar violation is
repeat the unit owner and/or tenant shall be serve with written
notice of a hearing before the Board of Directors (as required
by the Maryland Condominium Act). This notice shall state:

1. The violation.

2. The time and place of the hearing, which shall not take
place less than ten (10) days after the notice is given.

3. That the unit owner and/or tenant is invited to attend the
hearing and to produce any statement, evidence or witness
on his/her behalf.

HEARING PROCESS

Not less thanl0 days after the giving of such notice, the Board
of Directors shall hold a closed-session hearing. Proof of
notice to the unit owner and/or tenant and of invitation to be
heard shall be placed in the minutes of the meeting. Such proof
shall consist of a copy of the written notice required above,
and a written statement of the manner of delivery, executed by
the person who delivered the notice. At the hearing, the unit
owner and/or tenant shall have the right to retain legal counsel
and present evidence and cross-examine witnesses at the meeting.
The minutes of the meeting shall contain a written statement of
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the committee’s decision, and show written decision shall be
delivered to the unit owner and/or tenant.

LIEN/PENALTY

After following the procedures set forth herein, the Board of
Directors may assess reason fines for said violation(s) of the
Rules and Regulations. Such fines shall be assessed again unit
owner, and until paid, shall constitute a part of a continuing
lien for assessments. In of continuing violations of the Rules
and Regulations, each day such violation continues constitute a
separate violation. The Board of Directors may assess fines in
accordance with schedule of fines listed in Section VII, and it
may, in its discretion, remove fines that imposed.

LEGAL RIGHTS

no provisions herein may be deemed to be a waiver of any other
legal right of Condominium Association. The Association may
take all action to enforce any legal and provisions of the
Condcominium Act, Declaration, By-Laws and these Rules and
Regulations.
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SECTION VI
COLLECTION PROCEDURES
CONDOMINIUM ASSESSMETNS

The condominium fee is due on the first of each month. In
addition, statements will be presented to unit owners for
special assessments, charges, fees or fines assessed by the
Board.

In the event of a default by an owner in paying any common
expenses or other sum assessed against the owner, which
continues for a period more than fifteen (15) days, such owner
shall be obligated to pay a late charge as determined by the
Board. A delinquency notice assessing this late charge shall be
issued to all owners whose fee, charge or fine assessed by the

Board has not been received by the 15th of the month.

Within 15 days after a fee payment is missed, the delinquent
owner shall be notified that failure to pay within (15) days
shall cause the assessment(s) to be accelerated for the entire
year. Then the balance owing will be declared due and payable
in full, and the owner will be obligated to pay interest at the
rate provided in the Bylaws.

SANCTIONS

In addition, after notice and a hearing, the Board may impose
sanctions, including, but not limited to the following:

Deactivating key cards or fobs.

Withholding of pool passes.

Revoking parking privileges.

Revoking voting rights at the annual meeting.

Revoking the privilege of using recreational facilities.
Any collection and action

VVVVYVY
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SECTION VII
FEES AND FINES

The following list provides the schedule of the most common fees
and fines as of April 20 the list is not all inclusive. It is
provided merely as a frame reference. The Board of Directors
reserves the right to institute additional and/or increase fees
and fines as it deeds necessary. Check with the Management
Office for current fees and fines.

FEES:

Move-in fee $200.00

Towing fee (paid directly to independent contractor, starting
at) $150.00

Lock-out charge (per incident) $25.00 money order or check
$40.00

New or replacement key card or fob for front entrance (per key)
$12.00

Fax transmission (per page) $1.00
Photo copy (per page) $.10
Court use (refundable deposit only) $20.00
Social room use (per use, refundable deposit) $300.00
(per use fee) sliding

(per hour, security guard, mandatory)

$20.00
Guest pool pass (per day) $2.00
Resale/Disclosure Package $125.00
Copy of the 2008 Rules and Regulations $5.00
FINES:
Unauthorized move (in addition to move-in fee, per incident,
charged to owner) $250.00
Oral or verbal abuse or harassment of association staff or
residents (per incident) $100.00
Vandalism (per incident) $100.00
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Excess number of occupants in a unit (per week, per extra
resident) $25.00

Yelling, running in interior common areas (per incident)
$50.00

Causing excessive noise within your unit (per incident) $50.00

Throwing ANY item off the balcony, including cigarette butts
(per incident) $50.00

Vehicle repair or maintenance in the parking lot (per incident)
$50.00 :

Leaving a vehicle unattended in the circle (and possible towing
fee, per incident) $50.00

Balcony violation (per week) $50.00

Putting inappropriate items into the recycle bin (per incident)
$50.00

Not reporting a leak in a timely manner (per incident) $50.00
Unauthorized pet (per week) $50.00

Solicitation of any kind (per incident) $50.00

Washers or dryers found in a unit (per week)$50.00

Smoking in the common areas (per incident) $50.00

Placing inappropriate items in the trash chute (per incident)
$50.00

Violation of building access policy $50.00

Continuation of any violation listed above (per day) $10.00
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SECTION VIII
INSURANCE

The Association will not submit property damage insurance claims
for less than $25,000.00 (master policy deductible). Therefore,
OWNERS MUST PURCHASE “DWELL” INSURANCE in addition to personal
property and/or liability insurance. Proof of dwell building
coverage is required in writing and must be on file in the
Management Office. Without this coverage, an owner may have to
pay for damages up to the $25,000.00 deduction. The Managing
Agent can provide the names of insurance companies that will
provide coverage. Residents should also obtain insurance to
protect their personal belongings.

The Board urges all residents to contact an insurance agent or
the agent for the Association insurance policy and obtain the
appropriate insurance.

All claims must be presented in writing to the Board through the
Management Office. Residents may not file a claim against the
master insurance policy directly.
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SECTION IX
RESALE PACKAGE

Under the Maryland Condominium Act, unit owners are required to
provide certain information to a prospective purchaser. To
assist owners selling their unit(s), the Managing Agent will
compile and provide certain information (the disclosure package)
required by the Act. See Section VII for the current schedule
of fees. Please contact the Managing Agent when these documents
are needed.

Within 48 hours of the sale of a unit, the new owner is required
to provide a copy of the deed or settlement sheet, along with
the purchaser’s data sheet to Management Office.
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APPENDIX A

RECYCLING RULES

Glass Bottles and Jar

Must be rinsed out. Put lids in regular garbage. Leave labels
on. Don’t break glass.

Aluminum and Tin Cans

MUST be rinsed out. Leave labels on.

Plastic Bottles

MUST be rinsed out, put caps/lids/tops in regular garbage.
Leave labels on.
Newspapers

MUST be dry and should be stacked separately. May be placed in
a brown paper bag or tied with twine.

Items that CANNOT BE RECYCLED include:

Aluminum Foil Disposable Diapers Phone Books
Antifreeze Bottles Envelopes Pie Tins
Batteries Fabric Pizza Boxes

Black, Brown, or Gray Facial Tissues Plastic Bags
Plastic Bottles Fingernail Polish or Remover Plastic Bubble
Wrap

Bleach Bottles . Foil Gift Wrap Plastic-Coated Paper
Cartons

Books ' Food Waste Rags

Bottle Caps/Lids/Tops Frozen Food Boxes Ribbons

Broken Dishes Garbage Scrap Metal
Butter/Margarine Containers Light Bulbs Soil

Carbon Paper Liquids Solvents or Bottles
Cardboard Boxes Magazines Styrofoam

Ceramics Medical Waste Yard Waste

Cereal Boxes Mirrors Yogurt Containers
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Clothes Hangers
Paper Cartons

Colored Paper
Computer Paper
Cottage Cheese

Containers

If you have questions, call the Office of Recycling at 301-925-

5963.

Motor 0il, Cans, or Bottles Wax—-Coated

Paint
Paper
Paper

Paper

or Cans Window Glass
Napkins Wood

Plates

Towels

Pesticides or Bottles

“When in doubt, leave it out”

Recycling is the responsible thing to do.
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APPENDIX B
PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM

ADDENDUM TO LEASE

This ADDENDUN is made this day of 2 , by and
between , (Unit Owner)
and (Tenant) as an
Addendum to a Lease executed by Unit Owner and Tenant and
dated ;2 (the Lease) for Unit No. in

the Presidential Towers Condominium (hereinafter referred to as
the Condominium) .

In compliance with the Bylaws of the Condominium and in
conjunction with the Rules and Regulations, Unit Owner and
Tenant hereby further agree as follows:

1. The Lease is subject to and consistent with the provisions
of the Maryland Condominium Act and the Condominium legal
documents (Declaration, Bylaws, Plats and Plans, together
with all exhibits, schedules or certificates thereto, and
the Rules and Regulations) as the same may be amended from
time to time. In the event of any inconsistency between
the Lease and the provisions of the Condominium legal
documents, the provisions of the Condominium legal
documents shall prevail.

2. The right of Tenant to use and occupy the Condominium Unit
No. shall be subject and subordinate in all
respects to the provisions of the Declaration, the Bylaws,
and to such Rules and Regulations relating to the use of
the common elements, or other “house rules”, as the Board
of Directors may promulgate from time to time.

3. Unit Owner and Tenant acknowledges that the Tenant has been
made aware of the Rules and Regulations, and Tenant
acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Rules and Regulations
of the Condominium. Tenant further acknowledges that
Tenant’s failure to comply with the terms of the
Declaration, the Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations shall
constitute a material breach of the Lease Agreement.

4. Unit Owner and Tenant acknowledge that the Condominium

Association is the third-party beneficiary of the Lease,
and this Addendum to Lease and, that the Board of Directors
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of the Condominium Association shall have the power to
terminate the Lease as if it were the Unit Owner, or to
bring summary proceedings to evict the Tenant in the name
of the Unit Owner in the event of a default by the Tenant
in the performance of the terms of the Lease or of this
Addendum to Lease. All attorney’s fee and costs of the
Association shall be paid by the Unit owner and/or Tenant.

. Unit Owner and Tenant acknowledge that it is responsibility
of the Unit Owner of the Unit here leased, to pay all
condominium fees and assessments charged against the Unit
in accordance with the condominium legal documents. In the
event the Unit Owner has not paid such fees and
assessments, the Tenant, after demand from the Association,
shall pay fees and assessments. Unit Owner further
acknowledges that Unit Owner is required to provide the
Condominium Association with the Unit Owner’s current
mailing address, and must notify the Association of any
changes of Unit Owner’s address within seven (7) days.

. Unit Owner and Tenant acknowledge that the number of
persons in the proposed Tenant households regarding
residential units shall not be greater than the number of
persons reflected as occupants on the Lease and permitted
to occupy the Unit as set forth in Rules and Regulations of
the Condominium Association. If there is no such rule or
regulation, the laws of Prince George’s County shall govern
as maximum number of persons that are permitted to occupy
the Unit.

. Unit Owner and Tenant acknowledge that the Condominium
Association reserves the right to withhold from Tenant
access to common element amenities and/or fine the owner
$100.00, after notice an opportunity to be heard, in the
event that Tenant fails to comply with any of the
provisions of the Declaration, the Bylaws or the Rules and
Regulations.

. Unit Owner and Tenant acknowledge that, pursuant to the
Bylaws, the Board of Directors and/or Managing Agent of the
Condominium Association and/or their employees and agents,
have a right of access to the Unit for the purpose of
locating and correcting any condition originating or
existing in Unit Owner. Unit or threatening another Unit or
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a Common Element, or for the purpose of performing
installations, alterations or repairs to the mechanical,
plumbing or electrical services or the Common Elements in
Unit Owner’s Unit or elsewhere in the Condominium, or to
correct any condition which violates the provision the
Declaration, the Bylaws, the Rules and Regulations or any
mortgage covering another Unit. Reasonable notice of entry
will be given in advance to the Tenant, provided, however,
that in case of emergency, as determined by the Board of
Directors and/or the Managing Agent and their employees or
agents, in their discretion, right of entry will be
immediate, whether the Tenant is present at the time or
not.

9. It is the intention of the parties hereto that the
provisions of this Lease Addendum are severable so that if
any provision is invalid or void under any applicable
Federal or local law or ordinance, the remained shall be
unaffected thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEROF, the parties have executed this Addendum to
Lease on the day and year first above written on the Lease
attached hereto.

Witnessed By Date Unit Owner Date
Print Name Print Name
Witnessed By Date | Tenant Date
Print Name Print Name
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APPENDIX C
PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RESIDENT INFORMATION FORM

Unit#

Owner Lessee (Please check one)

Names of ALL person(s) residing in the unit

First Name Last Name
First Name Last Name
First Name Last Name
First Name Last Name
First Name Last Name
Home # Work #

Name to contract in an emergency

Home # Work #

Garage Space # (if applicable)

Please list owners name if you rent the space

Garage Parking Space # Owner () Rent ()
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APPENDIX D
PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
PARKING APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM AND RETURN IT TO THE OFFICE

NAME OF APPLICANT () OWNER () RENTER
UNIT # PHONE #: HOME OFFICE
CELL:

EMPLOYMENT ADDRESS

ALL RENTERS MUST PROVIDEE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Owner’s/Agent Name Phone#

Street Address

City, State and Zip Code

NOTE: A COPY OF THE CURRENT LEASE AND THE PTC LEASE ADDENDUM
MUST BE ENCLOSED OR ON FILE WHEN YOU RETURN THIS FORM BEFORE A
PARKING STICKERS WILL BE ISSUED.

PRIMARY VEHICLE ‘ SECONDARY VEHICLE

MAKE

MODEL

YEAR

COLOR

TAG #

FOR OFFICIAL USE, ONLY DATE:

PERMIT NUMBER ASSIGNED: VEHICLE 1 : VEHICLE 2

I hereby acknowledge receipt of resident parking
permits, # and # , and a set or parking rules
and regulations. I agree that as a recorded Presidential Towers

driver, I will abide by the parking rules and regulations, and
if these rules or regulations are violated, I hereby dismiss the
Presidential Towers Condominium Association and its agents from
any legal responsibilities in connection with the towing of the
violating vehicle. '
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APPENDIX E
MOVING PROCEDURES AND ELEVATOR RESERVATION POLICY
(Please read carefully)

These procedures are required for all move-in, move-out and
delivery of items (i.e., appliances, chairs, tables, beds,
etc.).

THERE IS ABSOLUTELY NO MOVING ON SUNDAYS OR HOLIDAYS.

FEES: A two-hundred dollars ($200.00) fee is required to be paid
in the form of a money order or certificate check at the time
you reserve the elevator. The elevator will not be reserved
until the fee is paid and all relevant move-in documentation are
read and signed.

$200.00 is user fee and is nonrefundable. This fee covers all
moves, deliveries and use of the elevator.

RESERVATIONS: All reservations must be made at least three (3)
working days prior to intended moving delivery date in the
management office, Monday through Thursday between the hours of
8:00 am - 5:00 pm and Friday from 8am-4pm. All reservations are
made on a first come, first serve basis.

MOVING HOURS: Hours for moving or deliveries are Monday through
~Saturday 8am - 6pm. Moving not allowed after 6:00pm or on
Sundays and Holidays.

Proper equipment is to be utilized for all moves (carts, straps,
hand trucks, boxes, etc.). No items are to be moved through the
lobby area, including televisions, chairs, microwaves, large
plants and clothes. You must use the T-Level on either side of
the building.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY IN THE SECTION BELOW

Name: Unit#

( )East Tower ( )West Tower

( )Move-out of complex ( YMoving into another Unit in
building

Move-in Date: Move-out Date:

Approximate Start time Approximate Finish
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If you are moving out, please provide your forwarding address
below:

Street Address City/State Zip Code

I hereby certify that I have read and fully understand the Rules
and Regulations governing that I may it my right to use the
elevator.

SIGNATURE DATE

A FULLY CONFORMED COPY OF THE LEASE AND OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE
DELIVERED TO MANAGEMENT OF PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
WITHIN THE EARLIER OF TEN (10) DAYS AFTER EXECUTION OR FIVE (5)
BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE TENANT’S MOVE-IN.

PRESTIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

RECEIVED BY: DATE :

(MANAGEMENT OFFICE PERSONNEL)

This Section must be completed by Unit Owner (please type or
print only):

Unit Owner Information:

Name:

Current Address:

Telephone (s): (W) (H)

Do you currently use a: ( ) Realtor ( ) Agent If
yes, please provide:

Name:

Company:

Address:

Telephone:

45



First Amendment to Rules and Regulations
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CLERK OF THE

16034  EH0 CIRCUIT CDUR;RESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
AMENDMENT TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the By-laws of Presidential Towers Condominium, recorded at Liber
5594, Folio 449 et seq. and amended at Liber 5775, Folio 228 et seq. in the land
records of Prince George’s County, provides in part at Article Ill, Section 1 that “...The
Board of Directors shall have the power from time to time to adopt any Rules and
Regulations deemed necessary for the enjoyment of the Condominium ..."; and

WHEREAS, Atrticle V, Section 10 of the By-laws provides in part that “...any
amendments to such Rules and Regulations shall be recorded in the Office of the Clerk
of the Circuit Court in and for Prince George’s County, Maryland ..."

THEREFORE, the following amendment to the Rules and Regulations of the
Presidential Towers Condominium that was adopted May 30, 2002 by the
Condominium’s Board of Directors is hereby being recorded:

RULE NUMBER IX

There shall be no alcoholic beverages sold within any unit or
on the common elements. The common elements includes
both the general common elements and the limited common

B

elements at Presidential Towers Condeminium. THF FIU SIRE § 5,
RECORDING FEE cd.&d
i0TAL cd. 8

CERTIFICATION Resk B2 Reet 4 84732

REF LMS  Blk ¥ 8@l

Jul 18, gea2 1245 ra

The undersigned President and Secretary of the Presidential Towers

Condominium Board of Directors certifies that on May 30, 2002 the above amendment

to the Rules and Regulations of Presidential Towers Condominium was approved by

the Board of Directors at a meeting duly called with the required quorum present.

Proper notice of the meeting was given to the unit owners in accordance with the By-
Laws and Section 11-111 of the Maryland Condominium Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by Thomas E. Colclasure, President of the Board of
Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium, and Vicki Cork, Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium have caused this writing to
be executed and delivered in its name and on its behalf.

Board of Directors of the

ATTEST;
// Presidential Towers Condominium
' / — BY: ¢

VICKI CORK, SECRETARY THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, PRESIDENT

LAW OFFICES
PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE
SUITE 205
4300 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
(301) s_s;-ussz

BETHESDRA, MARYLAND 20814
FAX: (301) 913-0240

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16114] REP 16034, p. 0680, Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.



16034  |[PBTATE OF MARYLAND )
) ss:
COUNTY OF /M«./lLﬁ oritny )

On this _.S day of >oly , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared VICKI CORK, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be
|| the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and acknowledged that
he executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

My commission expires: /e / / / /3

STATE OF MARYLAND )
) ss:
COUNTY OF _feAgepmeny )
On this Y- day of SQ\Y , 2002 before me the undersigned

officer, personally appeared THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, known to me (or satisfactorily
proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to within the q;jstrument and
acknowledged that he executed the same for the 0ses therein\\@w\‘\‘ﬁ ¥ @m,,,,

S ER o

otary P
My commission expires:. /4 / / / 3

After Recording Return To:

Law Offices of

Phillip B. Ochs, Esquire

4300 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 205
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

MARYLAND 20814

SUITE 205
4300 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
{301) 656-1552
Fax: (301) 213-0240

BETHESDA,

LAW OFFICES
PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16114] REP 16034, p. 0691. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.
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. .
~ ' CLERK OF Th
GIREUIT CoUng
| © 53195 529 PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
: e AMENDMENT TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the By-laws of Presidential Towers Condominium, recorded at Liber
5594, Folio 449 et seq. and amended at Liber 5775, Folio 228 et seq. in the land
records of Prince George’s County, provides in part at Article lll, Section 1 that “...The
Board of Directors shall have the power from time to time to adopt any Rules and
Regulations deemed necessary for the enjoyment of the Condominium ..."; and

WHEREAS, Atrticle V, Section 10 of the By-laws provides in part that “...any
“amendments to such Rules and Regulations shall be recorded in the Office of the Clerk
of the Circuit Court in and for Prince George's County, Maryland ..."

THEREFORE, the General Rules, Fines, Fees, Deposits and Guidelines
attached as exhibit “A”, adopted by the Board of Directors of the Presidential Towers |.
Condominium on November 17, 1994 are hereby being recorded:

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned President and Secretary of the Presidential Towers
Condominium Board of Directors certifies that to the best of their information,
knowledge and belief that on November 17, 1994 the above amendment to the Rules
and Regulations of Presidential Towers Condominium was approved by the Board of
Directors at a meeting duly called with the required quorum present. Proper notice of
the meeting was given to the unit owners in accordance with the By-Laws and Section
11-111 of the Maryland Condominium Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by Thomas E. Colclasure, President of the Board of
Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium, and Vicki Cork, Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium have caused this writing to
be executed and delivered in its name and on its behalf.

ATTEST, Board of Directors of the

Presidential Towers Condominium
BY: % fl %

2 | VICK'CORK, SECRETARY THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, PRESIDENT

H a o &
S8 TiF D SIRE $ 5.0
g% l8s RECOROTHG FEE ek
it 38 AL .l

: 8 " Resh FEAE  Fopt & 2068

REP LS Bk i 3
Ger 11y 2082 e H

LAW OFFICES
PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16273] REP 16193, p. 0522, Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.



LAW OFFICES

PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE

16193

SUITE 20S
4300 MONTGOMERY AVENUE

BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814

(301) 6s6-1S52
FAaX: (301) 913-0240

523

STATE OF MARYLAND )
) ss:
COUNTY OF MMouts cmepy )

On this _ 6 day of gwivf f , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared VICKI CORK, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be
the person whose name is subscribed to within the insirument and acknowledged that
he executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

I,
Ep ////’///&

7,
N

200" &

““Notary Public

s 4 i
. . / / ¢ £z %, 18 =
My commission expires: _f¢ [ ¢{ ¢ 3 E ?,y\ \ ey, i S
Z o £ S
2 sen® O S
MTTER
K
STATE OF MARYLAND ) )
) ss:

COUNTY OF W )

7
On this 6 day of /@' Yyvs f’ , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, known to me (or satisfactorily
proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and
acknowledged that he executed the same for the purpgses therein contained.

> $
N
N

I

(5]
Dty

My commission expires: __¢Z / 4 / 3

wae

CAN
%, d’g N N
Ty

of
\\‘.\}‘ :

After Recording Return To:

Law Offices of

Phillip B. Ochs, Esquire

4300 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 205
Bethesda, Maryland 20814
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PRESIDENTIAL T
General Rules,

APPROVED NOVEMBER 17.

SECTION 1

SECTION 11

SECTION Ii:

SECTION 1V

SECTION Vv

SECTION VI

&

EXHIBIT “A”

OWERS CONDOMINTIUM
Fines, Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOREWORD

GENERAL. INFORMATION

A.
B.

c.
D.
E.

Important Telephone Numbersg
Services and Facilities

1. Admit Slips

2. Messages

3. Management Correspondence
4. Mail/Packages

5. Tele-Entry

é. Laundry Rooms

7. Pest Controil

8. Storage Room

9. Locks and Keys

Insurance

Investor Units

Resale Certificate

RULES AND REGULATIONS

A.
B.
C.

Condo Fees/Special Assessment
General Rules

Pets
Balcnny/PatiD/Terrace/Windnw
Lobby/0Other public areas
Automotive Vehicles

Trash

Elevators

Social Room
Basketball/Tennis Courts
Swimming Pgol

RULES ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURE

FINES

DEPOSITS/USER FEES
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules, Fines, Fees, Deposits and Guidelipes
July 1, 1986

SECTION 1 - FOREWORD

Because residents of the Presidential Towers Condominium live in
close proximity to each other, share in the use of common
facilities, and jointly pay the expenses for operating the

The By-Laws of the Presidential Towers Condominium contain the
basic rules ang regulations to which we all subscribed when we
purchased or rentad our condo. The Board of Directors has the
responsibility to ensure that these rules are impartially
enforced. Also, the Board of Directors ig empowered to establish
such additional rules and regulations, fees, deposits angd fines

protect the investment of the €co-owners, and to foster good
community relations. After being adopted by the Board of
Directors and promulgated to the co-owners and tenants, these
rules and regulations, fees, deposits and fines must also be
enforced, -

To date, the Board of Directors, Presidential Towers have adopted
the following rules and regulations, fees, deposits and fines.
Revisions, changes and additions may b2 made from time to time in
the form of errata sheets, substitute pages or additional pages.

Please keep this manual available at all times.

One copy will be issued to each owner at no charge. Owners who
lease their units are required to deliver g copy to their tenant,
Owners and tenants will be requiresd to sign that a copy has been
received. additional copies are available in the management
office at a cost of $2.00. Owners may elect to make copies as
well,

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16273] REP 16193, p. 0525. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.
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PRESIDENTfAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

SECTION II - GENERAL INFGRMAT IOM

The management office is located on the first floor. next to th
mailboxes. Office hours are as follows:
Monday . Tuesday, Thursday and Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 P.M.
Wednesday: 8:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M.

When communicating with the management office, 9ive your name anc

unit number when calling, on all checks, and on admit slips and
correspondence.

A, IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Management Office 439-6200 (Direct line 439-3388)
Watchmen 439-6200

Emergency Service 439-6200

Police Emeragency 211 (Non-Emergency &629-2630)
Fire Emeraency 711 (Non-Emeraency 499-8400)

Solon Laundry Equipment 277-5660

Washington Gas Light Co. 750-1400

B. SERVICES AND FACILITIES - POLICIES AND RULES

1. ADMIT SLIPS - No one will be admitted +to your unit
without a siagned admit slip. Admit slips are available
at the desk in the lobby. No verbal admit
authorizations will be acknowledged.

2. MESSAGE BOX - Most corresnpondence from the office and
Board of Directors are put in your message box at the
front desk. Be sure to check daily at the front desk.

3. Correspondence from management will be placed under
vour door, on laundrvy room doors and/or channel 3.

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16273] REP 16193, p. 0526, Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005,
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

4. 1. MAIL AND PACKAGES - Arrangements have been made with
the Postmaster to leave packages at the desk when you
are not at home. In order to take advantage of this
service, vyou must stop at the desk and sign the list we
have prepared for the Postmaster. The Postman can only
leave packages for those whose signatures appear on the
list. '

2. All packages other than "Postal" left at the desk
must be logged in and be clearly marked with name
and unit number. Any package being picked up at the
front desk must be signed for. .

3. Presidential Towers Condominium Association and
staff will not be held responsible for any packages
(postal or otherwise) left at the front desk.

S. 1. TELE-ENTRY - The tele-entry system at the front door
is computerized. We must have your phone number to
enter into the program and then a code will be assigned
to your unit. When your guests arrive, they can dial
the code. When vou answer, you must push "9% on vour
phone, which in turp will unlock the door.

2. If you do not have a telephone you must meet your
guests in the lobby to permit entry.

3. All residents must have keys to the front deoor. No
one will be buzzed in by the front desk.

6. LAUNDRY RODMS/TRASH ROOMS - A laundry room and trash
room is located ‘on each floor. No dying of fabric is
permitted. The Association assumes no liability for
items damaged or left in the laundry rooms. Please be
considerate and keep these areas clean.

7. PEST CONTROL - An exterminating service is available on
a weekly basis. If you wish to take:advantage of this
service, contact the front desk for the next scheduled
visit and leave an admit slip. There is no charge for
this service.

8. STORABGE ROOM — HOURS - Monday to Friday 2:00 to 2:30 PeMe
and Saturday 1:00 to 2:00 p.m. Residents must sign up at
the front desk prior to the scheduled opening time. The
room is located on the P-level in the west tower.
Anything placed in the storage room must be in boxes and
labeled with name, unit number and date (month and vear).
A listing of all items stored must be on file in the

. management office; this information will be kept in
1) _'3_

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16273] REP 16193, p. 0527. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.



PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidelines

strict confidence. No hazardous materials are allowe
Pursuant to the County Ordinance, no furnitur
mattresses or the like may be placed in the storage roo
Residents are urged to secure all jitems as much .
possible at the time of starage. The Association as
Manaaement assumes responsibility in the event any sta-
berson is found criminally responsible for lost. damaae
or stolen _items. Residents are resoonsible for reportir
any thefts or damage to the proper authorities.

9. KEYS/LOCK~-0UT PROCEDURES - The condominium office mus
have a key to yvour unit for access in case of a
emergency. Should access be needed in an emeraenc
situation and management doesn’t have a key, vour loc

will be drilled at vour expense.

Whenever you leave your unit. be sure to double lock vour daor
The police department has told us that we have one of the mos:
secure locks, but only when it is double locked. It will also helt
to assure yourself of not getting locked out. MAKE A HABIT OF
DOUBLE LOCKING YOUR DOGR FROM THE START.

Should vyou get locked out, the front desk will reaquire
identification to verify that you have access rights to the unit.
During non-working hours, there is a $15.00 cash charge pavable at
the desk before maintenance personnel will be called to let Yyou in.
Failure to pavy the $15.00 at the time of service will result in
billing the owner $30.00.

If any kevy ar keys are entrusted to an employee of the Board of
Directors or the managing agent by a unit owner, or by a member of
his family. or by his agent. servant, emplovee. licensee or
visitor: whether for his/her unit or automobile or other personal
oroperty: the accentance of the kev shall be the sole risk of the
unit owner. The Association and Management assumes responsibility
in_the event any staff person is_found criminally responsible for
any_lost. damage or stolen items. Residents are responsible for
reporting any thefts or damage to the proper authorities.

c. INSURANCE

Past experience has indicated that often condominium
residents do not realize that thev should carry a unit owner
or tenant policy to protect furnishing, clothing, jewelry.
etc. should an accident or theft occur.
We urge you to contact vour present insurance agent (e.q.
auto insurance agent) to find out what they recommend for

' vyou. To comolement the master insurance policy. blease
contact the office for more information.

—d -
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PRESIDEMTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules., Fines. Fees. Deposits and Buidelines

m

This type of insurance is inexbensive and could save you
not only monev, but also much personal concern and
frustration if an accident or loss should occur.

Please be aware that as a resident vyou should buy insuranc
to orotect vour personal belongings and vourself in cace of

L. Accident

2. Fire. windstorm, vandalism, etc.

3. Theft

4, Personal Liability - accidental injury to others.

5. Additional living expense - hotel bills,. meals. etc, ifF

you must vacate a damaged apartment.

INVESTOR UNITS

to the ténant.
In the event condo fees are not paid, the Condominium

Association becomes co-lessor and has the right to instruct
the renter to pay the rent to the condo office.

RESALE CERTIFICATE

Under the Marvland Condominium Act. Unit Owners are reauired
to provide certain information to a resale ourchaser. To
assist the selling unit owners., the Management Office will
compile and provide the information required by the Marvland

- Condominium Act for a fee of $75.00. as orovided in the

Condominium Act. Contact the Management Office when this
certificate is needed.

Uoon resale of the unit. the new owner is required to Dovacke

4 cooy o7 the transfer of deeg or settlement sheert, Along
with the purchaser s data sheet to the Management Office.

1
s
i
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidelines

Section III - RULES AND REGULATIONS

A. CONDO FEES

In addition to the Declaration and Bvlaws, the Board o
Directors has the riaht to enforce the collection of cond
fees throuah the following actions:

1. In the case of an investor unit. the condo becomes
co-lessor and in the event condo fees are not paid. the
Associatian has the right to instruct the renter to pay
the rent to the condo office.

2. Withholding of pool pascses.

3. Withholding basic television channels - 2 through 13.

4. Revoking parking privileges on the property.

5. Revoking voting rights at the annual meeting.

6. Revoking the privilege of using recreational facilities.

B. GENERAL RULES

1. Unit owners shall be held responsible for the actions of
their children and their guescts. includinag tenants and
their guests. '

2, Sidewalks, entrances, passages. courts. public halls.
corridors and stairways of the building shall not be
obstructed or used for any other purpose than ingress to
or egress from the units in the building.

3. No article shall be placed in anv of the halls or on any
ai the staircase landings. nor shall any fire exit be
obstructed in any manner.

4. Children shall not play in the bublic halls. lobbvy.
stairways. laundry rooms or anv of the exterior
iandscaped areas.

5. Mo publiec hall shall be decorated or furnished by anv

unit owner in anvy manner excent Tor holiday decorations
on unit doors.

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16273] REP 16193, p. 05830. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.
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PRES[DENTfAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules, Fines. Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

6. Unit owners must maintain sufficient carpeting or ry
to cover 80%Z of floor surfaces which are located ow
other units.

7. Unit Owners are expected to reduce noise levels so th;
neighbors are not disturbed. In general, no unit owne
shall make or permit to be made any noises that wi]
disturb or annoy other occupants of the building. or ¢
or vermit to be done anything which will interfere wit
the rights, comfort or convenience of other unit owner

Oor residents.

8. Washers and dryers are not permitted in individual
units.
9. Owners of units on the around level of a buildihg wil

be permitted to plant flowers in the immediate vieinit:
of their units, provided that prior wiritten approval b
the Board of Directors is obtained and the tvpe o-
planting will not detract from the appearance of the

‘area and will blend in with the overall landscaping o1
the Condominium.

10. The speed limit for all vehicles within the Condominiun
arounds shall be 10 miles per hour.

11. No unit owner shall alter any lock or install a new
lock on any exterior door leading to a unit without
pbroviding a key to the management office. Pass keys
shall be kept in the management office only.

12, If any key or kevs are entrusted by a unit owner or by
any member of his family or by his agent. servant.
emolovee, licensee or visitor to an emplovee of the
Board of Directors or of the managing agent, whether
for his unit or automobile, truck, or any other
personal property. the acceptance for the kev shall be
at the sole risk of the unit owner, and neither the
Board of Directors nor the Managing Agent shall be
liable for injury, loss or damage of any nature
whatsoever. directly or indirectly resulting therefrom
or connected therewith.

13. No unit owner, resident or any guests, servants.
emolovees, licensees or visitors shall at any time
bring into or keep in his unit any inflammable.
combustible or explosive fluid, material. chemicals or

. substance. except for normal household use.

-7 -
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PHESIDENTfQL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidelinegs

to the Board of Directors and to the Managing Agent.
If the Board of Directors or the Mamaging Agent
determine that the complaint is justified, it will tak
whatever action it deems necessarv. The complainanc
will be notified in writing by the Board of Directors
or the Managing Agent of any action taken.

14, Complaints regarding service snall be made in writing

15. A1l owners, residents and .their quests must act i
compliance with Federal. State and County laws.

l6. Any consent or approval given under these Rules an
Regulations may be added ' to. amended. or repealed at
any time by resolution of the Board of Directors.

17. Investor Owners are reauired to provide a coby oT an
lease agreement to the Management Office. Without thic
lease. vaur tepmant will not receive mail, pool passes.
and more importantly, if thev should get locked out. we
cannot and ABSOLUTELY WILL NOT grant them access intc
the unit. PLEASE SEE THAT YOUR TENANTS RECEIVE A COPY
OF ALL RULES AND BYLAWS.

C. PETS
1. NO PETS ARE ALLOWED.

2. Visitors are not allowed to bring pets onto the arounds
or into the building.

D. BALCONY. PATIO. TERRACE AND WINDOWS

i, Every unit owner shall keep his/her balcony. patio.
terrace and windows in aood state of oreservation and
cleanliness. .

Z. No radio or television antennas. aeriais. awnings.
sunshades. enclosures. tans. air conditioning units.
window guards, flags or similar items shall be

bermanently attached to or hung from balcony. terrace.
patio. windows or anvy other part of the buildings.

3. No sign, notice. aavertisement or illumination shall be
inscribed or exposed to public view from any balcony.
patio, terrace. window or any other part nof the
building, with the exceotion of holiday decorations.
without written abproval from the Board of Directors or

, .Managing Agent.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines, Fees, Deuosits and BGuidelines

No item shall be shaken or hung from any balcony,
patio, terrace., window or any other part of the
building.

No item shall be sweot or thrown from any balcony,
patio., terrace., window or any other part of the
building. o

No balcony, patio, terrace or window shall be enclosec
decorated, landscaped or covered by any awning or
article as such, without the prior written approval g
the Board of Directors.

No balcony, patio or terrace shall be used for +th
storage of personal property not properly usable on
such balcony, patio or terrace.

No cooking is permitted on the balcony, terrace or
patio per county law. The county fine is %$1500.00.

No unit owner shall permit sheets, rugs, blankets or
any other item to be hung at windows or sliding doors
except curtains, blinds or drapes. Curtains or
drapes must be hung within 30 days of move-in date.

LOBBY AND OTHER PUBLIC AREAS

1.

No solicitation is allowed unless approved by the Board
of Directors.

Residents/Guests shall not congregate in the 1lobby or
use the lobby as a recreation or social area.

Children shall not be left alone in the 1obby.

No food or drink shall be consumed in the lobby, with
the exception of desk personnel.

No abusive or profane language or breach of the peace
will be tolerated. )

No bare feet are allowed.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidel ines

7. No bikes, wagons or other wheeled vehicles shall be
taken throuagh the front entrance, with the exception
wheel chairs. The service doors (T-level loading dou
arealare especially designed to facilitate the movemer
of such vehicles to and from the arounds and street
area,

F. AUTOMOT IVE VEHICLES

AUTOMOTIVE RULES APPLY TO ALL INDOOR _AND OUTDOOR PARKIN
AREAS.

ANY VEHICLE WITHOUT A vALID PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS STICKER, (8]
ANY "VEHICLE PARKED IN THE FIRE LANE. LOADING DOCKS. CIRCLE,
OR_UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PARKED IN HAND ICAPPED PARKING
ZONES., WILL BE TICKETED AND TOWED AT_THE OWNER'S EXPENSE

AND_RISK WITHOUT ANY FURTHER NOTICE.

1. It is the owners responsibility to inform their tenants
of this requlation.

2. All vehicles parked on the property and owned by
residents must pe registered angd have valid
Presidential Towers numberad stickers on displavy an the
back of the rear view mirror.

3. Between the hours of 9:00 P.M. and 5:00 A.M.. all}
vehicles owned by auests MUST be registered at the

4. All vehicles must have current Marvland license plateg
unless exempt by Maryland State law, and be in
operating condition. No abandaned vehicles shall be
permitted on the property (e.g. no tags, flat tires.
broken windows etc.)

5. No extraordinary vehicle repair or maintenance work
will be permitted. This includes but jec not limited to
chanaing oil. vehicle body work . motor repair.
replacement of mechanical or electrical components.
etc,

b, Vehicles creating oil and other spills. exhaust

residue or the like constitute a violation.

_lgv‘,_
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidelines

7. No vehicle shall be left unattended in the circle
front of the builqing.

a. Outside parking is on a first—come, first-served basi:

7. Parking is allowed in marked parking areas only.
10. No vehicle may occupy more than one (1) parking space,

ll. No parking shall be permitted in vellow marked areac
fire lanes, or loading zones.

12. No trailers or boats are permitted on the exterio
parking lot.

i3. No vehicle belonging to a unit owner
his/her family, or guest, tenant, or employee of a uni
owner, shall be parked in such a manner as tg impede o
prevent ready acgess to any entrance to. or exit firor
the buildings by other vehicles, or as to occupy more
than the allotted Spaces for such vehicles.

ASSIGNED GUEST PARKING

Authority: The Board of Directors is provided authority, under the
Condominium Association By-Laws, to promulgate and enforce rules

and regulations respecting use of general common elements and
parking areas. .

Approved Regulation: The following regulation would replace and

supersede any previous guest parking rule or regulation which may
have been previously circulated.

1) All guests must park in the parking area designated
Specifically for guest parking only. Guests must register with
the front desk upon entering the building.

2) Residents of Presidential Tawers Condominium may not park in
those areas specified for guest parking. Residents may park
in all other available parking areas within the Presidential
Towers property.

3) Guest vehicles parked in unauthorized areas are subject to
towing without further notice. Residents vehicles parked in

the guest pParking areas are subject to towing without further
notice.

-11-
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidelines

G. TRASH
1. To be considerate of your neighbors, please use tras
chutes only between the hours of 7:00 A.M. and
10:00 P.M.
2. Please remember that the trash chute is not a

incinerator and that Cigarettes. cigars amd anvy othe
lighted or explosive objects must not be placed in the
chute. as this will Create a serious fire hazard.

3. All trash including newspapers must be placed in a baag.
secured, and placed down the trash chute.
4. All items which do not fit in the chute must be bplaced

in dumpsters located outside the terrace level by the
service entrances. The following items must not be
blaced in the trash chute: carpet, lumber, paint.
hangers, boxes etc. At no time is trash or other

discarded articles to be placed in the laundry or trash
chute rooms.

S. Larage appliances (refrigerators, stoves. etc.).sofas
and mattresses etc. must be placed at the loading dock

area. Those bulk items will be picked up on Wednesdavs
by the county.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules, Fines, Fees, Deposits and Buidelines

H. ELEVATORS

1. Anyone using the elevator far moving without a proper
reservation, on Sundays or holidays will be fined

$100.00. !
2. The following is required to reserve the servic

elevators:

A. $25.00 non-refundable money arder.
B. $25.00 refundable check.

C. Drivers License.

3. $25.00 fee will be assessed against every move into o
out of a unit to defray the cost of exclusive use of
the elevator, and wear and tear. The fee will be
collected at the time the reservation is made.

4, $235.00 fee will bhe assessed For a move within the
building requiring the use of an elevator.

5. Reservations must be placed at least three (3) davs in
advance with the front desk. Reservations will continue
to be taken by the front desk up to 24 hours prior to
the actual time of use if the elevator is available.
Failure to obtain reservation will result in denial of
use of the elevator. -

6. Only the service elevator may be used for moving or the

delivery of furniture or other large household items
reguiring exclusive access to the elevator.

7. Hours for moving are as follows:

Monday thiru Saturday -~ 9:00 A.M. to 12:30 P.M.
12:30 P.M. to 4:00 P.M.

NO MOVING ON SUNDAYS OR HOL IDAYS

8. Elevator lock-off kev must be picked up at the front
desk no later than 15 minutes after reserved time.

?. _ The loading dock area shall be used for all moving and
deliveries. NOTHING shall be moved through the front or

side entrances.

10. Proper equipment is mandatory, i.e., handtrucks. carts.
.straos, dollies, and similar controlling equipment.

~]13-
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PRESIDENTIAL TdNERS CONDOMINIUM

General Rules. Fines. Fees.

Deposits and Guideiines

11. Unit owner shall be held financially liable for a]
incurred damage to the common area. This includes. b
is not limited to., service elevator, elevator keve
hallways, floors and doors. The resident. with
management emplovee. shall insoect the common areas
before and after the move. and betore the movers vacat
the premises. to observe that damage was not sustained
orior to the refund of the deposit. '

SOCIAL ROOM

1.

-

5.

%150.00 deposit isg reguired at time of reservation.

$50.00 rental fee will be charged for usage,
for official condominium business and Social
to help defray the cost of exclusive use of

and wear and tear. Fee will be collected at t
reservation.

except usage
Club affairs.
the Social Roonm
he time of

Social Room use agreement must be siagned at the time of
reservation.

Reservations must be made throuagh the Management Office
during normal office hours.

The Social Room must be cleaned after use in order Tor
the deposit to be refunded

BASKETBALL AND TENNIS COURTS

%10.00 deposit and drivers license or brooer ID is required
when kevy is picked up.

Only residents of record may reserve the courts,
Reservations shall be made at the front desk.
Kev must be picked up 15 minutes orior to the reserved time.

Sneakers and broper attire must be warn.

No bare  feet or
street shoes are al lowed.

Gate must be locked and kev returned to the front desk

when reserved time is up. Deposit will pe returned at that
time, '

“

-14-~
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
Beneral Rules, Fines, Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

7. In making reservation, responsibility ie automatically
assumed for any and all damage Caused, and the person makin
the reservation agrees to reimburse the Condominium
Association for the cost of repairing any such damage.

SWIMMING POOL

The following rules and regulations are for the protection an
benefit of alli, to ensure the safe and sanitary operation of th
Pool facilities. .Your complete cooperation in abiding by thes:t
rules will afford pleasant relaxation and recreation for alj
concerned. ‘

1. ANy person may be barred from the pool for any infraction of
these rules and regulations, or for any other reason which
constitutes a hazard to others or to the management.
Management reserves the right to refuse entry ar to deny
POl privileges to anyone at its sole discretion.

2. Parents are requested to caution their children to observe

all rules and regulations and to obey instructions of all
Pool employees.

3. ANy person using the pool facilities without the proper pass
or authorization may be prosecuted for trespassing.

4. ANy person caught destroying poal property will be made to
Pay for the damages and their pool pass will pe suspended or
revoked.

S. Children under the age of 10 years must be accompanied by an
adult durina the entire time thev are in the Dool area.

o === LNEY are in the pool area.
6. Children between the ages of 10 and 14 may enter pool area

alone provided they have passed the basic swimminag test
———=-24351C swimming test

reauired by the pool management.

7. No children will be permitted in the Pool area in diapers
unless also wearing protective pants.

a. Children under the age of 5 years will he permitted in the
wading pool only when supervised by an adult.

9. All persons using the pool will be required to register with
the attendant.

-15~
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines. Fees. Deposits and Guidelines

10. USE OF THE SWIMMING POOL IS AT THE USER'S RISK. MANAGEME|

AND/OR THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE IN Al
MANNER WHATSOEVER FOR PERSONAL INJURIES OR LOSS OR DAMAGE -

PERSONAL PROPERTY .

ll. There will be no fee or charge for one (1) guest per day pe
unit on Saturdav, Sunday and holidays. There will be no fe
Oor charae for six (&) guests per day per unit Monday throug
Friday, except holidavs. Up to three (3) additional passe
Per unit may be purchased at the lobby desk +aor $2.00 pe
Pass. The lobbvy does not have change. Passes must be aiven
to the 1life auards upon entering the pool area. All guests
Must be accompanied by an authorized resident of Presidentia
Towers Condominium with a valid swimming pool pass.

12. When weather conditions dictate that the swimming pool are:
be closed in the interest of safety, the pool manaager or
life guard shall have the authority tg effect the closing.

13. THE POOL WILL BE CLEARED OF ALL PEOPLE IN THE EVENT OF AN
EMERGENCY. THE SIGNAL T0 CLEAR THE POOL WILL BE THREE (3)
BLASTS OF THE GUARD'S WHISTLE.

14. THE FOLLOWING ARE NOT ALLOWED IN THE POOL OF POOL _AREA:

a. Alcohol of any kind.

b. Blassware of any kind.

c. Chewing gum.

d. Eating of meals.

€. Running.

Wrestling or pushing.

Ball-playing.

Undue disturbance.

Spitting.

Soouting of water.

Blowing of nose.

Anvone wearing bandages.

Anvone with cold. cough, skin abrasions. open sores.
extremely inflamed eves. infections, excessive sunburn.
nasal and ear discharges. ’

I = Fwr T 4

16. All bathers must shower before entering the pool.

17. All bathers with long hair are required to wear bathing caps
while in the pool.

18. Smoking is prohibited in the pool or around the pool edge.

—16_
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINTIUM

General Rules. Fines, Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

19. Use of all swimming equipment such as inner tubes,. floats
etc. will bpe regulated by the pool manager and lifeguards

Small children in water winas etc. must
adult in the pool or at the pool edge.

be subervised by an

20. Poolside radios and other similar types of equipment must b

kept at a minimum volume level.

2l. Towels must be used on chaise lounges OF chairs to oreveni

suntan oil/lotion from discoloring
furniture.

pool.

or dryrotting pooij

- Diving will be allowed only in the 8-foot section o+ the

23.  Resident pass holders will be responsible for all actions of

their guests.

24. No pets or wheeled vehicles. except wheel chairs, shall be

allowed in the pool area.

25. Anvone using abusive or profane language ar breaching the
beace will be asked to leave the pool area.

26. The head lifequard on duty is vesponsible for the strict

enforcement of these rules. Lifeauard shall have

authorization to temporarily deprive any resident or auest of

the use of the pool area. A written statement ig to be filed
with the Board of Directors- President and manaagement

within 24 hours if such action is taken.
===l flours 17 such action is taken.

27. Pool passes will not be issued and pool

Drivileges shall be

Susoended for any resident. should their

condo fees.

special assessments, late charaes. leagai

fees, IUSP bills.

of the month.

fines. etc.. be in arrears past the 15th
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Fines. Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

SECTINON IV - RULES ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURE

A.

When a violation of the Rules and Re
occurs. the Unit Owner and/or Resi
written demand ta cease and desist f
written demand shall specify:

Qulations of the Condomini
dent shall pe served with
vom the violation. This

i. The violation.
2. The action reauired to abate the violation
3. The time period. which shall not be less than 10 days,

during which the vialation may be abated
sanction, or, if the violation is not a c
statement that a further violation aof the

result in the imposition of a sanction aft
hearing.

without further
ontinuing ane. a
same rule will
er notice "and

Within 12 months after the written demand to ceas
A violation continues past the time period allowed for abatement
or if the vioclation or similar violation is repeated, the Uni:
Owner and/ar Resident shall be served with wri

tten notice of .
bearing before the Covenants Committee. This notice shall state:

e and desist, i

1. The violation.

2. The time and place of the hearing, which shall not take
place less than 10 days after the giving of the notice.

3. That thé Unit Owner and/or Resident is ipvited to attend the

hearing and to produce any statement,
on his or her behalf. ’
4, The oroposed sanction to be imposed.

evidence or witnesses

a hearing
ion. Proof

paragrapoh B above. and a written statement of the date a
of deliverv, executed by the person who delivered the n
the hearing, the unit owner and/or resident shall have
to oresent evidence and to present and cross-examine witnesses.
The minutes of the meeting shall contain 3 written statement of
the results of the hearing and the sanction, if any, imposed.

otice. At
the right

~-18—-
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PRESIDENTIAL TdWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules. Fines, Fees. Deposits and Guidelines

D. After following the procedures set forth herein. the Covenan
Committee mavy assess reasonable fines for violations of the Rul
and Regulations. Such fines shall ‘be assessed against the unit
the violator. and. until paid, shall constitute part of
continuing lien for assessments. In cases of continuing
violations of the Rules and Regulations, each davy such violati
continues after the hearing reguired by Paragraph C above, sha
constitute a separate violation. The Covenants Committee may
assess fines in accordance with the schedule of fines attached

hereto.

E. The finding of the Covenants Committee and any applicable
sanctions are appealable to the Board of Directors. Any decision
by the Board of Directors on appeal shall be deemed final. )

F. No orovision herein mavy be deemed to be a waiver of any other
legal right of the Council of Unit Owners. The Council of Unit
Owners reserves all rights under the Maryland Condominium Act
and under the Declaration and Bvlaws of the Condominium to take
action to enforce any provision of the Declaration, Bvlaws and

Rules and Regulations.

SECTION vV - FINES AND OTHER SANCTIONS

The following fines and sanctions are in addition to anvy actions
that mavy be imposed by Prince George's County or the State of
Marvliand, in accordance with procedures for due process:

A, PETS ~ 20 davs to abate without further sanction. Hearing to be
held 30 davs after notice is served if vielation has not been
abated. Failure to abate will result in a $25.00 per davy fine
from date of notice.

B. AUTOMOTIVE VEHICLES -~ Further violation will result in hearing to
be held 10 davs from date of notice and car will be towed at
owner's risk and cost, plus a $25.00 fine.

c. OTHER VIOLATIONS - Any other violation of governing documents or
these Rules and Regulations, which are not abated ag prescribed.
shall be fineable as follows:

1. Continuing violations ... $25.00 per day
2. One time violation or recurring violations ces $25.00 each
occurrence. :
—-19-
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
General Rules, Fines, Fees, Deposits and Guidelines

D. For any violations of the Governing Documents and/or these Rul
and Regulations, such other sanctions may include withdrawal

condominium privileges and/or court action.

SECTION VI - DEPOSITS AND USER FEES

A. SOCIAL ROOM - $150.00 deposit and $50.00 rental fee.
B. ELEVATORS - $25.00 deposit and $25.00 fee.

C. BASKETBALL AND TENNIS COURTS - $10.00 deposit
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WHEREAS, the Rules and Regulations regarding the use of the pool have been
reviewed, the following amendments and/or additions to the existing pool rules and
regulations are herewith presented:

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT:

The following Rules and Regulations are for the protection and benefit of all, to
ensure the safe and sanitary operation of the pool facilities. Your complete cooperation
in abiding by these Rules will afford pleasant relaxation and recreation for all
concerned. ;

1. Any person may be barred from the pool or pool area for any infraction of
these Rules and Regulations, or for any other reason which constitutes a hazard to
others or to the management. Management reserves the right to refuse entry or to
deny pool privileges to anyone at its sole discretion,

2. Parents are requested to caution their children to observe all Rules and
Regulations and to obey instructions of all pool employees.

3. ‘Any persons using the pool facilities without the proper pass or
authorization may be prosecuted for trespassing.

4. Any persons caught destroying pool property will be made to pay for the
damages and their pool pass will be suspended or revoked.

5. Children under the age of 10 must be accorﬁpanied by a resident adult
during the entire time that they are at the Pool.

6. All refuse must be placed in containers. Owner/Residents are urged to
assist in keeping the pool area clean.

7. No children will be permitted in the pool area in diapers unless wearing
protective pants.

8. Children under the age of 5 years will be premitted in the wading poal
only when supervised by a resident adult 18 years or older.

9. All persons using the pool will be required to register with the attendant.

10.  USE OF THE SWIMING POOL IS AT THE USER'S RISK.
MANAGEMENT AND/OR THE COUNCIL OF UNIT OWNERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE
IN ANY MANAGER WHATSOEVER FOR PERSONAL INJURIES OR LOSS OR

-1-
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162193 DANIABE TO PERSONAL PROPERTY. Unit Owners/Residents are responsible for the
actions of their children and guests.

11, All guests must be accompanied by an authorized Unit Owner/Reisdent of
Presidential Towers Coridominium with a valid swimming pool pass.

12 When weather conditions dictate that the swimming pool area be closed
in the interest of safety, the pool manager or lifeguard shall have the authoirty to effect
the closing.

13.  THE POOL WILL BE CLEARED OF ALL PEOPLE IN THE EVENT OF
ANY EMERGENCY.

4. The following are NOT ALLOWED IN THE POOL OR POOL AREA:

a Alcholol of any kind.

b Glassware or any other breakable containers.

c Chewing gum.

d No food or beverages.

e Running, dunking or rough play.

f. Wrestling or pushing.

g. Ball playing.

h Undue disturbance.

i Spitting.

i Spouting of water.,

k. Blowing of nose.

I Anyone wearing bandages.

Anyone with cold, cough, skin abrasions, open

sores, extremely inflammed eyes, infections,

excessive sunburn, nasal and ear discharges.

n. Play equipment, play pens or wheeled vehicles
(except wheelchairs).

3

15.  All bathers must shower before entering the pool.

16.  All bathers with fong hear are required to wear bathing caps while in the
pool.

17.  Smoking | prohibited in the pool or pool area,
18.  Use of all swimming equipment such as inner tubes, floats, etc. will be

regulated by the pool manager and lifeguards. Small children in water wings, etc. must
be supervised by an adult in the pool or at the pool edge.
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el 19, Poolside radios, tape players, and other similar types of equipment may
be used in the pool area with ear phones only.

20.  Towels must be used on chaise lounges or chairs to prevent suntan
oil/lotion from discoloring or dryrotting pool furniture.

21.  Diving will be allowed only in the 8-foot section of the pool,

22, Unit Owners/Residents shall be responsible for all actions of their children
and guests, .

23.  No pets (except for seeing eye dogs) or wheeled vehicles (except
wheelchairs) shal! be allowed in the pool area.

24, Anyone using abusive or profane language or breaching the peace will be
asked to leave the pool area. :

Board of Directors President and management within 24 hours if such action is taken.
26  ‘Pool pases will not be issued and pool privileges shall be suspended for
anv Unit Owner/Resident should their condominium fees, special assessments, late
charges, legal fees, IUSP bills, fines, etc. be in arrears past the 15th of the monih.
27.  Anyone under the age of 18 must pass a Swimming test or remain in the

shallow end of the paol at the discretion of the lifeguard. 1.D. may be required at the
discretion of the guard on duty.

28.  Each member of an Owner/Resident's family, permanently residing in the
Condominium, is eligible for a “Permanent Pool Pass”, if cited on the Unit Seitlement
Sheet and/or the filed Lease Agreement.

29.  Each single Owner/Resident will receive two (2) "Permanent
Owner/Resident Passes”, if cited on the Unit Settlement Sheet and/for the filed Lease
Agreement.

30.  Each unit is entitled to two (2) "Seasonal Guest Passes”, along with the
‘Permanent Passes”. Each “Guest Pass” must be returned annually during pool
season to receive an updated sticker.

31.  There will be a $10.00 charge for the replacement of each
“Permanent/Seasonal Guest” Pool Pass. "Seasonal Guest Passes” re-issuance is
limited to two (2) passes. The original issued "Passes” will be voided.

-3-
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32.  Tenants of Unit Owners must have a lease, on file in the Assaciation
Office, to receive any pool passes.

33.  During scheduled Pool operations, the pool hours will be 11:00 a.m. - 6:00
p.m. for minors under the age of 18. 1.D. may be required, at the discretion of the guard
on duty.

34.  During scheduled pool aperations, the pool hours for adult swimming will
be from 6:30 p.m. until 8:00 p.m. .

35.  Any delinquent condominium fees payable by Condominium Owners
and/or their respective tenants constitute ineligibility of pool privileges, untif ajl
delinquencies are satisfied.

36.  Status reports regarding delinquencies and/or eligibility will be provided to
the pool staff.

37.  Unit Owners are responsible for their or their Renter's "Guests” while at
the Pool, in accordance with Presidential Towers Condominium Association’s BylLaws
and Rules & Regulations.

38. -Daily Guest Passes can be picked up in the Assaociation’s Office, Monday
through Friday from 9:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. and on Wednesdays from 9:00 a.m.
through 7:00 p.m.

39.  There will be a charge for any additional “Daily Guest Passes” in the
amount of $2.00 per pass.

40.  “Daily Guest Passes” can only be purchased by an adult owner/resident
as indicated on the unit settlement shest or the Jease agreement,

41.  There will be no more than two (2) “Daily Guest Passes” provided per
purchase/per day.

i 5/ ine 09/15/2005.
PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) (MSA CE 64-16273) REP 16193, p. 0548. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15
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Condominium; and

036 PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
AMENDMENT TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the By-laws of Presidential Towers Condominium, recorded at Liber
5594, Folio 449 et seq. and amended at Liber 5775, Folio 228 et seq. in the land
records of Prince George's County, provides in part at Article lil, Section 1 that “...The
Board of Directors shail have the power from time to time to adopt any Rules and
Regulations deemed necessary for the enjoyment of the Condominium ..."; and

WHEREAS, Article V, Section 10 of the By-laws provides in part that “...any
amendments to such Rules and Regulations shall be recorded in the Office of the Clerk
of the Circuit Court in and for Prince George’s County, Maryland ..."; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has recorded Rules and Regulations adopted
in 1994 that replaced the prior rules and regulations for the Presidential Towers

WHEREAS, amendments to the Rules and Regulations of the Presidential
Towers Condominium attached as Exhibits “A”, “B” and “C” respectively were adopted
in 2000 by the Condominium's Board of Directors subsequent to 1994 and were
intended to amend and supplement the Rules and Regulations adopted by the Board of

Directors in 1994;

THEREFORE, the amendments to the Rules and Regulations attached as
Exhibits “A”, “B” and “C" respectively are hereby being recorded.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned President and Secretary of the Eigsiteftial Towgrs:
Condominium Board of Directors certifies that the attached amefdifhents to the Rulg&d
and Regulations of Presidential Towers Condominium was apprﬁ?;é&’fb““ theliBoariiot
Directors at a meeting duly called with the required quorum prestft. . Rroperfbficgiof
the meeting was given to the unit owners in accordance with the ‘B"y—‘-‘@é@%’;“»‘and S&¢tpan
11-111 of the Maryland Condominium Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by Thomas E. Colclasure, President of the Board of
Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium, and John Crank, Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium have caused this writing to
be executed and delivered in its name and on its behalf.

ATTEST: Board of Directors of the
Presidential Towers Condominium

(ot o Ty 5 ol o

N
JOHN CRANK, SECRETARY THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, PRESIDENT

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16722] REP 16642, p. 0096. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.
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STATE OF MARYLAND ; w - 49— ) 7771
)

COUNTY OF PG/

on this AL day of NOYEMALA | 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared JOHN CRANK, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be
the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and acknowledged that
he executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

b Bl

BARBARAH zucxenm&':l&tgry Public ,/
TATE OF MA
My commission expires: %\ﬁm& 2004

COUNTY OF pé.‘

On this AA day of A// V 5/7”5/9 , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, known to me (or satisfactorily
proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and

acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein contained.
YN S

BARBARA H, ZUCKERMA!
- . OF MARYLAND
My commission expires: NOTARY PUBLIC STATE 8, 2004

STATE OF MARYLAND ; .y 7/7 92— /777/
)

After Recording Return To:

Law Offices of

Phillip B. Ochs, Esquire

4300 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 205
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

LAW OFFICES
PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE
SUITE 205
4200 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814
(301) 656 -1552
FAaX: (301) 913-0240
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EXHIBIT “A”

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following rule is added to Section Ill of the Condominium's Rules and
Regulations entitled Automotive Vehicles as Rule Il (F)(14).

14.  Parking stickers will not be issued and parking privileges will be
suspended for any resident should their condominium assessments or any
special assessments in arrears past the 15" of the month.

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Horizontal

Property Act, Section 11-111 and will be added as Rule Ill (F)(14) to the current
condominium Rules and Regulations.

The following rules are added to Section lil of the Condominium’s Rules and
Regulations entitled General Rules as Rule l] (B)(18) and Rule 11l (B)(19).

18. Only Presidential Towers Condominium owners, renters and their
. dependents who legally reside within the community are eligible for
swimming pool passes and parking stickers.

19.  Unit owner files must contain current resident information at all times, i.e.
a settlement sheet for the current owner or a lease and the Presidential
Towers Condominium Lease Addendum for the current resident.

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Horizontal
Property Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as Rule [II (B)(18) and Rule Il
(B)(19) to the current condominium Rules and Regulations.

PG CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16722] REP 16642, p. 0008. Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.
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EXHIBIT “B”

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following rule is adopted as Rule Number [l (H) entitled “Move In/Move Out"
and replaces the existing rule Number It (H) entitled “Elevators”.

1. A non refundable $200.00 move in fee to occupy a unit will be assessed against
every move into a Unit to defray the cost of exclusive use of the elevator, wear and tear
on the elevator and hallways, administrative expenses associated with registration,
record keeping, parking, swimming pool, key card, etc. The move in fee to occupy a
unit will be assessed in all cases, whether or not the elevator is used and whether or not
the unit is furnished.

2. Reservations to move in or out of a unit must be scheduled at least three (3)
days in advance with the front desk. The move in fee to occupy a unit will be collected
at the time the move in is scheduled with the front desk or when management becomes
aware of the transfer of occupancy. The front desk will attempt to schedule a move in
or move out of a unit up to 24 hours prior to the actual move if the elevator is available.
FAILURE TO SCHEDULE A MOVE WILL RESULT IN DENIAL OF USE OF THE
ELEVATOR. Move ins or outs which are unscheduled are considered illegal and the
unit owner will be assessed an additional $100.00 fine for the illegal move.

3. Only the service elevator may be used for the moving or delivery of furniture or
other large household items requiring exclusive access to the elevator.

4. Hours service elevator may be reserved are:

Monday through Saturday 9: 00 A.M. to 12:30P.M.
12: 30 P.M. to 4:00 P.M.

NO SUNDAY OR HOLIDAYS MOVES ARE ALLOWED

5. Elevator lock off key must be picked up at the front desk no later than 15 minutes
after reserved time.

6. Service entrances shall be used for all moving and deliveries. NOTHING shall
be moved through the front entrance.

7. Proper equipment is mandatory, i.e., handtrucks, carts, straps, dollies, and
similar controlling equipment.

8. UNIT OWNER shall be held financially liable for all incurred damage to the
common area. This includes, but is not limited to, service elevator, elevator keys,
hallways, floors, and doors. The resident, with Management employee, shall inspect
the common areas before and after the move, and before the movers vacate the
premises, to observe that damage was sustained.

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Horizontal
Property Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as Rule Il (H) to the current
condominium Rules and Regulations.
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EXHIBIT “C”

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following rule is added to Section Il of the Condominium’s Rules and
Regulations as Rule I1| (L) entitled Building Access Policy.

access policy will be strictly followed by our front desk staff assisted by our security staff
and, if necessary, the Prince George's County Police Department.

Legitimate building residents in possession of a building access card may enter
the building by any electronically controlled access door at any time. Obviously,
building residents may escort any guests into the building with the stipulation that they
are responsible for the actions and conduct of their guests at all times.

Any person may enter the building by being “buzzed in" at the front “visitor's
door” by a unit occupant. That person will not be required to sign in at the front desk
and may proceed directly to the unit they are visiting.

PERSONS WHO DO NOT HAVE THEIR OWN BUILDING ACCESS CARDS, WHO DO
NOT ACCOMPANY A LEGITIMATE BUILDING RESIDENT WITH AN ACCESS CARD
OR WHO ARE “BUZZED IN" THROUGH THE VISITOR'S DOOR ENTRY GUARD

1. Anyone entering the building must sign the guest log and show a picture
ID to the front desk staff,
2. The names of unit owners will be on our owners list at the front desk and

will be allowed into the building.

3. The names of legitimate tenants named on a lease on file with
management will be on our tenant list and will be allowed into the building.
Persons not named on a lease on file with management are not a
legitimate building resident and will not be given access to the building.

4, Guests will be given access to the building by the front desk staff. The
front desk staff will call the unit and announce the guest. If given
permission by the resident, the guests will be allowed into the building. If
no one is home at the unit guests wish to visit or the front desk staff does
not have their correct number on file, the guests will not be given access
to the building.

PG CIRGUIT COURT (Land Records) [MSA CE 64-16722] REP 16642, p. 0100, Printed 11/05/2013. Online 09/15/2005.



16642 101 .
5. Children under 16 are exempt from this policy, but must be related to a
legitimate building resident.

6. In accordance with the existing Rules and Regulations, anyone will be
admitted to the building if the resident leaves a written admit slip at the
front desk. Simply being in possession of a unit key does not qualify the
person for access to the building. There must be a signed admit slip
specifically naming that person as having permission to enter.

Anyone attempting to enter the building in violation of the building access policy
will be subject to arrest by the Prince George's County Police for illegal trespass.
Additionally, units may be fined in accordance with the Presidential Towers Rules and
Regulations for violations of the building access policy.

Residents should not berate or abuse the front desk staff for simply doing their
job. The front desk staff will receive written instructions to implement this policy and
failure to comply with these instructions could result in the termination of their
employment. Any questions or problems with this policy should be addressed to the
building manager in the building office at (301) 439-3388 or call the property manager,
currently at (301) 468-8919 (which is subject to change).

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Horizontal
Property Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as Rule il (L) to the current
condominium Rules and Regulations.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
AMENDMENT TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the By-laws of Presidential Towers Condominium, recorded at Liber
5594, Folio 449 et seq. and amended at Liber 5775, Folio 228 et seq. in the land
records of Prince George's County, provides in part at Article I, Section 1 that “...The
Board of Directors shall have the power from time to time to adopt any Rules and
Regulations deemed necessary for the enjoyment of the Condominium ..."; and

WHEREAS, Article V, Section 10 of the By-laws provides in part-that “...any
amendments to such Rules and Regulations shall be recorded in the Office of the Clerk
of the Circuit Court in and for Prince George’s County, Maryland ...”

WHEREAS the Board of Directors hés recorded Rules and Regulations adopted
in 1994 that replaced the prior rules and regulations for the Presidential Towers
Condominium

WHEREAS, amendments to the Rules and Regulations of the Presidential
Towers Condominium attached as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C” and “D” respectively were
adopted on October 24, 2002 by the Condominium’s Board of Directors subsequent to
1994 and were intended to amend and supplement the Rules and Regulations adopted
by the Board of Directors in 1994;

THEREFORE, the amendments to the Rules and Regulations attached as
Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C” and "D" respectively are hereby being recorded.

Exhibit "A”  Rule requiring unit owners to purchase homeowners insurance policies.
TR . o - THR ED olir & 5. 6i
Exhibit "B"  Rule to deactivate building access cards for delmqut—:ifff%igﬁmﬁf?ﬁ EQ.&;@
: e 25 B
Exhibit "C"  Rule that prohibits the placement of carpet or rugs ;é}g:;lllr&ggbalqggy% p;éjgéj
and terrace. BFOLW FES -
o _ dan B2 BB B
Exhibit "D” Rule that requires only white of off white window and door coverings on

the window and exterior patio balcony and terrace doors of the units.

CERTIFICATION
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by Thomas E. Colclasure, President of the Board of
Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium, and Vicki Cork, Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium have caused this writing to
be executed and delivered in its name and on its behalf.

ATTEST: Board of Directors of the
Presidential Towers Condominium
% BY: '
JOHN CRANK, SECRETARY THON AS E. CO CLASURE PRESIDENT
STATE OF MARYLAND )
) sS:
COUNTY OF ZA 1 é:' )

On this Z?L day of A/ﬂ)/ﬁ/y ﬁ 5& , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared JOHN CRANK, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be
the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrumepnt and acknow qud that

he executed the same for the purposes therein contaln d. L L/Vl—v/l,,_
ARBARAH CKERMAN
C STATE OF MARTLAND!
NOTARY PUBU (piras Avgust 8, 2004

Notary Public

N
BARBARAH. ZUCg;RmmAND

e AuguiB,2004
Y My Commission Egpue

STATE OF MARYLAND )
) ss!
COUNTY OF /0 : & )

On this }9\ day of N ¢ W/'/”ﬂ ﬁ/‘? , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, known to me (or satisfactorily
proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and

acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein cgntainadi.
RA H. ZUCKERMA N%ota ryngbt.
NOTA%RPB\‘)ABUC STATE OF M;;\ 8‘ﬂAND 1;6’
My commigslommbssiFad’™ s August 8,

SUITE 205
4300 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
(301) 656-1552
FAX: (301) 913-0240

After Recording Return To:

Law Offices of

Phillip B. Ochs, Esquire

4300 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 205
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

LAW OFFICES

PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE

BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814
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16642 104 EXHIBIT “A”

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following provision is proposed to replace Section |l (C) of the
Condominium’s Rules and Regulations entitled “Insurance”.

I1(C) Unit owners, at their own expense, are required to
purchase individual insurance policies covering that portion
of the unit belonging to the unit owner. These policies shall
be purchased by the  1st day of January, 2003. Unit
owners shall file a copy of the insurance policy or policies
with the Board of Directors within thirty days after purchase
of such insurance. The insurance policy purchased by the
unit owner may not be cancelled, reduced or substantially
modified without at least thirty days prior written notice to the
Board of Directors. A fine of $75.00 may be assessed
against a unit owner for every day that these insurance
policies are not purchased, maintained or filed with the
Board of Directors within the time limits established by this
rule or for every day that the unit owner is not otherwise in
compliance with this rule. This rule is necessary so that unit
owners will have sufficient funds available to repair their
unit(s) in the event of damage to the unit(s) not covered by
the Condominium'’s insurance policies or the cost of repair is
less than the $25,000.00 deductible provided for in the
Condominium'’s property insurance policy

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Condominium
Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as Rule NI(C) of the current Condominium
Rules and Regulations.
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EXHIBIT “B”

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following provision is proposed to be added to Section IiI (L) of the
Condominium’s Rules and Regulations entitled Building Access Policy.

I (L) All unit owners who are more than sixty (60) days delinquent in the
payment of any assessments or charge due the Condominium or who
have had a condominium lien recorded against the unit shall have their
building access card(s) deactivated. The building access card(s) of the
residents and tenants of the delinquent unit owner(s) will also be
deactivated. There will be a twelve dollars ($12.00) reactivation/
replacement cost for each building access card upon reinstatement of the
privilege to use the building access cards. The front desk is staffed
twenty-four (24) hours a day and that will be the only means of accessing
the building. This rule is promulgated by the Board of Directors and the
front desk clerk has no authority to activate the building access card(s).
Residents must refrain from making comments or asking the front desk for
explanations of this rule. All delinquent unit owners must contact the

- management agent to bring accounts current. The building access card(s)
will be reactivated when the unit owner brings the account current or signs
a payment plan accepted in writing by the Board of Directors.

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Condominium

Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as an additional provision to Rule Ili (L) to
the current condominium Rules and Regulations.
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16642 106 EXHIBIT “C”

PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following provision is proposed to be added to Section llI (D) as Il (D)(10) of
ons entitled “Balcony/Patio/Terrace/Window"

the Condominium’s Rules and Regulati
Policy.

(D)(10)  No carpet or rugs may be placed or installed on a balcony,

terrace or patio.

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Condominjum
provision to Rule il (D)

Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as an additional
to the current condominium Rules and Regulations.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
RULE CHANGES

The following provision is proposed to be added to Section IIl (D) as HI (D)(11) of
the Condominium’s Rules and Regulations entitled “Balcony/Patio/Terrace/Window"
Policy.

N (D)(11)  Only white or off white window coverings may be visible to
the exterior of the buildings. Window coverings and patio, balcony or
terrace window and door coverings may only be white or off white.

This Rule is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Condominium
1 Act, Section 11-111 and will be inserted as an additional provision to Rule IlI (D)
to the current condominium Rules and Regulations.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM
AMENDMENT TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS
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of the Circuit Court in and for Prince George's County, Maryland ...”
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being recorded.

CL
N

SUPPLEMENT TO RULE NUMBER || D

(1) Any unit owner who desires to lease his or her
condominium unit shall be required to have a tenant sign an
Addendum to Lease in the form attached hereto.

(2)  Furthermore, the unit owner shall, promptly following
the execution of any lease of a condominium unit, forward a
conformed copy thereof, including this Addendum, to
management within the earlier of ten (10) days after
execution or five (5) business days in advance of tenant's
move in.

T Pl SLE

CERTIFICATION RECROTRE FR

SUITE 205
4300 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
BETHESDA, MARYLARND 20814

ATTEST: Board of Directors of the

v,
BY:

JOHN'CRANK, SECRETARY

i 1 i 2005.
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WHEREAS, the By-laws of Presidential Towers Condominium, recorded at Liber
5594, Folio 449 et seq. and amended at Liber 5775, Folio 228 et seq. in the land
records of Prince George'’s County, provides in part at Article IIl, Section 1 that “..The
Board of Directors shall have the power from time to time to adopt any Rules and
Regulations deemed necessary for the enjoyment of the Condominium ..." and

WHEREAS, Article V, Section 10 of the By-laws provides in part that “...any
amendments to such Rules and Regulations shall be recorded in the Office of the Clerk

THEREFORE, the following amendment to the Rules and Regulations of the
Presidential Towers Condominium that was adopted May 23, 1996 and supplements
the existing provisions of Rule Il by the Condominium’s Board of Directors is hereby

Condominium Board of Directors certifies that on May 23, 1996 thézabovedmendigntr

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by Thomas E. Colclasure, President of the Board of
Directors of the Presidential Towers Condominium, and Vicki Cork, Secretary of the

Presidential Towers Condominium

v/ N2y
THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, PRESIDENT

5.6
Rort Eiigib?
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STATE OF MARYLAND ) _ 3 _ 7,{
county oF _RJNLE GEpEE ; -2 17
On this _l& day of ”ﬂ yg/‘/ﬂﬁﬂ » 2002 before me the undersigned

officer, personally appeared JOHN CRANK, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be
the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and ackinowledged that
he executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

Jodor ey Heornne

Notary Publif

BARBARA H, ZUCKERMAN
My commissiorNEXaiyeEyBLC STATE OF MARYLAND
My Commission EXpires Augusr8;2004——

STATE OF MARYLAND ; w 7~ 42~ //f%

COUNTY OF /O'G'

On this &i day of A/WWJE/( , 2002 before me the undersigned
officer, personally appeared THOMAS E. COLCLASURE, known to me (or satisfactorily
proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument and
acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein ¢ontained.

Wm
Notary Pubjfc
BARBARA H, ZUCKERMAN ° ~

P . 3]
My commission expires: PUBLIC STATE OF MARYLQSJ& A
My Commission Eﬁuemgv"'a'

After Recording Return To:

Law Offices of

Phillip B. Ochs, Esquire

4300 Montgomery Avenue, Suite 205
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

SUITE 205
4300 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814
(201) 656-1552
FAX: (301) 913-0240

LAW OFFICES
PHILLIP B. OCHS, ESQUIRE
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Certificate of Insurance






AGENCY CUSTOMER l0: PRESTOW-02 - merP

il e 1 -

ACORD , :

— ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

AGERCY ' ’ WARED MEURED — o
ated insurance Mansgoment, LLC g&@m Towers Condomsiniam

POUEY wiumen T T — Hyattsviite, MD 20783

EE PAGE 1

LARFER wAR: COOR

SEEPAGEY .. BEEP1  [erecwesat spp page 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS .

THES AODITIONAL HEMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDLALE TO ACORD FORM,
FORS NUMBER: ACORD IS FORS! YITLE; Certffingts of Liability lesaramca

Dcsar';pﬁm of OperationsfLocationsVehicles:
Equipment Breakdown: Included
Commsrcial Property insursnoe provided: Al Risks of diroct physical damage, as defined snd limited by Affillatod FM Policy

#WEDTS, on Real Property, Persooal Property, Business interruption at the following described location: 1836 Metzsrott Road,
Hyattsvillo, MD 20783

Earth Movement: 550,475,000
-$%00,000 Daductiblo

Flood: $80,478,000

~§101,000 Deductible

Building Ordinance or Law Coverage
Coverage A Included

Coversge B: up to Buliding Limit
Coverage C: up to Building Limit

100% replacemant cost mubjeet to the scheduled fimit. Subject to lerms and condithons of the palley, condo sssockation by-Jaws,
and strio Low,

The master policy provides coversge for improvements within the units as origisally conveyod by [he devoloper {original
specifications). iImproverients subseguenily installed by unit owners at thelr own expenss are not covered. 100% replacemont coat
subjoct to the schaduled llmit. Subject to terms and conditions of the palicy.

Crime Covorage provided under Continental Casualty Company

Policy #0250812584

TIRBI201 8-7{28I2019

Employee Dishonesty: $1,500,000

Deductible: $10,000

The: fidkelity coverage Includes coverage for the property managemeant company.
Directors’ & Officers’ Liability provided under Continental Casuaity Company
Policy #EPP2915848

DAQ Limit $1,000,000

1838 Metrerott Rd., Units 522, 524, 805, 1201
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KOZAK, POLLEKOFF & GOLDMAN, PC.
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Presidential Towers Condominium, Inc.
Adelphi, Maryland

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Presidential Towers Condominium, Inc.
which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2014 and the related statements of income,
members’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

1950 Old Gallows Road e Suite 440 = Vienna, Virginia 22182

Telephone: 703-506-9700 » Fax: 703-506-9707



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respect, the
financial position of Presidential Towers Condominium, Inc., as of June 30, 2014 and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
information on future major repairs and replacements on common property on page 14 be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquires, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Wb, Piktf) 2 Deldcon 2

Vienna, Virginia
October 23, 2015




PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2014
ASSETS
Cash - Operating $ 481,713
Cash - Investment (Note E) 2,007,634
Assessments Receivable - Net (Note B) 169,548
Accounts Receivable - Other 89,186
Prepaid Expenses ' 15,161
Utility Deposit 21,355
Total Assets $ 2,784,597

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 165,650
Accrued Interest Payable ' 546
Prepaid Assessments 133,231
Deferred Revenue - Cable 49,287
Notes Payable (Note G) 93,540
Total Liabilities 442,254
MEMBERS' EQUITY
Replacement Reserves (Note C) 2,007,634
Reserves Special Fund (Note F) (93,540)
Unappropriated Members' Equity 428,249
Total Members' Equity 2,342,343
Total Liabilities and Members' Equity $ 2,784,597

See notes to the financial statements
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

INCOME

Assessments $ 3,667,148
Miscellaneous Fees 102,168
Laundry 39,600
Antenna and Cable Rental 30,393
Parking : 25,552
Insurance Proceeds 97,290
Other Income 498,821
Interest 6,979

Total Income ’ $ 4,467,951

EXPENSES

Utilities $ 1,249,994
General Repairs & Maintenance 279,444
Bad debts 392,361
Payroll & Related 423,601
Insurance 184,598
Janitorial 133,624
Trash Removal 106,751
Legal & Audit 47.172
Safety & Security 24,282
Management 19,403
Administrative 35,468
HVAC 38,846
Elevator _ 25,853
Grounds 48,549
Interest 9,535
Plumbing 26,239
Other Taxes -

Total Expenses : 3,045,720

Net Income before Provision for Income Taxes 1,422,231

Provision for Income Taxes (Note D) 2,400

Net Income $ 1,419,831

See notes to financial statements
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.

STATEMENT OF MEMBERS' EQUITY

- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Balance as of June 30, 2013
Additions:
Contributions to Reserves

Net Income

Balance as of June 30, 2014

Unappropriated Total

Replacement Reserves Members' Members'
Reserves Special Fund Equity Equity
$ 997395 § (185469) §$ 110,586 § 922,512
1,010,239 91,929 (1,102,168) -
- - 1,419,831 1,419,831
$ 2,007,634 $ (93,540) $ 428,249 $§ 2,342,343

See notes to financial statements
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net Income :
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Allowance for Doubtful Assessments
(Increase) Decrease in Assets '
Assessments Receivable - Net (Note B)
Accounts Receivable - Other
Utility Deposits
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Prepaid Assessments
Income Taxes Payable
Deferred Revenue - Cable
Accrued Interest Payable
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in Cash - Investments
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Notes Payable
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPLEMENT DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash Paid for Income Taxes

Cash Paid for Interest Expense

See notes to financial statements
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$ 1,419,831

352,086

(329,971)

(79,859)
11,155

(2,969)

91,024
5,419
(2,398)
(8,047)

(536)

1,456,635

(1,010,239)

(1,010,239)

(91,929)

' (91,929)

354,467

5 127246

$ 481,713

$ 4,798

810071




PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION

Presidential Towers Condominium, Inc. is an association organized under the laws of the State
of Maryland for the purpose of operating and maintaining the common property of the
Association. The Association consists of 510 residential units and 4 commercial units located
in Adelphi, Maryland.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Method of Accounting — The financial statements are presented on the accrual method of
accounting in which revenues are recognized when earned and expensed when incurred, not
necessarily when received or paid. The Association’s financial statements are maintained on
the cash basis of accounting throughout the year.

Property — Real property and common areas acquired from the developer and related
improvements to such property are not recorded on the Association’s financial statements
because those properties are owned by the individual homeowners in common and not by the
Association.

Assessments Receivable — Association members are subject to assessments to provide funds
for the Association’s operating expenses, future major repairs and replacements. Assessments
receivable at the balance sheet date represents fees due from homeowners. The Association
utilizes the allowance method of accounting for bad debt. Under the allowance method,
collection efforts may continue and recovery of amounts previously written off are recognized
as income in the year of collection.
06/30/2014
Assessments Receivable $ 3,074,641
Less: Allowance for Bad Debt (2,905.,093)
Assessments Receivable —Net § 169,548

Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash Equivalents — For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all
highly liquid investments that mature within three months from the balance sheet date to be
cash equivalents.



PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014

NOTE C — REPLACEMENT RESERVES

In accordance with the Association’s governing documents, it is accumulating funds for future
major repairs and replacements and has established a reserve for such costs. The Association is
funding the replacement reserves based on management’s estimates of the replacement costs.
Accordingly, monthly deposits totaling $556,922 and asbestos claim income of $446,908 have
been deposited in the account during the year ended June 30, 2014. It is the Association’s
policy that interest earned on such funds is contributed to the replacement reserves.
Accordingly, $6,409 of interest earned has been contributed to replacement reserves. These
accumulated funds, which aggregate $2,007,634 at June 30, 2014, are held in a separate
account and are generally not available for operating purposes.

The Association engaged an independent consulting firm who conducted a study in July 2004
to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the common property
components. The Association is funding for such major repairs and replacements based on
estimates of future needs and based on its cash flow. Actual expenditures, however, may vary
from the estimated amounts and the variations may be material. Therefore, amounts designated
for future repairs and replacements may not be adequate to meet future needs. If additional
funds are needed, however, the Association has the right, subject to member approval, to
increase regular assessments or levy special assessments, or it may delay major repairs and
replacements until funds are available.

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES

For income tax purposes, the Association may elect annually to file as an Association classified
as a nonexempt membership organization or as a tax-exempt homeowners association.

The Association is subject to specific rulings and regulations applicable to nonexempt
membership organizations. In general, the Association is required to separate its taxable
income and deductions into membership transactions, nonmembership transactions and capital
transactions.

For federal and state tax purposes, the Association is taxed on all net income from
nonmembership activities reduced only by losses from nonmembership activities for which a
profit motive exists. Nonmembership income may not be offset by membership losses, and any
net membership losses may only be carried forward to offset membership income of future tax
periods.
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2014
NOTE D — INCOME TAXES - CONTINUED
Any net membership income not applied to the subsequent tax year is subject to taxation.
The Association elected to be taxed as an association classified as a nonexempt membership
organization for both federal and state income tax purposes for the year ended June 30, 2014.
This resulted in a provision of $2,400 for income taxes for the year ended June 30, 2014.

NOTE E — CASH - INVESTMENTS

The Association maintains its cash — investments as follows:

Institution Type of Investment Amount
American Bank Money Market $ 287,178
Eagle Bank Money Market 822,163
Congressional Bank Certificate of Deposit 241,552
Colombo Bank Commercial Certificate 235,862
Old Line Bank Certificate of Deposit 190,759
TD Bank Certificate of Deposit 230,116
JP Morgan Chase Bank Money Market 4
Total Cash - Investment $.2.007,634

NOTE F - RESERVE SPECIAL FUND

In 2005, the Association entered into a contract with Otis Elevator Company (Otis) to replace
the six condominium elevators, financing the cost with a note payable to Otis, for $869,000.
This replacement was a capital item that would normally have been paid from available
replacement reserves. At the time of the replacement, the replacement reserves did not have
sufficient cash to pay for it. As such, a contra equity account, Reserves Special Fund, was set
up to reflect the repayment of the note payable as a replacement reserve activity. Principal
payments for the associated note payable are treated as contributions to replacement reserves.
As of June 30, 2014, the Reserves Special Fund balance was negative $93,540.

NOTE G - NOTES PAYABLE

In September 2005, the Association entered into a contract with Otis Elevator Company (Otis)
to replace the six condominium elevators, financing the cost with a note payable to Otis, for
$869,000. This original note was for a term of five years at 7.0% to be repaid in quarterly
installments of $50,980. In June 2010, the parties amended the original note payable. Per the
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2014

NOTE G - NOTES PAYABLE - CONTINUED
amendment, the Association agreed to repay the remaining balance of $425,715 over five years
at 7% in monthly installments of $8,500. As of June 30, 2014, the balance on the note is
$93,540.

The annual principal maturities for the next year is as follows:

2015 $93,540

NOTE H - MANAGEMENT AGENT
On May 22, 2013, the Association changed management agents from Summit Management

Services to HOA Accounting Specialists Inc., an unrelated entity. Management fees in the
amount of $19,403 were charged to operations during the year ended June 30, 2014.

12
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PRESIDENTIAL TOWERS CONDOMINIUM, INC.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
(Unaudited)

June 30,2014

An outside consulting firm conducted a study in July 2004 to estimate the remaining useful lives and
the replacement costs of the components of common property. The estimates were obtained from
licensed contractors who inspected the property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs
to repair or replace the common property components at the date of the study. Estimated current
replacement costs have not been revised since that date and do not take into account the effects of
inflation between the date of the study and the date that the components will require repair or
replacement.

Components Estimated Remaining Estimated Current
Useful Life Replacement Cost

Sitework 3-15 $ 342,545
Waterproofing 3-8 1,379,255
Interior 1-11 914,957
Exterior 5-20 4,012,786
Electrical 5-10 2,629,186
Mechanical 1-25 4,399,000
Special Construction 4-20 280,867

$ 13,958,596
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